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1 	there's only one time when he ever raises his voice and 

	

2 	that's when he discusses Deborah Panos and her cheating on 

	

3 	him and the experience of calling his home and talking to 

	

4 	other men who were living in his home with his girlfriend 

	

5 	and his children and that makes him mad, it makes him 

	

6 	upset, and, by golly, that is exactly what caused this 

	

7 	terrible crime to occur and I will say this. If that makes 

	

8 	him a evil man, the fact that he was jealous, then I would 

	

9 	submit that the world is full of evil people because truly 

	

10 	this is a crime that occurred from passion, it occurred 

	

11 	from jealousy, and I do not believe this man is an evil man 

	

12 	and I'll submit it on that, your Honor. 

	

13 	 THE COURT: Well, I'm afraid that I have to 

	

14 	take the most vigorous exception to the last portion of 

	

15 	counsel's statement with regard to how this occurred. The 

	

16 	circumstances that led to this tragic event were not such 

	

17 	that -- could not be described as circumstances of 

	

18 	provocation. There was absolutely no excuse, sociologic or 

	

19 	otherwise, for this final act of defiant control over this 

	

20 	woman. 

	

21 	 The argument that was made during the trial 

	

22 	and has been made this morning that this was his home, his 

	

23 	children, and, in fact, I believe he even said, during his 

	

24 	testimony or even used during his testimony, the possessive 

	

25 	when it came to -- the possessive tense when it came to 
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1 	describing the victim in this case, his possessions. 

	

2 	 No human being owns another human being. 

	

3 	This was not his home. She paid for it, she lived there. 

	

4 	He was only an itinerant visitor to this home and he was 

	

5 	only, at best, an itinerant father. In fact, he was not a 

	

6 	father at all to these children. He was simply the 

	

7 	biological father of these children. 

	

8 	 I can think of no more degrading or 

	

9 	counterproductive or damaging result than if this gentleman 

	

10 	should ever be reunited with his children. Before he did 

	

11 	this, I regret to say he was simply a shiftless bum. Now 

	

12 	he is a murderer of the mother of his children. The State 

	

13 	says that he is but a little man. I'm afraid that's not 

	

14 	true. He's really not a man at all. 

	

15 	 In accordance with the law of the State of 

	

16 	Nevada, in addition to a $25 administrative assessment, I 

	

17 	hereby sentence you, James Montell Chappell, as follows: 

	

18 	 Count I, 120 months maximum in the Nevada 

	

19 	Department of Prisons with minimum parole eligibility to 

	

20 	commence when 48 months has been served. 

	

21 	 Count II, 180 months in the Nevada 

	

22 	Department of Prisons with minimum parole eligibility to 

	

23 	commence in 72 months. Plus an equal and consecutive 

	

24 	sentence for the use of a deadly weapon. 

	

25 	 The sentence under Count II is to be served 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	consecutive with that sentence under Count I. 

	

2 	 Count III, the defendant is hereby sentenced 

	

3 	to death by statute in the Nevada Department of Prisons and 

	

4 	he is subject to an equal and consecutive sentence for the 

	

5 	use of a deadly weapon in the commission of that crime and 

	

6 	that sentence is imposed accordingly and the sentence under 

	

7 	Count III is to be served consecutively with the sentences 

	

8 	of Count I and Count II. 

	

9 	 Credit for time served? 

	

10 	 MS. LOWREY: Hundred seventy three days. 

	

11 	 MR. BROOKS: Judge, may we approach with an 

	

12 	order on the stay of execution? It's an automatic stay. 

	

13 	 THE COURT: Yes, I understand that. I will 

	

14 	sign that at this time and indicate to Ms. Panos' family, 

	

15 	my sincere sympathy and my hope that you can at least go 

	

16 	forward with your lives and in the hopes that these three 

	

17 	children can have the kind of life that they deserve. 

	

18 	 MR. LUKENS: I think there is statutory 

	

19 	restitution, your Honor. 

	

20 	 THE COURT: Statutory restitution. 

	

21 	 MS. LOWREY: Your Honor, I was wrong with 

	

22 	the credit for time served. It's a hundred ninety two 

	

23 	days. 

	

24 	 THE COURT: Anything further from the 

	

25 	parties at this time? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	 MR. LUKENS: Nothing by the State. 

2 
	

MR. BROOKS: Nothing, Judge. Thank you. 

3 
	

THE COURT: Thank you. 

4 

5 

6 

7 	ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS. 

PATSYIK.Ilic;Niq#190 
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STEWART L. BELL 

211 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar 11000477 

3 11 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 11 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

5 

6 

7 

811 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff. 

10 	-vs-. 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 
#1212860 

12 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Case No. 	C131341 
Dept. No. 	VII 
Docket 

Defendant. 

	

15 	 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 

	

16 	WHEREAS, on the 18th day of October, 1995, Defendant, JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

17 entered a plea of Not Guilty to the crimes of COUNT I - BURGLARY (Felony); COUNT II - 

18 ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony) and COUNT III - MURDER WITH USE 

19 OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), NRS 205.060, 200.380, 193.165, 200.010, 200.030, 193165; and 

	

20 	WHEREAS, the Defendant JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, was tried before a Jury and the 

21 Defendant was found guilty of the crimes of COUNT I - BURGLARY (Felony); COUNT II - 

22 ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony) and COUNT lIE - MURDER OF THE 

23 FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060, 

24 200.380, 193.165, 200.010, 200.030, 193.165, and the Jury verdict was returned on or about the 16th 

25 day of October, 1996. Thereafter, the same trial jury, deliberating in the penalty phase of said trial, in 

26 accordance with the provisions of NRS 175.552 and 175,554, found that there were four (4) aggravating 

27 circumstances in connection with the commission of said crime, to-wit: 

	

CE-088 
	

1. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

au 
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attempt to commit any Burglary and/or Home Invasion. 

2. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

attempt to commit any Robbery. 

3. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

attempt to commit any Sexual Assault. 

4. The murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 

That on or about the 24th day of October, 1996, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a reasonable 

doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance 

or circumstances, and determined that the Defendant's punishment should be Death as to COUNT III - 

MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON in the Nevada State 

Prison located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada. 

WHEREAS, thereafter, on the 30th day of December, 1996, the Defendant being present in court 

with his counsel, HOWARD BROOKS, Deputy Public Defender, and JOHN P. LUKENS, Chief Deputy 

District Attorney, also being present; the above entitled Court did adjudge Defendant guilty thereof by 

reason of said trial and verdict and sentenced Defendant to the following: 

COUNT 1- a maximum term of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) months and a minimum term 

of FORTY-EIGHT (48) months in the Nevada Department of Prisons for BURGLARY; 

COUNT II - a maximum term of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months and a minimum term 

of SEVENTY-TWO (72) months in the Nevada Department of Prisons for ROBBERY plus a 

consecutive maximum term of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) months and a minimum term of 

SEVENTY-TWO (72) months in the Nevada Department of Prisons for USE OF A DEADLY 

WEAPON, said sentence to run consecutive to Count I; 

COUNT III - DEATH for MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A DEADLY 

WEAPON, said sentence to run consecutive to Counts I and 

Credit for time served 192 days. $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee. 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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1 	THEREFORE, the Clerk of the above entitled Court is hereby directed to enter this Judgment 

2 of Conviction as part of the record in the above entitled matter. 

3 	DATED this 3/ 544 of December, 1996, in the City of Las Vegas, County of Clark, State of 

4 Nevada. 

5 
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6 

DISTRICT JUDGE 
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STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
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CLERK 
DISTRICT COURT 

6 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 
	

Plaintiff, 

10 
	

Case No. 	C131341 
Dept. No. 	VII 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 	 Docket 
#1212860 

12 

13 
	

Defendant. 

14 

15 
	

WARRANT OF EXECUTION 

16 
	

A JUDGMENT OF DEATH was entered on the 24th day of October, 1996, against the above 

17 named Defendant JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL as a result of his having been found guilty of 

18 COUNT Ill - Murder of the First Degree With Use of a Deadly Weapon, by a duly and legally impaneled 

19 Jury of twelve persons. The Jury, with the HONORABLE A. WILLIAM MAUP1N presiding, after 

20 determining Defendant's guilt to the crime of COUNT III - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH 

21 USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON, in violation of NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165, returned said guilty 

22 verdict on or about the 16th day of October, 1996. The Jury then proceeded to hear evidence and 

23 deliberated on the punishment to be imposed as provided by NRS 175.552 and 175.554. Thereafter, the 

24 trial jury returned with the sentence that the Defendant should be punished by Death, and found that there 

25 were four (4) aggravating circumstances connected with the commission of said crime, to-wit: 

26 
	

1. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

27 attempt to commit any Burglary and/or Home Invasion. 

28 
	

2. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 
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attempt to commit any Robbery. 

2 	3. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

3 attempt to commit any Sexual Assault. 

	

4 	4. The murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 

	

5 	That on or about the 24th day of October, 1996, the Jury unanimously found, beyond a reasonable 

6 doubt, that there were no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance 

7 or circumstances, said verdict having been returned in the County of Clark, State of Nevada. The Court 

8 at this time, having determined that no legal reason exists against the execution of the Judgment. 

	

9 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the County Clerk of the County of Clark, State of Nevada, shall 

10 forthwith, execute, in triplicate, under the Seal of the Court, certified copies of the Warrant of Execution, 

11 the Judgment of Conviction, and of the entry thereof in the Minutes of the Court. The original of the 

12 triplicate copies ofthe Judgment of Conviction, Warrant of Execution, and entry thereof in the Minutes 

13 of the Court, shall be filed in the Office of the County Clerk, and two of the triplicate copies shall be 

14 immediately delivered by the Clerk to the Sheriff of Clark County, State of Nevada. 

	

15 	IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that one of the triplicate copies be delivered by the Sheriff to the 

16 Director of the Department of Prisons or to such person as the Director shall designate. The Sheriff is 

17 hereby directed to take charge of the said Defendant, JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, and transport 

J8 and deliver the prisoner, forthwith, to the Director of the Department of Prisons at the Nevada State 

19 Prison located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada, and said prisoner, JAMES MONTELL 

20 CHAPPELL, is to be surrendered to the custody of the said Director of the Department of Prisons or to 

21 such authorized person so designated by the Director of the Department of Prisons, for the imprisonment 

t2 and execution of the said Defendant, JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, in accordance with the provisions 

23 of this Warrant of Execution. 

	

24 	IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the above facts and pursuant to the 

25 provisions of NRS 176.345, 176.355 and 176.357, the Director of the Department of Prisons, or such 

26 person as shall by him be designated, shall carry out said Judgment and Sentence by executing the said 

27 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, by the administration to him, said Defendant, JAMES MONTELL 

28 CHAPPELL, an injection of a lethal drug, the drug or combination of drugs to be used for the execution 

-2- 
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to be selected by the Director of the Department of Prisons after consulting with the State Health Officer. 

2 Said execution to be within the limits of the State Prison, located at or near Carson City, State of Nevada, 

3 during the week commencing on the 3rd day of March, 1997, in the presence of the Director of the 

4 Department of Prisons, and notify those members of the immediate family of the victim who have, 

5 pursuant to NRS 176.357, requested to be informed of the time, date and place scheduled for the 

6 execution, and invite a competent physician, the county coroner, a psychiatrist and not less than six 

7 reputable citizens over the age of 21 years to be present at the execution. The director shall determine 

8 the maximum number of persons who may be present for the execution. The director shall give 

9 preference to those eligible members or representatives of the immediate family of the victim who 

10 requested, pursuant to NRS 176.357, to attend the execution.. The execution must take place at the state 

11 prison and a person who has not been invited by the director may not witness the execution. 

12 	DATED this  ?, S ' day of December, 1996. 

13 

14 
DISTRICT JUDGE 
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CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES 

95-C-131341-C swg OF NEVADA 	 vwChamell, James m 
CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 021 

12/11/96 09:00 AM 00 SENTENCING 

HEARD BY: MICHAEL P GIBBONS, visiting Judge; Dept. Va30 

OFFICERS: TINA HURD, Court Clerk 
PATSY SMITH, R•porter/Recorder. 

PARTIES: 	STATE OF NEVADA 
003813 Silver, Abbi 

001 D1 Chappell, James M 
Rimini Public Defender 
003374 Brooks, Howard S. 

Robert Lawson of the Division of Parole & Probation preeent. State advised 
she spoke with the Court's secretary and did bring down witnesses, however, 
after conferring with the victim's family, she would request sentencing be 

- continued for Judge MaUpin to hear. Mk. Brooks moved sentencing go forward 
today. COURT ORDERED, matter CONTINUED to December 30. 

CUSTODY 

CONTINUED TO: 12/30/96 09:00 AN 01 

12/30/96 09:00 AK 01 SENTENCING 

• HEARD BY: A. WILLIAM MAUPIN, Judge;. Dept. 7 

OFFICERS: TINA HURD, Court clerk 
PATSY SMITH, Reporter/Recorder 

PARTIES: 	• STATE OF NEVADA 

Elaine Lowrey of the Division of Parole & Probation present. DEFT. CHAPPELL 
ADJUDGED GUILTY OF COUNT I - BURGLARY (F), COUNT II - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A 
DEADLY WEAPON (7) AND COUNT III - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE WITH USE OF A 
DEADLY WEAPON (IF). Statements in mitigation of sentencing. COURT ORDERED, 
in addition to the 825.00 Administrative Assessment Foe, deft. is SENTENCED 
to a MAXIMUM term of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole 
eligibility of FORTY RIGHT (48) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Prisons 
for Count I, and is SENTENCED to a MAXIMUM term of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) 
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of SEVENTY TWO (72) MONTHS in the 
Nevada Department of Prisons plus an EQUAL AND CONSECUTIVE MAXIMUM term of 
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of SEVENTY 
TWO (72) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Prisons for the use of a deadly 
weapon for Count II, to be served CONSECUTIVELY to Count I and deft. is 
SENTENCED to DEATH for Count III, to be served CONSECUTIVELY to Counts I and 
II. Deft. to receive 192 DAYS Credit for Time Served and is to PAY 
STATUTORY RESTITUTION. BOND EXONERATED, if any. Stay of execution signed 

CONTINUED ON PAGE: 023 
PRINT DATE: 12/31/96 PAGE: 022 	 MINUTES DATE: 12/30/96 
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1 ORDR 
STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

5 

6 

7 

FILED 
Ofc 31 q 26 NI '96 

cLEFtti 
DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- 	 Case No. 	C131341 
Dept. No. 	VII 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 	 Docket 
#1212860 

12 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 	  

15 	 ORDER OF EXECUTION' 

16 	A JUDGMENT OF DEATH having been entered on the 24th day of October, 1996, against the 

17 above named Defendant, JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, as a result of his having been found guilty 

18 of COUNT III - Murder of the First Degree with Use of a Deadly Weapon, by a duly and legally 

19 impaneled Jury of twelve persons; and 

20 	WHEREAS, this Court has made inquiry into the facts and found no legal reasons against the 

21 execution of the Judgment of Death. 

22 	IT IS ORDERED that the Director of the Department of Prisons shall execute the Judgment of 

23 Death, during the week commencing on the 3rd day of March, 1997. 

24 	DATED this  ,3/ 51—day  of December, 1996. 

25 

26 
DISTRICT JUDGE 

27 

28 
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DISTRICT COURT 	yi 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA I F r) 
JAN 3 a  AN  ,97  

CASE NO. C131341 	 cL 
DEPT. NO. VII 
	

CLERK 

THE STATE OF NEVADA 

To the Sheriliof Clark County, and the Warden or Officers in charge of the State Prison of the State of 

Nevada, 

GREETINGS: 

WHEREAS 	 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL 

Having entered a plea of Not Guilty to the crime of COUNT III - Murder With Use of a Deadly Weapon, 
and the Defendant having been found guilty by the Jury of the crime of COUNT III - Murder of the First 
Derpee With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and judgment havin$ been pronounced against him that he be 
punished by the imposition of the Death Penalty by the administration of an injection of a lethal drug or 
combination of drugs. 

All of which appears of record in the Office of the Clerk of said Court and a certified copy of the 
Judgment being attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

Now this is to command you, the said Sheriff; to safely deliver the said JAMES MONTELL 
CHAPPELL, into the custody of the said Warden or his duly authorized representative, when requested 
to do so, 

and this is to command you, the said Warden, or your duly authorized deputy, to receive from 
the said Sheriff, the said JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, to be sentenced as aforesaid, and that the said 
JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL be put to death by an injection of a lethal drug or combination of 
drugs. 

And these presents shall be your authority to do so. HEREIN FAIL NOT. 

WITNESS, Honorable A. FILLIAM MAUPIN, Judge of the said District Court at the Courthouse, in 
the County of Clark, 	dayAfeettffi6er, T996: 

HP/ 
Witness my hand and the Seal of said Court, 
the day and year last above written. 

Clerk 
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ORIGINAL 
1 NOAS 
MORGAN D. HARRIS 

2 CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
Nevada Bar #1879 

3 309 South Third Street, Suite #226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4685 
Attorney for Defendant 

FILED  
AN 11 9 17 NI '97 

rsLERK 

6 

7 	 DISTRICT COURT 

8 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

9 

10 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 	Case No. C131341 
) 

11 	 Plaintiff, 	) 	 Dept. No. VII 
) 

12 	vs. 	 ) 	 NOTICE OF APPEAL 
) 

13 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 	) 
) 

14 	 Defendant. 	) 
) 

15 

16 TO: 	THE STATE OF NEVADA 

17 	 STEWART BELL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA and 
DEPARTMENT VII OF THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF 

18 	 THE STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK. 

19 	 NOTICE is hereby given that JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

20 presently incarcerated in the Nevada State Prison, appeals to the 

21 supreme Court of the State of Nevada from the judgment entered 

22 against said Defendant on the 30" day of December, 1996, whereby he 

23 was convicted of count I - burglary and sentenced to a minimum of 

24 forty-eight (48) months to a maximum of one hundred-twenty (120) 

25 onths in the Nevada State Prison; count II - robbery with use of a 

26 deadly weapon and sentenced to a minimum of seventy-two (72) months 

27 to a maximum of one hundred-eighty (180) months on the robbery 

28 charge plus a consecutive minimum of seventy-two (72) months to a 

)tfi t;311 
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maximum of one hundred-eighty (180) months for use of a deadly 

weapon to run consecutive to count I; count III - first degree 

murder with use of a deadly weapon and sentenced to death to be 

served consecutively to counts I and II; credit for time served in 

the amount of 192 days.. 

DATED this 16" day of January, 1997. 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By 
	 3 

MICHAEL L. MI LER 
NEVADA BAR #0836 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, SUITE #226 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-2610 
(702) 455-4685 

RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Notice of Appeal is 

hereby acknowledged this 16" day of January, 1997. 

STEWART L. BELL 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Wri9E1Spe___  
AX.  
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ORIGINAL 
CAS 
MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
Nevada Bar #1879 
309 South Third Street, Suite #226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2610 
(702) 455-4685 
Attorney for Defendant 
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DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Defendant. 

Case No. C131341 

Dept. No. VII 

DALIZL_APPEAkiTATENEEE 

1. Appellant filing this case appeal statement: JAMES 

MONTELL CHAPPELL. 

2. Judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order 

appealed from: A. WILLIAM MAUPIN. 

3. All parties to the proceedings in the district court 

(the use of et al. To denote parties is prohibited): THE STATE OF 

NEVADA, Plaintiff; JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, Defendant. 

4. All parties involved in this appeal (the use of et al. 

To denote parties is prohibited): 	JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Appellant; THE STATE OF NEVADA, Respondent. 

/ / / 

/ / / / 
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5. Name, law firm, address, and telephone number of all 

2 counsel on appeal and party or parties whom they represent: 

3 

4 

5 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
Clark County Public Defender 
309 South Third Street, #226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2610 

STEWART L. BELL 
Clark County District Attorney 
200 South Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

Attorney for Appellant 
	

FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA 
Attorney General 
State of Nevada 
Capitol Complex 
Carson City, Nevada 89710 
(702) 486-3420 

Counsel for Respondent 

6. Whether appellant was represented by appointed or 

retained counsel in the district court: Appointed. 

7. Whether appellant is represented by appointed or 

retained counsel on appeal: Appointed. 

8. Whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in 

forma pauperis, and the date of entry of the district court order 

granting such leave: N/A 

9. Date proceedings commenced in the district court 

(e.g., date complaint, indictment, information, or petition was 

filed): 10/11/95. 

DATED this 23rd day of January, 1997. 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By  ),  
CH4t4L. ILLER 

NEVADA BAR #0836 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
309 SOUTH THIRD STREET, SUITE #226 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-2610 
(702) 455-4685 
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RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Case Appeal Statement 

is hereby acknowledged this 23rd day of January, 1997. 

STEWART L. BELL 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

BY (21D_z,11‘.0,0 
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CLARK COUNTY, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

NEVADA 

CASE NO. C131341x 

DEPT. NO. VII 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Defendant.  

5 

.6 

7 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

FILED 
MAR 17 9 PIO 197 

GLERK 

1 NCA 
MORGAN D. HARRIS 

2 PUBLIC DEFENDER 
NEVADA BAR #1879 

3 309 South Third Street, Suite 226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 
	

(702)455-4685 
Attorney for the Defendant 

DISTRICT COURT 

fflOTICA OP COARLIANCE WI  
DURAN' COURT RULE 230 AWARDING 

HIMMUMMAZ-RIMUUNDIffint 

COMES NOW Deputy Public Defender Howard S. Brooks, the 

trial counsel for Defendant James Montell Chappell in the above-

captioned case, and serves notice upon the Court and the State 

that Defense Counsel has complied with Section F of Supreme Court 

Rule 250 which mandates that Defense Counsel shall prepare a 

memorandum regarding efforts undertaken on behalf of the Defendant 

during the course of the preparation for the trial of this case. 

This notice is supported by the attached Declaration of 

Counsel. 

DATED March 14, 1997. 

CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By 
HOWARD S. BROOKS #3374 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
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1 	 DECLARATION 

2 	 HOWARD S BROOKS makes the following declaration: 

3 	 1. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in 

4 the State of Nevada; I am the Court Appointed Deputy Public 

5 Defender assigned to represent Defendant James Chappell; I am 

6 familiar with the facts and circumstances of this case. 

7 2. Section 7 of Supreme Court Rule 250 requires Defense 

Counsel in a capital case to prepare a detailed memorandum 

9 describing the following: services furnished to Defendant, the 

10 nature and extent of communications with the Defendant, the degree 

11 of cooperation furnished by Defendant, and the investigation 

12 performed. The memorandum also requires that Defense Counsel 

13 state the names of any witnesses suggested by the Defendant to 

14 counsel, whether those witnesses were called to testify at trial, 

15 and any reasons why such witnesses were not called to testify if 

16 they were not in fact called to testify. 

17 	 3. The purpose of this notice is to inform the Court 

18 and all parties that Defense Counsel did prepare such a 

19 memorandum, and said memorandum has been retained by Defense % 

20 counsel, and is also a part of the Defense Counsel's trial file. 

21 	 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is 

22 true and correct. (NRS 53.045). 

23 	 EXECUTED March 14, 1997. 

24 

25 
	

HOWARD S. BROOKS 

26 
	

(Mot\Chappe11.250) 
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ORIGINAL 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
Clark County Public Defender 
Nevada Bar #1879 
309 South Third Street, #226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-4685 
Attorney for Defendant 

FILED 
MAY 27 I 12 PM '97 
, 

CLERX 

7 
	

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

8 

9 

10 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 	 Case No. C131341 
) 

11 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 	Dept. No. VII 
) 

12 	 vs. 	 ) 
) 

13 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 	 ) 
) 

14 	 Defendant. 	 ) 
) 

15 

16 	 OTIPDLATION AND ORDER 

17 	 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED by and between the parties hereto 

18 that the following attached Jury Questionnaires be made a part of 

19 the District Court Record: 

20 	 Olga Bourne, Juror Badge Number 427; 

21 	 Adraine Marshall, Juror Badge Number 493; 

22 	 aim Tripp, Juror Badge Number 412; 

23 	 Kellyanne Taylor, Juror Badge Number 421; 

Mark Masser, Juror Badge Number 449; 

25 	 Kenneth Fitzgerald, Juror Badge Number 473. 

26 

27 

28 
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IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED that the attached jury 

questionnaires are true and accurate copies of the original jury 

questionnaires which were mistakenly destroyed prior to being made 

a part of the District Court Record. 

DATED this 23rd day of May, 1997. 

MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By 
MICHAEL L. MILLER 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

STEWARD L. BELL 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the foregoing Stipulation and 

attached Jury Questionnaires be made a part of the District Court 

Record in the above entitled case and transmitted to the Nevada 

Supreme Court to be made a part of the Record on Appeal. 
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Ail/P199711111111!!!! ,7 	AIL „■—__ JUDGE 
MORGAN D. HARRIS 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

By 
27 	MICHAEL L. MILLER 

NEVADA BAR 4l0836 
28 	DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
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Badge # 
1.D.#  r)  

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely, 

as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 

questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them. If you need more 

room on any question. use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 

select a fair and impartial jury to bear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 

will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 

part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A summary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 

below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 

The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself and when you are finished, please 

sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995, Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis, 

Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day, James Chappell. the father of 

Deborah's three children, was arrested and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 

other charges related to the killing. The media covered the crime, and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled, the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 

based on legally-presented evidence, if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 

-Page-: 	2209 



S. Any special schooling or training? /. 21.5i4peI glAr.se  

reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell of Murder in the First Degree, then the trial is followed 
by a Penalty hearing where the jury would hear evidence related to punishment. The jury would 
determine the sentence, and would choose among the following: death; a life sentence in prison 
with the possibility of parole: a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole: or a fixed 
sentence of 50 years with the possibility of parole. 

If the jury fmds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty. or finds him guilty of charges other than First 
Degree Murder, then no penalty hearing will occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of charges 
other than First Degree Murder, the Judge will sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate that the trial of this case could last two weeks: a possible penalty 
hearing could last an additional week. All the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 
a total of three weeks. 

1. Do you have any thoughts, concerns, or questions about this procedure: 

2. Are you familiar with this case? Have you. read media reports about it? Do you know 
Deborah PfMOS or James Chappell?  .1\0)  

Questions About You 

3. Your full name  0,(9g 	,v 	Race  gre„ch:  

4. Age 	Place of birth-7;4ila./  Marital Status_  scy  

5. Children 

Age Sex Education 	Occupation 
(a) 	  
(b) 	  
(c) 	  
(d)  ,  

6. In what part of the county do you live?  -ild_y_271-1  -tas- Ye.rR 

7. Highest educational grade completed 	  
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10. Your occupation and relevant duties for the last ten years: 
GIS Pas-21- 6L/K 

d 3 

9. Any courses or training in a legal field? 

11. What is your spouses's occupation. if you have a spouse? 
1/14 

12. Have you. ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain. 	 

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If yes, explain. 	  

14. Ever served in the military? If yes, please providsome details.  /9 	"-tidy  
4- /71  

15. Do you attend religious services? If yes, what church or service, and how often? 

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why? 	 

17. Any relatives who are judges or attorneys? If yes, what is your relationship to them 

and how often do you talk to them? 	A/0  

18. Any relatives in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship, and how often do 

you talk to them  /6  

„ 19. Ever been a juror before? If yes, what did you think of the experience? 	 

/./it /.4.14,,s  

jr20. Have you or any member of your family ever had a drug or alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so, why? And what 

3 
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1. What do nu think of the criminal justice system?  / 	 diave  

!)- it  4 	0 	i 	1  

2. What are your hobbies and interests?  ifi 
e  

3. Do you consider yourself to be a leader or a follower?  /17:7zAlare./.  why? 

_m  .4"e 	ce Cs g 1 	L.A ,21  

28 What doyou like to read? 

30. Public Defenders  -7Xe 	/-1 -6e e s jes 

31. State Prosecutors id, 

happened? 	 

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the government or 

prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement?  pc,  

A 

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence?  /114 

24. Have you or any one you know been affected by domestic violence? How? 

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

What do you think of each of the following: 

■1■0 

29. Defense attorneys  thae I 4.4 ahe.di  



1. Judges  /—ir  
0-  

2. Police officers 

36. The statement: "An Eye for an Eye:" 

37. statement: "You .Shallpot Kill:" 

7—.61 

40. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in some cases, but not in others: 

/74's 
u•-/ 

32. Federal Prosecutors  ..__<?/  

33. The statement: If a prosecutor has taken the trouble of bringin omeone to trial, 

then the person must be guilty. 	 • ) 

	 211 
39_ The ,tatement: A defendant ina criminal trial should be required to prove his 

innocer■  	71-1Z-74–  - L uJ 

41. The statemeyt: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 

somebody: 	 Ala 7—  f 	  

42. The statement: A defendant's background should be considered in deciding whether 

or not ;he death penalty is an appropriate punishment: .4(9  7L-s-czA, f.d.1‘s zip 

r 	rif-11 	4..0 4a  

/Prb h 61,.y i:e-r431 as 1‘..,<,  /-ea 
43. inc statement: The fac s surrounding a lcillin , and not the killer's backgound, should 

be the main consideration in determining punishment: 	t_74%  

j 	011-'6 C.4. CAS .  
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44. The statement: Black people cause more crime than white people: 

ge,e ,2-/.3e9,04 

45. The statement: It's Ok fol.  black people and white people to date each other and have 

children together. 	 

.1: 	D 6 i-x,D 

46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of different races to date each other, but I 

would have a hard time dealing with my child doing it 	 /.2-  

e 	,147' "77 

,z 	
1 a.2 

A,1 	 5 2.414 

e_.4"yo t'D 

47. More than anything else, what should the attorneys in this case know about you in 

deciding whether.  you should be on the jury:  -77-4,1-22.-  

48. Do you want to be on the jury? Why yes or Why no? 	  

49. If Mr. Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty hearing is held, 

would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 

possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 

possibility of parole 

50. In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 

possible forms of punishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 

upon the facts and the law? 

51. If you believed the evidence warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 

impose the death penalty? 
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52. Are you a memr of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 

the death penalty? 	Ne,  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 



I swear or affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
lmowledge and belief)  

/Va./.191 
D te 

Oath • 

Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone. 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

A. WAliam Maupin, District Judge 

V 



Badge 4#  _J-341361  
I.D.# 

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely. 
as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 
questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them. If you need more 
room on any question, use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 
select a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 
will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 
part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A summary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 
below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 
The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself, and when you are finished, please 
sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995, Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis, 
Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day, James Chappell, the father of 
Deborah's three children, was arrested and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 

other charges related to the killing  The media covered the crime. and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled, the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 
based on legally presented evidence, if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 
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reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell of Murder in the First Degree. then the trial is followed 
by a Penalty hearing where the jury would hear evidence related to punishment. The jury would 
determine the sentence, and would choose among the following: death; a life sentence in prison 
with the possibility of parole; a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole; or a fixed 
sentence of 50 years with the possibility of parole. 

If the jury finds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty, or finds him guilty of charges other than First 
Degree Murder, then no penalty hearing will occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of charges 
other than First Degree Murder, the Judge will sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate that the trial of this case could last two weeks; a possible penalty 
hearing could last an additional week. All the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 
a total of three weeks. 

Iv  Do you have any thoughts, concerns, or questions about this procedure: 

2. Are you familiar with this cpsF?, Have you read media reports about it? Do you know 
Deborah Panos or James Chappell? 

Questions About You 

3. Your full name  alk, 	-b. mil  irsigi t  Race 

4. Ageati 	Place of birth  —Fey PrS 	Marital Status  rrarr 11104 

5. Children 

•Zi l c 

Age Sex Eduication, 	OccApation 

6. In what part of the county do you live? C./  I  

7. Highest educational grade completed  all 	1.61—L c-kree 
8. Any special schooling or training?  ROM)  

Page : 2218— 



15.  ttend religi 

9. Any courses or training in a legal field?  11  

10. Your occupation aid relevant flpties,for the last ten yeass:U 
wao  

ai0  tit r) 

11. What, is. your spoil..e.ses's.occuperionAz ha 	sppuse? 

aato roctiosn. 	r 	 6-11-1 cf.)  

12. Have you ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain.  N o 

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If yes, explain.  1\1 0 

14. Ever served in the military? If yes, please provide some details. 	 

set vi a2 if ye,.s, what church or ,servicho 

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why?  M.(  

17, Any relatives who are judiTstor attorneys? If yes, what is your relationship to them 

and how often do you talk to them? 	  

18. Any relc.)in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship. and how often do 

you talk to them 

19..,Ever been a juror before? If yes, what did you think of the werience? ..ftV 

 
"f•-g. 	a CLM cpiy • C. 	couitd+...0/1(ilktsitpkg_r  

20. Have you or any member o your family ever had a drug alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so, why? And what 

14 0 

3 



10. Public Defenders 

happened? 

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the mernment or 

prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement?  N 0  

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence?  N 0 

Have you or any one you know been affected by domestic violence? How? 

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

4,  (Su-m.4 	_4.1  
ttmngkeat I II • 

‘.„trieN ( 	f4 r 0 f 	-124-f—e• 	L 
26. What axe our bobbies yklinterests? 

L12121Li 	 r116.  

whyakc 
‘ ,27. Do you consider ourself to be a leader or a follower'? 
V / W-Le rlrUA 	 ,iY1x-yh.cT -b) Jn 

28. What d yo like to read? 	 Cd4ks 
- 	 

What do you think of each of the following: 

Lb6 A,-3  

29. Defense attorneys 
lit-i[r 1L.) •  

--L(15 

31. State Prosecutors %-1 )0 Ul-€u 

LF 
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33, Police officers 
DUI\ 

111111M, WgrAtinniplamsirm, 

34. Judges 	A I 	 - 	 VI 	 al 0  

Bn -1/ •  

35. i)The Dnth Penalty .-‘9A  0A 
I ri MVi kl-1 

32. Federal Prosecutors 

33‘.1 jhi statement: "An Eye e for an Eye:"AINNIAMIMIRMID 

CA aeo...cr -Lutu.A....17.A cAAA  

7. The Sem hall Not Kill:'" 

38. The statement: if a p,tpsecutor  has taken the troubleotfitr vbringingsomeone to trial, 

then the person must be 	y.   LVATL1  

A,-%(l ti Ut  

39. The-statement: A defendant in a 
innocence:  

trial should requirsd to 

40. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in some cases, but not in others: 

41. The  stqtement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 

somebody: J 0,10-11 	ti cut) - 

42. The statement; A defendant's background shoit,I4 be considered in deciding whether 

or not the death penalty is an appropriate punishment: 	I 0  

.17  43. The statement: The facts surrounding a kilnand not she killer's background, should 

be the main consideration in determining punishment: 	  
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1. Do you want to be on thejurY? 'Why yes ot Why no 

2. More than anything else, what shoAthe attornexs in 
g whether, you should be on the jury: 

case know about you in 

toi ;1) 

3. The state 
en together.. 

t: It's Ok for black people and white people to 
(r% 

te each other and have 

C  (12  42 (141  " 	LL.  
46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of 
have a hat.4 time dealing with my child do' W 0 

exit races to date each other, but I 
Csa 

• 

44. The statement: Black people cause more crime than white people: 

45. If Mr. Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty hearing is held, 

would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 

possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 

possipility of parole 

46. In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 

possible forms of tunishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 

Jumn the facts and thp law? 
LA) (../d ci 110-44_ 477 LP 41L 

47. 

OCLe—t- 

51. If you believed gle 3vldev5e warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 

impose the death penalty? 
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52. Are you a 	of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 

the death penalty? 	  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 

•i 

7 
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Oath 

I swear or affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
ee and bell 

hil   	 
Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone, 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

A. William Maupin, District Judge 

8 



Badge  -1-J  

I.D.# 

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely, 

as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 

questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them. If you need more 

room on any question, use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 

select a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 

will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 

part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A summary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 

below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 

The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself, and when you are finished, please 

sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995. Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis, 

Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day. James Chappell. the father of 

Deborah's three children, was arrested.and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 

other charges related to the killing. The media covered the crime, and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled. the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 

based on legally presented evidence. if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 

• 
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Age Sex Education 	Occupation 
_g_SG_IL    c) 

(b) 
 

0 4   ,5-c 7-75,40.4 pic,"  

reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell   is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell o f Murder in   the First Degree. then the trial is followed 
by a Penalty hearing where the jury would hear evidence related to punishment.   The jury would 
determine   the sentence, and would choose among   the following: death: a life sentence in prison 
with   the possibility of parole; a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole: or a   fixed 
sentence of 50 years with   the possibility of parole. 

If   the jury   finds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty, or finds him guilty of charges other than First 
Degree Murder, then   no penalty hearing will   occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of   charges 
other   than First Degree Murder,   the Judge will   sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate   that the trial of   this case could   last two weeks: a possible penalty 
hearing could last an additional week. AU   the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 
a total of   three weeks. 

1. Do you have any thoughts,   concerns, or questions about   this procedure: 
Alf    0  

2. Are you   familiar with   this case? Have you read media reports about it?.Do you   know 
Deborah Panos or James Chappell?  11/7,11  

Questions About You 

3. Your full name 

4. Age 	 

5. Children   171 

 
   

Race    W I  

 
    

  

Place of birth,'    2.4 Arry,5   Marital Status_A 

(c) g 0 
	e-ro 

(d) If 
	a 	 0 

6. In what part of the county do you live? 
ri? 

7. Highest educational grade completed 	4 d  

8. Any special schooling or training?  L/1.1 

'2 
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9. Any courses or training in a legal field?  Ab  

10. Your occupation and relevant duties for the last ten years:COJKS 
F• 	 ,he r.t r 	)7 fp pi-6c igpLziv.7 -7-;‘,77  

11. What is your spouses's occupation. if you have a spouse? 
/-X.Ve/ rt-- W./  

12. Have you ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain, 

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If 	yes, explain.  /11? ,1Y 	e. r Por,  
h 	_ 

14. Ever served in the military? If yes, please provide some details.  A70 

15. Do you attend religious services? If yes, what church or service, and how often? 

JVL 	  

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why?  A/ n 

17. Any relatives who are judges or attorneys? If yes, what is your relationship to them 
and how often do you talk to them?  j1/40-  

18. Any relatives in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship, and how often do 
you talk to them 	  

19. Ever been a juror before? If yes, what did you think of the experience?Ar0  

20. Have you or any member of your family ever had a drug or alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so, why? And what 

3 
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happened?  44o- 

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the zo /vernment or 
prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement? 7//s  

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence'?/VC)  

24. Have you or any one you know been affected by domestic violence? How? 

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

25. What do you think of the criminal justice system?  y cod 

26. What are your hobbies and interests?S  2 CH ear Ro viy  

27. Do you consider yourself to be a leader or a fo1lower? e46,19d<_r Why? 

28. What do you like to read? _j_a jz_2„ 

What do you think of each of the following: 

29. Defense attorneys 

30. Public Defenders 	 

31. State Prosecutors  Fa,7- 	D 	7-1, cc C,93-, 



32. Federal Prosecutors 

33. Police officers 1.4_cJZ 	7r 

34. Judges  /10 k- 7ho n 5  7- 	e 7-22_&,vo  

35. The Death Penalty  -1F; 	)  

36. The statement: "An Eye for an Eye:"  A"  

37. The statement: "You Shall Not  

38. The statement: If a prosecutor has taken the trouble of bringing someone to trial, 
then the person must be guilty. c'All  7 77vi e  

39. The statement: A defendant in a criminal trial should be required to prove his 
innocence:  il,o7 71E .1 kr)/ e r S c_J_O  

The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in some cases, but not in others: 

ic  

41. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 
somebody: 	  

42. The statement: A defendant's background should be considered in deciding whether 
or not the death penalty is an appropriate punishment: 

43. The statement: The facts surrounding a killing, and not the killer's background. should 
be the main consideration in determining punishment:Y(0_5 

g i1/4)12iva  
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44. The statement: Black people cause more crime than white people: 
/77g  

45. The statement: It's Ok for black people and white people to date each other and have 
children together. 	Ye _c  

46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of different races to date each other, but I 
would have a hard time dealing with my child doing it:  .70  

47. More than anything else, what should the attorneys in this case know about you in 
deciding whether you should be on the jury:  X A Al /V07 	I ecpc/....5  
A_ 

48. Do you want to be on the jury? Why yes or Why no?  Yro_ <  

49. If Mr. Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty hearing is held, 
would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 
possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 
possibility of parole 

(/' 73 	 71/ 	g_b_00 

50. In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 
possible forms of punishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 
upon the facts and the law? . 

_s  

51. If you believed the evidence warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 
impose the death penalty?  .Y  

(0 
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52. Are you a member of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 
the death penalty? 	• /t/b)  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 



-  

ate 

Oath 

I swear or affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

.t. 

Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone, 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

A. William Maupin, District Judge 

8 
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Badge k 	 
I.D.# 	\SC\\ r) n  

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely, 

as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 

questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them. If you need more 

room on any question, use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 

select a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 

will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 

part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A summary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 

below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 

The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself, and when you are finished, please 

sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995. Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis. 

Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day. James Chappell. the father of' 

Deborah's three children, was arrested and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 

other charges related to the killing. The media covered the crime, and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled, the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 

based on legally presented evidence, if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 
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reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell of Murder in the First Degree. then the trial is followed 
by a Penalty hearing where the jury would hear evidence related to punishment. The jury would 
determine the sentence. and would choose among the following: death; a life sentence in prison 
with the possibility of parole: a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole: or a fixed 
sentence of 50 years with the possibility of parole. 

If the jury finds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty. or finds him guilty of charges other than First 
Degree Murder, then no penalty hearing will occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of charges 
other than First Degree Murder, the Judge will sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate that the trial of this case could last two weeks; a possible penalty 
hearing could last an additional week. All the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 
a total of three weeks. 

I. Do you have any thoughts, concerns, or questions about this procedure: 

2. Are you familiar with this case? Have you read media reports about it? Do you know 
Deborah Panos or James Chappell?  N'16  

Questions About You 

Race VIC.1.02gailosspwar) 3. Your full name  \)%le.11t1piNt.lett  

4. Age  -,)\  

5. Children 

Place of birth 	 Marital Status  'Cl%crW(i. 

(a) 
(b) 	 
(0. 
(d) 

 

Age Sex Education 	Occupation 
1c) 	c 	QSCeick, 	eTAAtcr,..)  

 

  

6. In what part of the county do you live?  F-i-X.*\nerf\  

7. Highest educational grade completed  Ninc\-e\a"-, c\Qcl e  

8. Any special schooling or training? 	  
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9. Any courses or training in a legal field?  cc)  

10. Your occupation and relevant duties for the last ten,,years: 

11. What is your spouses's occupation, if you have a spouse? 

12. Have you ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain. 
.(NO 	  

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If yes, explain. 	\ 	eo4i-e  

. 	 e _ 

14. Ever served in the military? If yes, please provide some details. 1")0 

15. Do you attend religious services? If yes, what church or service, and how often? 
t\ES  

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why? .__ 

17. Any relatives who are judges or attorneys? If yes. what is your relationship to them 
and how often do you talk to them? ti m  

TN).°' \-1\ 	S 11010 

18. Any relatives in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship, and how often do 
you talk to them  't.)0  

19. Ever been a juror before? If yes. what did you think of the experience?  'no 

20. Have you or any member of your family ever had a drug or alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so. why? And what 

3 
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happened? rt\U\  bckler•mAa,Q 	 amolerl. cur  
‘oe- 	vc\ RaCk 	 \Mck 

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the government or 
prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement?  NY3  

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence? "Ile.) 

24. Have you or any one you know been affected by domestic violence? How? 

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

25. What do you think of the criminal justice system? \ C‘er( ** 	Int)C\O Zha.)4_ 
k 	 11,1 • 	\ 	411 	% 116 	 \ 4  

26. What are your bobbies and interests?  e.Z8,■.rek, '‘"tt ed\e..9z)vn.. "\\004.20 (..\ 
Vt''coe_cs CtarSk  

27. Do you consider yourself to be a leader or a follower? 
	

Why? 
CNV 1 
	

&CCM, 

28. What do you like to read? 

 

Dint. IlMIP 

  

What do you think of each of the following: 

29. Defense attorneys 	a\e, '9,,catbaN \ 	,zcic-ic  

30. Public Defenders  -\\(\'6\_ khek_ 	 cmk .c• aye 	\ CA\ 

I. State Prosecutors 	mAs me, ‘'.ccza_\)xt-k 	fo cacRA  
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1. The statement: A defendant's background should be considered in deciding whether 
or not the death penalty is an appropriate punishment: 

32. Federal Prosecutors  1çM. 	. \YQ.Z ,\OLA cocksaLei .(rss(1k-\  c_INc) 1.\J 

33. Police officers  -1\CI%\ ‘c\e'cw.. a \i\wc 6 SA-\ 	8% Ut\-\qc  

34. Judges l'Oak 	k...'M\ LAIL\ \\W-6, 	vOsIzAtikce \e,■)3  

36. The statement: "An Eye for an Eye:"  SUN" 	 \ QoiqS) \z) %Totre.  
• (icl rsNL_ix:mucNal±..„ l'21c 

37. The statement: "You Shall Not Kill:"  WS .p'se‘_kr *cfhc 	c‘izycl.A61-ck  
. 

VC1 kNle. Qc-xYc..P 	 JrY■Q. 
-- 

38. The The statement: If a prosecutor has taken the trouble of bringing someone to toil, 
then the person must be guilty.  k.,.38 uva,6Q. 	an_ \crifitAzcA.  vgxsoNn. 

39. The statement: A defendant in a criminal trial should be required to prove his 
innocence: k.\14*.s iz.-1‘)Ack 	 4c3gXES_L,%___ 

40. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in some cases, but not in others: 

\.0e 

41. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 
somebody:  — ,Lytcak-Nol  

42. The statement: The facts surrounding a killing, and not the killef's background. should 
be the main consideration in determining punishment: 	  
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44. The statement: Black people cause more crime than white people: _ 

45. The statement: It's Ok for black people and white people to date each other and have 
children together. 	\V Xne. 	çç  

•■•lk _ _ . 

46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of different races to date each other. but I 
would have a hard time dealing with my child doing it:  -Tive. 13\6Q4.. 	qL9c_  
vc-N k-he  

47. More than anything else, what should the attorneys in this case know about you in 
deciding whether you should be on the jury:  7,0*. 'Ucayse, `k\N\Q,  

'MV 6Zt2 i* 	 k9'eMS 	Y{Vc  
An cow\k--54.:o\-\-,  

48. Do you want to be on the jury? Why yes or Why no?  ')(4;),.  
NNALve,s_k_v(V4 1/4-) kc 	cc 

49. If Mr. Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty hearing is held, 
would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 
possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 
possibility of parole 

50. In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 
possible forms of punishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 
upon the facts and the law? 

cW5  

51. If you believed the evidence warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 
impose the death penalty?  ak.eç ezx eck kN-tuc\\-)1_  
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52. Are you a member of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 
the death penalty?  't):)  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 

7 
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affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
lief. 

Oath 

Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone. 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

-e 	• ■  

A-WilliamMauPin, District Judge 



Badge 	4 if 9 

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely, 
as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 
questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them_ If you need more 
room on any question, use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 
select a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 
will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 
part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A slimmary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 
below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 
The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself, and when you are finished, please 
sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995, Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis, 
Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day. James Chappell. the father of 
Deborah's three children, was arrested and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 
other charges related to the killing. The media covered the crime. and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled, the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 
based on legally presented evidence, if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 



reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell of Murder in the First Degree. then the trial is followed 
by a Penalty hearing where the jury would hear evidence related to punishment. The jury would 
determine the sentence, and would choose among the following: death; a life sentence in prison 
with the possibility of parole; a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole; or a fixed 
sentence of 50 years with the possibility of parole. 

If the jury finds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty, or finds him guilty of charges other than First 
Degree Murder, then no penalty hearing will occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of charges 
other than First Degree Murder, the Judge will sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate that the trial of this case could last two weeks; a possible penalty 
hearing could last an additional week. All the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 
a total of three weeks. 

1. Do you have any thoughts, concerns, or questions about this procedure: 

2. Are you familiar with this case? Have you read media reports about it? Do you know 
Deborah Panos or James Chappell'? 	  

Questions About You 

3. Your full name 

4. Age 	 

5. Children  

s—Race_ 	\p 

Place of birth  S. 	Marital Status 	 

Age Sex Education 	Occupation 
(a)  
(b)  
(c)  
(d)  

6. In what part of the county do you live? 	 

7. Highest educational grade completed 
	

6i3 Pr 
8. Any special schooling or training?  EMT 	PTI3t 
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and how often do you talk to them'? 

9. Any courses or training in a legal field? 	k  

10. Your occupation and relevant duties for the last ten years: 	  
C:71-PaN 	 cl-r- 	 ce>4.- ._5•;1" 

	

"1  1 0= 	I cl 	0.6 /,-,••  

°N.   

I I. What is your spouses's occupation, if you have a spouse? 

r`) 

M. 0 

12. Have you ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain. 	 
At 	 is&c'r■j. ‘c,  

V-41t. 

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If yes, explain. 	  

14. Ever served in the military? If yes, please provide some details. 	   
c_  

_41 	 N"7"; Lsc 

0----14c-d-r-  4 
15. Do you attend religious services? If yes, what church or service, and how often? \ 

C 	c--- 	 ea-S  
.5 	cr.\ 	 t  

6 	IN) 	 '41,  

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why? 	 44-  IS--  
p4tp  

••••1, 

 

43r. 	 r-1••■• 	C  

17. Any relatives who are judges or attorneys'? If yes, what is your relationship to them 

18. Any relatives in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship, and how often do 
you talk to thern.  

19. Ever been a juror before? If yes, what did you think of the experience? 	 

20. Have you or any member of your family ever had a drug or alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so. why? And what 

3 
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What do you think of each of the following: 

1. Defense attorneys 	  
..C3 

5■Z"\--3 

bliC Cefenders 
-4- 

0■C,)  

31. State Prosecutors 	 47•■  
C• 

4 
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happened? 	  

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the government or 

prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement? 	  

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence? 

'Dq  

24. Have you or any one you laioW been affected by domestic violence? How? 

e-ed\s,4—Nix\-z%R.AL----) 	Jr 	 vir-z  

-"Ns 	 "1 1-. IL —"sj  

— 

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

25. What do you think of the criminal justice system?  v&-.-k- 

26. Whatare your hobbies and interests?  GoIC 	S  
C-e2. 

27. Do you consider yourself to be a leader or a follower?  cre:  

28. What do you like to read'? 	 c.A..-; cZ 



7 

32. Federal Prosecutors 	 s 

innocence: 

33. Police officers 
s 

. 	_ 
MML"..."ffl 

347 Judges 	  

36. The statement: "An Eye for an Eye:"  -77..)-,s-4-%  
C.- 	 r^41._ 	A, 

37. The statement: "You Shall Not 
t•l•-•1's k.:5%.«S 	WyS 	 tt:a 

r4 	-rs  
38. The statement: If a prosgcutor has taken the trouble of bringing someone to trial, 

then the person must be guilty. 	cl.,5-%--IVA 	talt4  
t.r-4 0—■.) 	,  

39. The statement: A defendant in a criminal trial should be required to ove his 

1"1-1 r-s Tz• 	

5  
I-  

40. The statement: The Death Penalty is appr9priate in some cases, but not in others: 

41. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 

somebody: 	•  
":"1-1. c 	•.5 	 TF\ 	o r- 

42. The statement: A defendant's background should be considered in deciding whether 

or not the death penalty is an appropriate punishment: 	 4s- 

43. The statement: The facts surrounding a killing, and not the killer's background. should 

be tte main consideration in determining punishment: 	  
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44. The statement: Black eople cause more crime than white people: 
"vv..  

cr 	 c 	Nr•■_tx  

45. The statement: It's Ok for black people and white people to date each other and have 

children together. 	  

46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of different races to date each other, but I 

would have a hard time dealing with my child doing it: 	  

47. More than anything else, what should the attorneys in this case know about you in 

deciding whether you should be on the jury: 	  
C""C-V`I  

. 	 t 
3\J 

48. Do you want to be on the jury? Why yes or Why no? 	  

Q--)c  
- 

-It-tz, kg_ 1- 	 Nt_ck__N 	 . 

49. If Mr, Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty hearing is held, 

would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 

possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 

possibility of parole 

50. In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 

possible forms of punishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 

upon the facts and the law? 

51. If you believed the evidence warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 

impose the death penalty? 
L13 	 
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52. Are you a member of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 
the death penalty? 	• f•S  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 

7 
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Oath 

I swear or affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 
	 Date 

Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone, 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

A. William Maupin, District Judge 

8 
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Badge 4  4/73 
I.D.#  /_(,, 0 S.  clr.  

Juror Questionnaire 

Dear Prospective Juror: 

You have been placed under oath. Please answer all questions truthfully and completely, 

as though the questions were being asked of you in open court. You may be asked additional 

questions in open court during the jury selection process. 

Some of the questions ask your opinions. Be honest and state them.. If you need more 
room on any question, use the margins or the next-to-last page, which has been left blank. 

The purpose of this questionnaire is to help the court and the lawyers in their attempt to 

select a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided by you in this document 

will be made available to counsel for both the state and defense. Your answers may also become 

part of the court's permanent record, and may, therefore, be a public document. 

A summary of the case allegations and the procedure to be followed in this case are noted 

below. The fact that these allegations have been made does not mean they are necessarily true. 

The State has the burden of proving the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. 

Remember, you must fill out the questionnaire yourself, and when you are finished, please 

sign the oath on the last page and leave the questionnaire with a jury assistant. 

Summary of Case 

On August 31, 1995, Deborah Panos was found dead in her trailer at 839 North Nellis, 

Las Vegas. She died of multiple stab wounds. The next day, James Chappell, the father of 

Deborah's three children, was arrested and charged with murder with use of a deadly weapon and 
other charges related to the killing. The media covered the crime, and Mr. Chappell's arrest was 

reported. 

Procedure 

This is a murder case where the State is seeking the death penalty. 

After the jury is empanelled, the trial will occur. The purpose of the trial is to determine, 

based on legally presented evidence, if the State can prove the criminal charges beyond a 
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reasonable doubt. Mr. Chappell is presumed innocent. 

If the jury convicts Mr. Chappell of Murder in the First Degree. then the trial is followed 

by a Penalty hearing where the jury would bear evidence related to punishment. The jury would 

determine the sentence, and would choose among the following: death; a life sentence in prison 

with the possibility of parole: a life sentence in prison without the possibility of parole: or a fixed 

sentence of 50 years with the possibility of parole. 

If the jury finds Mr. Chappell Not Guilty, or finds him guilty of charges other than First 

Degree Murder, then no penalty hearing will occur. If Mr. Chappell is found guilty of charges 

other than First Degree Murder, the Judge will sentence Mr. Chappell. 

The parties anticipate that the trial of this case could last two weeks; a possible penalty 

hearing could last an additional week. All the trial and penalty proceedings in this case could last 

a total of three weeks. 

1. Do you have any thoughts, concerns, or questions about this procedure: 

2. Are you familior with this case? Have you read media reports about it? Do you know 

Deborah Panos or James Chappell?  A/ 0  

Questions About You 

3. Your full name  Ke-4,3.G.tr , r--)T2(.;-EpArb  Race  Coco-4.40A)  

4. Age 	Place of birth  C.4, 	Marital Status  5 iAir iLrr 

5. %hildr-a4 	 

Age Sex Education 	Occupation 
(a) 	  

(b) 
(c) 	  

(d) 	  

6. ln what part of the county do you live?  L5 Ve-645 	v  

7. Highest educational grade completed 	  

8. Any special schooling or training? 	  



9. Any courses or training in a legal field? ------- 

10. Your occupation and relevant duties for the last ten years: 

/170 Sa AA) ig. /AfG•e-R. / Sciuk;  

11. What is your spouses's occupation, if you have a spouse? 

12. Have you ever been in business for yourself? If yes, please explain. 

Se/ F G-At 	c:i7J 

13. Ever been a supervisor or boss? If yes, explain. 	  

14. Ever served ill the military? If yes, please provide some details. 

15. Do you attend religious services? If yes, what church or service, and how often? 

16. Have you ever changed religions? If so, why? 	  

17. Any relatives who are judges or attorneys? If yes, what is your relationship to them 

and how often do you talk to them? 	  

18. Any relatives in law enforcement? If yes, what is your relationship, and how often do 

you talk to them 	  

19. Ever been a juror before? If yes, what did you think of the experience? 	 

20. Have you or any member of your family ever had a drug or alcohol problem? 

21. Have you or any members of your family ever been arrested? If so, why? And what 

3 
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happened?  P U  

22. Do you have any bias or ill feeling toward the police or the government or 
prosecutors as a result of any prior experience with law enforcement? 	/id  

23. Have you or any one you know been a victim of domestic violence?  .09  

24. Have you or any one you know been affected by domestic violence? How? 

//e, 	  

Opinions, Interests, & Views 

25. 'What do you think of the criminal justice system?  ,*-L-  

001  

26. What are your hobbies and interests? 	c/ 	 t1/4' 

27. Do you consider yourself to be a leader or a follower?  .4 cA•Oeir..  Why? 
C/ 	 A.$ Dcs/ c /airs 

28. What do you like to read?  /41-9. zbve-s 44/0  

What do you think of each of the following: 

29. Defense attorneys  -IOW, 	ii  

30. Public Defenders 	 6/vl 

31. State Prosecutors 	jT  



32. Federal Prosecutors 

33. Police officers 	"-T- 

 
 

 

 
 

 

34. Judges 	  

35. TheDeathPenalty 	 /,/ A -- /-4/5 

36. The statement: "An Eye for an Eye:" 	SlIpp  

37. The statement: "You Shall Not Kill:" 
	

/A)  A pa-  E. r--a- Cr u3crglib 

38. The statement: If a prosecutor has taken the trouble of bringing someone to trial, 

then the person must be guilty.  c5,1--- Coo Ase-  Asifrs Aro 4 7-gify s--r;-47;-rektr"'  

39. The statement: A defendant in a criminal trial should be required to prove his 

innocence:  AItir JJ I1iii eco-,JTiz  

40. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in some cases, but not in others: 

..4AVThe"  50  

41. The statement: The Death Penalty is appropriate in all cases where somebody murders 

somebody: 	T 	 y  

42. The statement: A defendant's background should be considered in deciding whether 

or not the death penalty is an appropriate punishment:  .9 // JT r5 Sgoo td  

43. The statement: The facts surrounding a killing, and not the killer's background, should 

be the math consideration in determining punishment:  41/ rAcrs ,v1001) r &))5i veR-.1) 



44. The statement: Black people cause more crime than white people: 
Sropi0  

45. The statement: It's Ok for black people and white people to date each other and have 
children together. 	y L-7 S 	Jr.., 	.4  

46. The statement: It may be Ok for people of different races to date each other, but I 
would have a hard time dealing with my child doing it:  54.96.) ,),_)-s C  

47. More than anything else, what should the attorneys in this case know about you in 
deciding whether you should be on the jury:  _1;..7 ..70sr,e; po„,  

O.uer—  tt5e- 

48. Do you want to be on the jury? Why yes or Why&T) T  

LV/ ?QO lJ  

49. If Mr. Chappell is convicted of first degree murder, and a penalty bearing is held, 
would you consider all four possible sentences, those being the death penalty, life without the 
possibility of parole, life with the possibility of parole, or a fixed term of 50 years with the 
possibility of parole 

50. In In your present state of mind, can you, if selected as a juror, consider equally all four 
possible forms of punishment and select the one that you feel is the most appropriate depending 
upon the facts and the law? 

So 

51. If you believed the evidence warranted the death penalty, could you personally vote to 
impose the death penaltY? 	Ye=  

(9 
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52. Are you a member of any organization that advocates or opposes the imposition of 
the death penalty? 	A/0  

Explanation Area 

Feel free to supplement any of your prior answers, or ask any questions which you may have. 

7 
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Oath 

I swear or affirm that the responses given are true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Admonition 

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any aspect of this case with anyone, 
including other prospective jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read, or listen to any 
media account of these proceedings. 

k William Maupin, District Judge 

8 



RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Stipulation and Order 

is hereby acknowledged this 27th day of May, 1997. 

STEWART L. BELL 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

CLARK COUNTY DI,I Soo:00CT ATTORNEY 

/, r 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 	 RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Stipulation and Order 

24iis hereby acknowledged this 27th day of May 1997. 

25 	 LORETTA BOWMAN 
DISTRICT COURT CLERK 

26 

27 
BY 	  
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DEP 

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF.NEVADA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK 

JAMES M. CHAPPELL 

10 

11 

Petitioner, 
V . 

E. K. McDANIEL, WARDEN 

PETITION FOR WRIT 
OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(POST-CONVICTION) 

Respondent. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

(17 This petition must be legibly handwritten or type-
written, signed by the petitioner and verified. 

•(2) Additional pages are not permitted except where noted 
or with respect to the facts which you rely upon to support 
your (pounds for relief. No citation of authorities need be 
furnigked. If briefs or arguments are submitted, they should 
be subnitted in the form of a separate memorandum. 

CI) If you want an attorney appointed, you must complete 
20 the Affidavit in Support of Request to Proceed in Forma 

Pauperis. You must have an authorized officer at the prison 
71 complete the certificate as to the amount of money and 

securities on deposit to your credit in any account in the 
77 	institution. 

(4) You must name as respondent the person by whom you are 
confined or restrained. If you are in a specific institution 

24 of thm department of prisons, name the warden or head of the 
institution. If you are not in a specific institution of the 
department but within its custody, name the director of the 
del:apt-anent of prisons. 

26 
(5) You must include all grounds or claims for relief 

27 . which you may have regarding your conviction or sentence. 

28 	 -1- 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 



Failure to raise all grounds in this p
etition may preclude you 

from filing future petitions challengi
ng your conviction and 

2 sentence. 

3 
	(6) You must allege specific facts sup

porting the claims 

in the petition you file seeking relie
f from any conviction or 

4 sentence. Failure to allege specific 
facts rather than just 

conclusions may cause your petition t
o be dismissed. If your 

5 petition contains a claim of ineffecti
ve assistance of counsel, 

that claim will operate to waive the a
ttorney-client privilege 

6 for the proceeding in which you claim 
your counsel was 

ineffective. 

7 
(7) If your petition challenges the va

lidity of your 

8 conviction or sentence, the original a
nd one copy must be filed 

with the clerk of the district court f
or the county in which 

9 the conviction occurred. Petitions 
raising any other claims 

must be filed with the clerk of the di
strict court for the 

10 county in which you are incarcerat
ed. One copy must be mailed 

to the respondent, one copy to the att
orney general's office, 

11 and one copy to the district atto
rney of the county in which 

you were convicted or to the original 
prosecutor if you are 

challenging your original conviction o
r sentence.. Copies must 

conform in all particulars to the orig
inal submitted for 

filing. 

PETITION  

1. Name of institution and county in whic
h you are 

presently imprisoned or where and how 
you are presently 

17 restrained of your liberty: 

18 	ELY STATE PRISON, WHITE PINE 
COUNTY, ELY, NEVADA,  

19 	2. Name and location of court which e
ntered the judgment 

20 of conviction under attack: Eighth Judicial District Court Of 

21 	The State Of Nevada, Clark County, Las 
Vegas, Nevada 

22 

	

	3. Date of judgment of conviction: 
December 31, 1996 

4. Case number: C-131341 

24 	5. (a) Length of sentence: 
DEATH 

25 	 (b) If sentence is death, state any da
te upon which 

26 execution is scheduled: N / A . 

27 	6. Are you presently serving a senten
ce for a conviction 

28 other than'the conviction under at
tack in this motion: 

-2- 
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4 ' 	I 
No XXXXXX If "yes," list crime, case number and 

   
 

2 sentence being served at this time: N/A. 

3 

4 

5 
	7. Nature of offense involved in conviction being 

6 challenged: MURDER (FELONY - NRS 200.010, 200.030); BURGLARY
 

7 (FELONY  - NRS 205.060); and ROBBERY (FELONY - NRS 200.380).  

8 
	8. What was your plea? (check one) 

9 
	 (a) Not guilty XXXxxxXX  

10 
	 (b) Guilty 	 

11 
	 (c) Nolo contendere 	 

1 7 
	 9. If you entered a guilty plea to one count of an 

indictment or information, and a not guilty plea to another 

count of an indictment or information, or if a guilty plea was 

negotiated, give details: N /A .  

10. If you were found guilty after a plea of not guilty, 

19 was the finding made by: (check one) 

(a) Jury  XXXXXXX  

1 1 
	 (b) Judge without a jury: N/A.  

11. Did you testify at the trial? Yes 	 No  .xXXXX 

12. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction? 1 3 

Yes xXXXX No 

25 
	

13. If you did appeal, answer the following: 

26 
	 (a) Name of court: Nevada Supreme Court 

27 
	 (b) Case number or citation: 298 84  

28 	 -3- 

Yes 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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(c) Result: 	Denied 

(d) Date of Result: 	December 30, 1999. 

(Attach copy of order or decision, if available). 
(SEE APPENDIX "A" 

14. If you did not appeal, explain briefly why you did 

not: N/A.  

6 

15. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of 

conviction and sentence, have you previously filed any 

petitions, applications or motions with respect to this 

judgment in any court, state or federal? Yes  XXXXX  No 

16. If your answer to No. 15 was "yes," give the 

following information: 

(a) (1) Name of Court:  Nevada Supreme Court  

(2) Nature of proceeding: Petition For Rehearing 

(3) Grounds raised: SEE APPENDIX "B" 

(4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on 

your petition, application or motion? Yes 
	No  XXXXX 

(5) Result: Denied 

(6) Date of Result: March 17, 1999. 

(7) If known, citations of any written opinion or 

date of orders entered pursuant to each result: SEE APPENDIX "C"  

16 

27 

/8 	 - 4 - 

1 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
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(1) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on 

your petition, application or motion? Yes 	 

(2) Result: Denied 

 

No XXXXx 

 
 

 

(3) Date of Result:  1D413b0e— 	i ctTi  
(4) If known, citations or any written opinion or 

date of orders entered pursuant to each result: N/A.  

(b) As to any second petition, application or motion, 

give the same information: 

Cl) Name of Court: United States Supreme Court  

(2) Nature of proceeding: PetitIon Writ Of 
Certiorari 

(3) Grounds raised: SEE APPENDIX "D" 

(c) As to any third or subsequent additional 

applications or motions, give the same information as above, 

list them on a separate sheet and attach. N/A. 

(d) Did you appeal to the highest state or federal 

court having jurisdiction, the result or action taken on any 

petition, application or motion? YES. 

(1) First petition, application or motion? 

Yes XxxxX No 

Citation or date of decision: 
December 30, 1998. 

(2) Second petition, application or motion? 

23 Yes Xxxxx No 

 

 
 

 

24 
	 Citation or date of decision: March 17, 1999. 

25 
	 (3) Third or subsequent petitions, applications 

26 or motions? Yes .  XXXXX  No 

Citation ordate of decision: 

-5- 
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e. If you did not appeal from the adverse action on 

2 any petition, application or motion, explain briefly why you 

3 did not. (You must relate specific facts in response to this 

4 question. Your response may be included on paper which is 

5 8 1/2 x 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response may 

6 not exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in length.) 

7 

8 

RLA. 

 

 

	

9 
	17. Has any ground being raised in this petition been 

10 previously presented to this or any other court by way of 

1) petition for habeas corpus, motion or application or any other 

12 post-conviction proceeding? If so, identify: identify: NO. 

	

13 
	 a. Which of the grounds is the same: 

N/A. 

14 

	

15 
	 b. The proceedings in which these grounds were raised: 

	

16 
	N/A. 

	

17 
	 c. Briefly explain why you are again raising these 

18 grounds. (You must relate specific facts in response to this 

19 question. Your response may be included on paper which is 

20 8 1/2 x 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response may 

not exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in length.) 

	

11 
	N/A. 

	

23 	18. If any of the groands listed in Nos. 23(a), (b), (c) 

24 and td), or listed on any additional pages you have attached, 

15 were not previously presented in any other court, state or 

	

26 
	federal., list briefly what grounds were not so presented, and 

1 7 give your reasons for not presenting them. (You must relate 

	

28 	 -6- 
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1 specific facts in response to this question. Your response may 

2 be included on paper whidk is 8 1/2 by 11 inches attached to 

3 the petition.. Your response may not exceed five handwritten or 

4 typewritten pages in length.) 

5 
	N/A. 

6 
	19. Are you filing this petition more than 1 year 

7 following the filing of the judgment of conviction or the 

8 filing of a decision on direct appeal? If so, state briefly 

9 the reasons for the delay- (You must relate specific facts in 

10 response to this question. Your response may be included on 

11 paper which is 8 1/2 x 11 inches attached to the petition.._ 

12 Your response may not exceed five handwritten or typewritten 

13 pages in length.) NO. 

14 

15 
	

20. Do you have any petition or appeal now pending in any 

16 court, either state or federal, as to the judgment under 

17 attack? Yes 
	

No xxxXx 

18 
	 If yes, state what court and the case number: N/A. 

19 

20 
	

21. Give the name of each attorney who represented you in 

/1 the proceeding resulting in your conviction and on direct 

22 .  appeal: Howard S. Brooks, Michael L. Miller, Morgan D. Harris, 

23 
	Kedric A. Bassett, Willard N. Ewirng. 

/4 
	

22. Do youhave airy future sentences to serve after you 

25 complete the sentence inposed by the judgment under attack? 

1 6 
	 Yes 	 No  xxxxx  If yes, specify where and• 

• 

27 when it is to be served, if you know:  N IA .  

- 7 - 
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23. State concisely every ground on which you claim that 
I 

you are being held unlawfully. Summarize briefly the facts 
2 

supporting each ground. If necessary you may attach pages 
3 

stating additional grounds and facts supporting same. 
4 

(a) Ground One:SEE APPENDIX  "E"  
5 

6 
Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases 

or law): SEE APPENDIX HE"  

(b) Ground two:SEE APPENDIX  mF"  

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases 

or law): SEE APPENDIX  "F"  

(c) Ground three:SEE  APPENDIX "G" 

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases 

or law): SEE APPENDIX  "G"  

(d) Ground four:SEE APPENDIX  "R" 

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases 

or law): SEE APPENDIX" 
23 

24 

25 
	

ADDITIONAL GROUNDS: 

26 	SEE APPENDICES: "J"; "K"; "Lm; "M"; "N" 

217 

28 

IT 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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20 
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NEVADA on this  ( 
	

dam of 04-Dbe2_  , 1999. 

AMES M. CHAPFELL 
In Propria Persona 
Inmate No. 52338 
ELY STATE PRISON 
P. 0. BOX 1989 
ELY, NEVADA 89301 

• 	• 
WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that the court grant 

petitioner relief to which he may be entitled in this 

proceeding. 

EXECUTED at ELY STATE PRISON, WHITE PINE COUNTY, ELY, 

VERIFICATION  

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned declares that he 

is the petitioner named in the foregoing petition and knows the 

contents thereof; that the pleading is true ofidhis own 

knowledge, except as to those matters stated on information and 

belief, and as to such matter—hp believes them to be true. 

21 
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, 	 APPENDIX "A "  

OPINION, SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA 
DATED DECEMBER 30, 1998 

V 



• 	198 

tM THE SUPPEME COUST OE THE :ITATE OF NEVAX;. 

Mo. 294 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Appellant, 
	 FILED 

Vs. 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
	 DEC 3 0 19SS 

Respondent. 
	 Air.:R.1.4,1<1/46,ALLn  

Appeal from a iudcment of conviction pursuant t a 

jury verdict of one count each of burglary, robbery with the 

use of a deadly weapon, and first-degree murder with the use of 

a deadly weapon, and from a sentence of death. Eighth Judicial 

District Court, Clark County; A. William Maupin, Judge. 

Affirmed.  

Morgan D. Harris, Public Defender, Michael L. Miller, Deputy 

Public Defender, Howard S. arooks, Deputy Public Defender, 

Clark County, 
for Appellant. 

Frankie Sue Del Papa, Attorney General, Carson City; Stewart 

L. Bell, District Attorney, James Tufceland, Chief Deputy 

District Attorney, Abbi Silver, Deputy District Attorney, 

Clark County, 
for gespondent. 

PEP CURIAM: 

On the morning of August 31, 1995, James Mcntell 

Chappell was mistakenly released from prison in Las Vegas 

where he had been serving time since June 1995 for domestic 

battery. Upon his release, Chappell went to the Ballerina 

Mobile Home Park in Las Vegas where his ex-girlfriend, Deborah 

Panos, lived with their three children. Chappell entered 

Panos' trailer by climbing through the window. Panos 
was name 

alone, and she and Chappell engaged in sexual intercourse. 

Sometime later that morning, Chappell repeatedly scabbed Panos 

with a kitchen knife, killing her. Chappell then left che 

APPENDIX A 
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411 
traeler park en Pans' car and'Irroe. 	to a

 neJrby 

comple%. 

The State filed an informac:on on Oc:zber 11, 

charging Chappell with one count of burglary, one 

robbery with the use of a deadly weapon, and one c
oun: 

murder with the use cf a deadly weapon. On November 
a, 

the State filed a notice of intent to seek the death p
enal:y. 

The notice listed four aggravating circumstances: 
(11 the 

murder was committed during the commission of or an at
temp: tc 

commit any robbery; (2) the murder was committed du
ring the 

commission of or an attempt to commit any burglary and
/or 

invasion; (3) the murder was committed during the co
mmission 

of or an attempt to commit any sexual assault; and
 (4; :he 

murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 

Prior to trial, Chappell offered to stipulate :ha: 

he (1) entered Panos' trailer home through a window,
 (2) 

engaged in sexual intercourse with Fanos, (3) cause
d Pecos' 

death by stabbing her with a kitchen knife, and 
(4) waS 

jealous of Panos giving and receiving attention fr
om ocher 

men. The State accepted the stipulations, and t
he case 

proceeded to trial on October 7, .1996. 

Chappell took the witness stand on his own 'cehalf 

and testified that he considered the trailer to be 
his home 

and that he had entered through the trailer's window
 because 

he had lost his key and did not know that Panos was 
at home. 

He testified that Panos greeted him as he entered the
 trailer 

and that they had consensual sexual intercourse. 
Chappell 

testified that he left with Panos to pick up their 
children 

from day care and discovered in the car a love
 

addressed to Panos. 	Chappell, enraged
, dragged Panos back 

into the trailer where he stabbed her to death. 
	Cbape11 

argued that his actions were the result of a jealous r
age. 



• • 	• 0 
The 	jury convicted ChappeLl o f 311 	cnar.les. 

Following a penalty hearing, the jt1::y returndd 3 sente!:ze cf 

death 	on 	t -ie 	murder 	charge, 	finding 	cwo 	;:- 

circumstances -- murder comm:.tted while Chappell was unjer 

influence of eNcreme mental or emotional disturbance anc "any 

other mitigating circumstances" -- and all :cur a:leged 

aggravating circumstances. 	The district court sentenced 

Chappell to a minimum of forty-eight months and a mamimum cf 

1 7 0 months for the burglary; a minimum of seventy-two months 

and a maximum of 180 months for robbery, plus an equal aad 

consecutive sentence for the use of a deadly weapon: and death 

for the count of murder in the first degree with the use of a 

deadly weapon. The district court ordered all counts to run 

consecutively. 	Chappell timely appealed his conviction and 

sentence of death. 

DISCUSSION  

Admission of evidence of prior bad acts  

Chappell contends that the district court abused its 

discretion by admitting evidence of prior acts of theft 

without holding a Petrocelli l  hearing. During the State's 

case-in-chie`, LaDonna Jackson testified that Chappell was 

known as a "regulator" 2  and that, on one occasion, he sold his 

children's diapers for drug money. 

Ordinarily, in order fo: this court to review a 

district court's decision to admit evidence of prior bad acts, 

a Petrocelli hearing must have been conducted on the record. 

Armstrong v. State, 110 Nev. 1322, 1324, 865 P.2d 600, 600-01 

Se- Petrocelli v. State, 101 Nev. 46, 692 P.2d 503 

(1985). 

:Jackson testified that a "regulator" is a person who 

steals items from a store and then resells those items for 

money or drugs. 

3 
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;i11 941. However, where the distriZel court fail_; te 

proper hearin.:: on the record, aucoma:Ic veverael 	ne: 

mandated where "(1) the record is sufficient for this cur: :c 

determine that the evidence is admissible under the tee: fzr 

admissibility of bad acts evidence . 	; or (21 where :he 

results would have been the same if the trial court had ne: 

admitted the evidence." Qualls v. State, 114 Nev. 	„ 

961 P.2d 765, 767 (1998). 

The district court in the instant case did nc: held 

a Pecrocelli haa:ing either on or off the record. 	Under :ne 

circumstances, we conclude that the record is not se"" . e --  

for this court to determine whether the evidence was 

admissible under the test for admissibility of prior bad arts 

evidence. 	In light of the overwhelming evidence of guil: in 

this case, however, we conclude that had the distriet 

not admitted the evidence, the results would have been the 

same. 	See Big Pond v. State, 101 Nev. 1, 3, 692 P.2d 12.13, 

1289 (1985) (when deciding whether an error is harmless or 

prejudicial, 	the following considerations are relevant: 

"whether the issue of innocence or guilt is close, the 

quantity and character of the errc:, and the gravity of zhe 

crime charged"); see also Bradley v. State, 109 Iev. 

1093, 864 P.2d 1272, 1274 (1993). 
	Accordingly, we hold the: 

the district court's failure to conduct a Petrocelli hearing 

before admitting this evidence amounted to harmless error, and 

does not, therefore, require reversal. 

Issues arising out of alleged aoaravating circumstances 

Chappell argues that insufficient evidence exists to 

support the jury's finding of the four alleged aggravatin; 

circumstances. The first three aggravating circumsteeces 

depend on whether Chappell killed Panos during the commission 

4 
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aztempt to commit 
	 b1e.-.7iary 
	•-• 

and sexual assault. t:happell's challenge to 01 

tnese ageravators comes down to a uhallence of the seffIclen
cy 

of the evidence supporting ese:i of the "a-3gravazing" offenses
. 

On appeal, the stani.ard of review for suff;e:eney se 

tne evicence is "whether the jury, acting reasonably. 
0.71.11.7. 

have been convinced of tne defendant's guilt beyond 
a 

reasonable doubt." 	Kazalyn v. State, 105 Nev. 6, 71, 32
5 

P.2d 57i, 56i (l992). 	Where there is sufficient evidenc
e in 

the record to support the verdict, it will not be overturn
ed 

on appeal. Id. We conclude that there is sufficient eviden
ce 

to support the aggravating circumstances for robbery, burgla
ry 

and sexual assault. We further conclude that the eviden
ce 

does not support the aggreeating circumstance of to-
- e-e o-

depravity of mind. 

Robbery 

Chappell contends that the evidence shows tha: he 

took Panog' car as an afterthought and, therefore, cannot 
be 

guilty of robbery. The State argues that a rational trier 
of 

fact could find that Chappell took Panos' social security ca
rd 

and car through the use of actual violence or the three: 
cf 

violence. Under Nevada's criminal law, robbery is defined as
 

the unlawful caking of personal property 

from the person of another, or in his 

presence, against his will, by means of 

force or violence or fear of injury, 

immediate or fimure, to his person or 

property . . . . A taking is by means of 

force or fear if force or fear is used CO: 

(a) Obtain or retain possession :f 

the property; 
(b) Prevent or overcome resistance to 

the taking; or 
(c) Facilitate escape. 

The degree of force used is immaterial if 

it is used to compel acquiescence to the 

taking of or escaping with the property. 

A taking constitutes robbery whenever it 

appears chat, although the caking was 

fully completed without the knowledge of 

5 
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the person from whom takIM such knowledge 
was prevent-ad by the use of force or Lea:. 

The statute does not require that the force or viclence ba 

committed with the specific intent to commit rctbery. 

This court has held chat in robbery cases ' 

irrelevant when the intent co steal the property s fcrmet. 

In Norman V. Sheriff, 92 Nev. 695, 697, 553 P.2d 541, 54 -' 

(1976), this court stated: 

(A)Ithough the acts of violence and 
intimidation preceded the actual caking of 
the property and may have been primarily 
intended for another purpose, it is 
enough, to support the charges in the 
indictment, that appellants, taking 
advantage of the terrifying situation they 
created, fled with (the victim's' 
property. 

This position was affirmed in Sheriff v. Jefferson, Si Nev. 

392, 394, 649 P.2d 1365, 1366-61 (1982), and Pazterscr. v. 

Sheriff, 93 Nev. 23a, 239, 562 P,2d 1134, 1135 (197 1 )- See 

also State v. Myers, 640 P.2d 1245 (Kan. 1962) (holding that 

where aggravated robbery requires taking by force or threat of 

force while armed, it is sufficient that defendant shot vic tim 

and then returned three hours later to take victim's 

as there was a continuous chain of events and the prior force 

made it possible to take the property without resistance); 

State v. Mason, 403 So. 2d 701 (La. 1981) (holding that acts 

of violence need not be for the purpose of taking property and 

that it is sufficient that the taking of a purse was 

accomplished as a result of earlier acts of pushing victim 

onto bed and pulling her cloches). 

Accordingly, we hold that there is sufficient 

evidence to support the conviction of robbery and the finding 

of robbery as an aggravating circumstance. 

6 
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Chappell argues that the tate addu..7ed insuff:zienz 

evidence to prove that he committed a burglary. We d!..sagree
. 

MRS 20.060C1) provides that a person is guilty cf C
.,:rg=ary 

when he 
	day or night, enters any . . . semiter cr 

house trailer . 	. with the intent to commit grand o
r petit 

larceny, assault or battery on any person or any felony." A
z 

trial, the State introduced evidence that Panos wanted to en
d 

her relationship with Chappell, that Chappell had threaten
ed 

and abused :ands in the past, and chat ?arias did no
: 

c. ommunicaze with Chappell while he was in jail. Moreov
er, 

there was testimony that the trailer appeared ransacked, a
nd 

that Fanos' social security card and car keys were found i
n 

Chappell's possession. Accordingly, we conclude chat there i
s 

sufficient evidence to support the conviction of burg:ary an
d 

the finding by the jury of burglary as an aggravator. 

Sexual assault  

Chappell argues that the State failed to prove 

beyond a reasonable doubt that the sexual encounter betwe
en 

Chappell and Panos was nonconsensual. We do not agree. Th
e 

jury was instructed to find sexual assault if Chappell engag
ed 

In sexual intercourse with Panos "against (her) will" or und
er 

conditions in which Chappell knew or should have known tha
t 

Pancs was "mentally and emotionally incapable of resisting
." 

The evidence at trial and during the penalty hearing show
ed 

that Panos and Chappell had an abusive relationship, th
at 

Panos had ended her relationship with Chappell, that Chappel
l 

was extremely jealous of Fanos' relationships with other men
, 

and that Panos was involved with another man at the time 0
f 

the killing. We conclude that a rational trier of fact cou
ld 

have concluded that either Panos would not have consented 
to 

• 
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• All 
sexual intercourse under these cfnumstances o:.-  was  

1 

the= 	Chappell 
	

therefore 
	committed 
	

sexuaI 
	

a s sau:=. 

ZanseguentLy, the evidence supports the 	 finair...; of 

sexual assault as an agcravacing circumstance. 

Torture or deoravitv of mind 

Chappell argues that the circumstances of rear-es' 

death do not rise to the level necessary to establish torture 

or depravity of mind. We agree. The depravity of eind 

aggravator applies in capital cases if "torture, mutilatLor. or 

other serious and depraved physical abuse beyond the cc: of 

killing itself" is shown Robins v. State, 106 
Nev. 611, 69, 

798 P.2d 55S, 510 (1990); MRS 200.033(8). 3  In the present 

case, the jury was instructed that the elements of murder by 

torture are that "(1) the ac: or acts which caused the death 

must involve a high degree of probability of death, and (2) 

the defendant must commit such act or acts with the intent to 

cause cruel pain and suffening for the purpose of 
revenge, 

persuasion or for any other sadistic purpose. 4  Panos died as 

a result of multiple stab wounds; thus, the first 
element is 

satisfied. The second element is not as easily met unde
r the 

facts of this case. 

The State argues that evidence of torture may be 

four a' in the following: 	Panos was severely 
beaten by 

)NRS 200.033(8) was amended in 1995 deleting the language 

of "depravity of mind." 1995 Nev. Scat., ch. 467. S§ 1-
3, a: 

1490-91. In the present case, the murder was committed b
efore 

October 1, 1995, thus, the previous version of MRS 200.0
33(8) 

applies. Id. 

4These instructions were approved by this court in
 

Deutscher v. State, 95 Nev. 669, 673 n.5, 601 9.2d 407
, 413 

n.5 (1979); see MRS 200.030(1)(a) (defining Eirst-degree 

murder by torture as murder "(plerpetrated by means of • . • 

torture"). 

8 

or emotionally in:apable of resisting Chappell's ac:vances, 
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Chappell. there were numerous bruises and abrasions on 

face, Fanos was stabbed in the groin area and chest. Pans w4
:s 

stabbed thirteen times, and four of the stabs were of suz
h 

farce as co have penetrated the spinal cord in Par..m
.  neo4. 

We conclude char there is no evidence that Chappe'l 
	 

Panos with any intention other than to deprive her 
of 

Mo evidence exists that Chappell intended to cause Psnos crue
L 

suffering for the purposes of revenge, persuasion, or ethe
r 

sadistic pleasure. Nor does Chaopell's act of stabing Fano
s 

thirteen times rise to the level of torture. Accordingly, w
e 

hold that the record does not contain sufficient evidence 
zo 

support the aggravating circumstance of depravity of mind an
d 

torture. 

Invalidating an aocravatino circumstance 

invalidating an aggravating circumstance does not 

automatically require this court to vacate a death ser.:en
ce 

and remand for new proceedings before a jury. See Witmer V
. 

State, 112 Nev. 908, 929, 921 P.2d 886, 900 (1996); see al
so 

Canape v. State, 109 Nev. 864, 881-83, 859 P.2d 1023, 1034-3
5 

(1993). Where at least one other aggravating circums:anc
e 

exists, this court may either reweigh the aggravazin
g 

circumstances against the mitigating evidence or conduct 
a 

harmless error analysis. Witter,  112 Nev. at 929-30, 921 P.2d 

at 900. In the present case, the jury designated a
s 

mitigating circumstances (1) that the murder was committe
d 

while the defendant was under the influence of extreme menta
l 

or emotional disturbance, and (2) any other mitigating 

circumstances. We conclude that the remaining thre
e 

aggravators, robbery, burglary and sexual assault, clearl
y 

outweigh the mitigating evidence presented by Chappell. 
We 

therefore conclude that Chappell's death sentence was proper.
 

9 
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S • 

Mandazorv review of oroorietv o dea:h penalty 

NRS 177.055(2) 5  requires this court to review every 

death penalty sentence. Pursuant to the statuz, -.:ry 

requirement, and in addition to the conten:ions raise ty 

Chappell and addressed above, we have determined tha: the 

aggravating circumstances of robbery, burglary and sexual 

assault, found by the jury, are supported by sufficient 

evidence. Moreover, there is no evidence in the record 

indicating that Chappell's death sentence was imposed under 

the influence of passion, prejudice or any arbitrary fez:or. 

Lastly, we have concluded that the death sentence Chappell 

received was not excessive considering the seriousness cf his 

crimes and Chappell as a person. 

Additional issues raised on aobeal  

Chappell further contends that: (1) the Scate's use 

of peremptory challenges to excuse two African-American jurors 

from the jury pool was discriminatory;. (2) the district court 

erred in admitting hearsay statements; (3) the district court 

erred by denying Chappell's motion to strike the notice of 

intent to seek the death penalty; (4) the State improperly 

NRS 177.055(2) provides: 

2. 	Whether or not the defendant or 

his counsel affirmatively waives 	the 

appeal, the sentence must be reviewed on 

the record by the supreme court, which 

shall consider, in a single proceeding if 

an appeal is taken: 
(a) Any error enumerated by way of 

appeal; 
(b) Whether the evidence supports the 

finding of an aggravating circumstance or 

circumstances; 
(c) Whether the sentence of death was 

imposed under the influence of passion, 

prejudice or any arbitrary factor; and 

(d) Whether the sentence of death is 

excessive, considering both the crime and 

the defendant. 

10 
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.3. 

• 	• 
appealed to the jury for vengeance during the penal'zy b'has..

=; . 	 I 	. 

(5) cumulative error denied Chappell a fair hearing; and i6
) 

victim impact testimony dented Chappell a fair penalt
y 

hearing. We have reviewed each of these issues and
ue 

that they lack merit. 

CONCLUSION  

For the foregoing reasons, we affirm the judgmertt of 

conviction for robbery, burglary and first-degree murder a
nd 

the sentence of death. 6  

6.the Honorable Charles E. 	Springer, 	
Chief Justice, 

voluntarily recused himself from participation in the decisi
on 

of this appeal. 

7The Honorable A. William Maupin, Justice, voluntarily 

recused himself from participation in the decision of th
is 

appeal. 
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APPENDIX "B" 

r 

PETITION QUESTION 16. (a), (3) Grounds raised: 



• 
NEVADA SUPREME COURT 

I 	 PETITION FOR REHEARING 

2 

8 	 Grounds raised:  

4 	1. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT OPINION DID 

5 	
NOT ADDRESS OR CONSIDER THE ATTACK ON CHAPPELL'S CHARACTER 

6 	
WHICH DENIED CHAPPELL A FAIR TRIAL IN VIOLATION OF STATE AND 

7 	
FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEES. 

8 
2. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

9 
NEVER ACKNOWLEDGES THE STATE ATTACKED CHAPPELL'S CHARACTER 

10 
PRIOR TO HIS DECIDING WHETHER TO TESTIFY. 

11 
3. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

12 
NEVER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT WHEN CHAPPELL DID TESTIFY, THE STATE 

13 
USED CROSS EXAMINATION TO EXPAND THE CHARACTER ATTACK. 

14 
4. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

15 	
NEVER DISCUSSES THE TRIAL COURT'S ABUSE OF DISCRETION IN 

16 
ALLOWING EVIDENCE OF PRIOR DOMESTIC BATTERIES WHEN THOSE 

17 
PRIOR BATTERIES WERE NOT RELEVANT. 

18 
5. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

19 
NEVER ACKNOWLEDGES THE LANGUAGE FROM A JUST RELEASE OPINION 

20 
THAT PRIOR EVIDENCE OF PHYSICAL ABUSE IS HIGHLY PREJUDICIAL 

21 
TO A DEFENDANT CHARGED WITH MURDER. 

22 
6. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

23 
FAILS TO DISCUSS OR ACKNOWLEDGE THE SUBSTANTIAL CASE LAW 

24 
REQUIRING RECOGNITION OF CUMULATIVE ERROR. 

25 
7. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

26 
NEVER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS CASE WAS ABOUT DEGREES OF 

2278 
	 1 
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LIABILITY, NOT GUILT. 

1 8. MISAPPREHENSION OR OVERSIGHT: THE SUPREME COURT'S OPINION 

2 	IGNORES THE STATE'S WILLFUL REMOVAL OF BLACK JURORS, 

8 	RESULTING IN AN ALL WHITE JURY IN A CASE WHERE A BLACK MAN 

4 	KILLED A WHITE WOMAN. 

6 9. DID THE SUPREME COURT OVERLOOK OR MISAPPREHENEND.0THE 

6 	FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLE THAT A DECISION TO KILL A CONVICTED 

7 	MURDERER IS NEVER MANDATORY, EVEN WHEN AGGRAVATING 

	

8 	CIRCUMSTANCES OUTWEIGH MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES? 

	

9 	10.THE SUPREME COURT'S FAILURE TO CONSIDER THE MATTERS PRESENTED 

	

10 	BY THE APPELLANT IN THIS APPEAL DENIED THE APPELLANT HIS 

	

11 	FEDERAL AND STATE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS TO MEANINGFUL 

	

12 	APPELLATE REVIEW. 

	

13 	
/// 

	

14 	
/// 

	

15 	
/// 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
2 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT 1101THE STATE OF NEVADA 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Appellant, 

vs. 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Respondent. 

No. 29884 

• 	cv I:. 

t'AT. 	
y 

kv, 5  

aq 17 
.0411:: 7C V BX Y2 

CLkz: 

ORDER DENYING REHEARING 

This is a petition for rehearing of Chappell v. State, 

114 Nev. , P.2d (Adv. Op. No. 149, December 30, 1998). 

Appellant James Montell Chappell was convicted, pursuant to a 

jury verdict, of one count each of first degree murder with the 

use of a deadly weapon, robbery with the use of a deadly weapon, 

and burglary for the murder of his ex-girlfriend, Deborah Panoa, 

by multiple stab wounds. The jury returned a verdict of death 

after finding that two mitigating circumstances (the murder was 

committed while under the influence of extreme mental or 

emotional disturbance and any other mitigating circumstances) 

did not outweigh four aggravating factors (the murder was 

committed during the commission of a robbery, burglary, and 

sexual assault, and the murder involved torture or depravity of 

mind). On appeal, this court affirmed Chappell's conviction and 

sentence of death, but concluded that the torture aggravating 

factor was not supported by sufficient evidence. After 

reweighing the remaining aggravating factors against the 

mitigating circumstances, this court concluded that the death 

sentence was not improper. Subsequently, Chappell filed the 

instant petition for rehearing, and the state filed an 

opposition. 

When petitioning for rehearing, a petitioner may not 

reargue a point already raised, nor raise a point for the first 

time. NRAP 40(c)(1). This court may consider rehearing when 

the court has overlooked or misapprehended a material fact or 

material question of law or when the court has overlooked, 

nn 
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misapplied, or failed to consialrany legal authority directly 

controlling a dispositive issue. WRAP 40(c)(2). 

Chappell correctly indicates that this court did not 

address two issues in the opinion: whether the district court 

erroneously admitted evidence of Chappell's prior acts of 

domestic violence upon Panos, and whether the district court 

erroneously admitted evidence that Chappell was unemployed. 

Although these issues were not specifically discussed in the 

opinion, prior to filing the opinion we had carefully and fully 

reviewed these issues and determined that they did not require 

reversal. 

The remaining contentions Chappell raises in this 

petition are either rearguments in violation of WRAP 40(0(1) or 

do not warrant rehearing under the standards enumerated in WRAP 

40(c)(2) Accordingly, we deny rehearing. 

It is so 0RDERED. 1  

V 

Rose 

cc: Hon. Mark W. Gibbons, District Judge 
Hon. Frankie Sue Del Papa, Attorney General 
Hon. Stewart L. Bell, District Attorney 
Morgan D. Harris, Public Defender 
Shirley Parraguirre r  Clerk 

C.J. 

J. 

'This petition challenges an opinion that was issued prior 
to the expansion of the court from five to seven justices on 
January 4, 1999. Only those justices remaining on the court who 
previously heard this matter participated in this decision. The 
Honorable A. William Maupin, Justice, voluntarily recused 
himself from the decision of this matter. 

2 

.0,6111 
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APPENDIX "D" 

PETITION QUESTION 16, (b), (3) Grounds raised: 



UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT 

1 
PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI 

2 
TO THE NEVADA SUPREME COURT 

8 

4 	 Grounds raised:  

5 1. THE STATE DISCRIMINATED AGAINST PETITIONER BY 

6 	USING PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO SELECTIVELY 

7 	EXCLUDE THE ONLY TWO BLACK PERSONS QUALIFIED 

8 	FOR THE JURY POOL. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 	 1 
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PETITION QUESTION 23. (a) Ground One - Supporting Facts 
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r 

•• 

(a) Ground One:  

All issues raised on direct appeal, because petitioner 

was prevented from successfully pursuing them due to erroneous 

court rulings. 

Supporting Facts:  

See, Lozada v. State, 110 Nev. 349, 871 P.2d 944 (1994) 

(erroneous court rulings constitute impediment external to 

the defense which justifies re-litigation of same issues in 

subsequent court proceedings). 

/// 

/// 

/// 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
1 
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APPENDIX "F" 

PETITION QUESTION 23. (b) Ground Two - Supporting Facts 

1 
1 

Page: 2294 



(b) Ground Two:  

1 	
All issues raised in the petition for certiorari to the 

2 
United States Supreme Court. 

3 	 Supporting Facts:  

4 	
No supporting facts available. 

6 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
1 

28 
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APPENDIX "G" 

PETITION QUESTION 23. (c) Ground Three - Supporting Facts 
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(c) Ground Three:  

Any and all cognizable issues not raised on direct appeal 

but which become known to effective post-conviction counsel 

after both a comprehensive investigation of the facts 

surrounding this case and thorough and exhaustive search 

of the record. 

Supporting Facts:  

No supporting facts available. 

/ / 

I f' 

1 
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APPENDIX "H" 

PETITION QUESTION 23. (d) Ground Four - Supporting Facts 



(d) Ground Four:  

Any and all cognizable issues not contained in the record 

that shall become known to effective post-conviction counsel 

after a comprehensive investigation of the facts surrounding 

this case. 

Supporting Facts:  

No supporting facts available. 

1 

2 

8 

4 

6 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 
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APPENDIX "I" 

PETITION QUESTION 23. (e) Ground Five - Supporting Facts 
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(e) Ground Five:  

Petitioner's sentence of death; imposed for the crime 

of Murder (Felony - NRS 200.010, 200.030); is unlawful and 

unconstitutional because the Nevada Death Penalty Scheme, 

as it stands, is unlawful and unconstitutional because it 

is applied by prosecutor's discriminately based on the gender 

of the defendant. 

Supporting Facts:  

The petitioner was sentenced to death for the crime of 

murder. The petitioner is male. It is alleged and believed 

throughout the criminal cumm0nity in the state of Nevada that 

if you are female you can get away with murder because 

prosecutor's are unable and/or reluctant to seek the death 

penalty against a female. 

Currently in the state of Nevada Department Of Prisons 

there is only (1) one female person sentenced to death, and 

over (80) eighty male persons sentenced to death. This is 

believed and alleged to be because prosecutor's in the state 

of Nevada more vigorously seek and prosecute male persons to 

death. 

It is further alleged had the defendant been female [he] 

would have been offered an acceptable and/or favorable plea 

bargain. 

/ / / 

/ I / 

11/ 

1 

1 

2 

8 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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22 
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24 

25 
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APPENDIX H P'  

PETITION QUESTION 23. (f) Ground Six - Supporting Facts 



(f) Ground Six:  

1 
Petitioner's conviction and sentenced imposed for the 

2 
crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder is unlawful and 

8 
unconstitutional because [he] was not indictdd be a Grand Jury 

4 
for the crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder as provided 

5 
by the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States 

6 
Constitution. 

7 
Supporting Facts:  

8 
The petitioner, James M. Chappell, was charged, 

9 
convicted and sentenced for the crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; 

10 
and Murder without first being indicted by a Grand Jury as 

11 
provided by the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United 

12 
States Constitution. 

13 

16 
	

CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES 
AMENDMENT V. provides: 

16 
No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or 

17 
	

otherwise infamous crime, unless on a presentment or 
indictment of a Grand Jury, except in cases arising 

18 
	

in the land or naval forces, or in the Militia, when 
in actual service in time of War or public danger; 

19 
	

nor shall any person be subject for the same offence 
to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor shall 

20 
	

be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness 
against himself, not be deprived of life, liberty, 

21 
	

or property, without due process of law; nor shall 
private property be taken for public use, without 

22 
	

just compensation. 

23 

24 	The petitioner is a citizen of the United States, and 

25 	as such is protected by the Fourteenth Amendment to the United 

26 	States Constitution. All persons born or naturalized in the 

27 
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• 
United States are subject and protected by the Constitution 

of the United States. No state shall make or enforce any law 

which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens 

of the United States; nor shall any state deprive any person 

of life, liberty, or property, without first due process of 

law. 

The petitioner is sentenced to death and was not first 

indicted by a Grand Jury. The petitioner did not waive [hisj 

right to be indicted by a Grand Jury. By the state of Nevada 

not first obtaining a indictment from a Grand Jury raises a 

constitutional claim that the petitioner believes that [he] 

is entitled to redress for. 

/// 

/// 

/ / / 
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(g) Ground Seven:  

Petitioner's conviction and sentence imposed for the 

crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder is unlaw4u1 and 

unconstitutional because the court erred in giving jury 

instructions to the jury. 

Supporting Facts:  

See court transcripts for court instructions to jury. 
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APPENDIX "L" 

PETITION QUESTION 23. (h) Ground Eight - Supporting Facts 



I • 
(h) Ground Eight:  

Petitioner's conviction and sentence imposed for 
the 

crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder is unl
awful and 

unconstitutional because and/or due to jury miscon
duct. 

Supporting Facts:  

Jury foreperson Wendy Lee Hill #474 was a 911 ope
rator 

for the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department. Th
e victim 

Deborah Panos was also a 911 operator for the Tucson Police 

Department. This was told to the jury before they
 were selected 

and it is alleged that this in of itself prejudic
e the jury 

and/or jury foreperson Wendy Lee Hill #474 direct
ly agaAnAts -.: 

the defense. 

Jury foreperson Wendy Lee Hill #474 stated in [her
] voir 

dire questions from both the state and defense th
at she did 

not think have police personal testify would make
 her predudice 

toward the defense. Nor would such witnesses cause
 her to 

and/or adversely affect her judgment. 

Jury foreperson Wendy Lee Hill #474 stated in the 
Las Vegas 

Review Journal on the last day of penalty phase th
at she 

could not think of anything but death after review
ing 

photograph shown jury during trial and penalty pha
se. It is 

further alleged that said photographs of victim pr
ejudice jury 

against defense. 

By jury foreperson Wendy Lee Hill #474 giving a i
nterview 

to the Las Vegas Review Journal (see attached) sh
ows in and/or 

by [her] statements that she was prejudice against
 defense. 

Furthermore, Wendy Lee Hill stated directly, "Ther
e was no way 

I 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
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PETITIONER QUESTION 23. (g) Ground Seven - Supporting Facts 
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• 	• 
we could give him anything less than what he got." 

That statement to the Las Vegas Review Journal in and 

of itself shows that Ms. Lee's mind was made up about the 

defendant without considering metigating facts. 

/I/ 

/1 /  
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Las Vogas Flovlswftrournal 

Clint kiritannievlaw-Journal 
Deputy Public Defender Howard Brooks, loft talks with 	to death For fatally stabbing the mother of his three chil- 
James Chappell after Jurors Thursday sentenced Chappell dram He was convicted of first-degree murder last week. 

Las Vegan sentenced to death 
O James Chappell, 26, 
admitted killing the mother 
of his children, and jurors 
say he has to be executed. 
By Caul Geer 
Reviewqoui tel 

A Las Vegas man was sentenced to 
death Thursday for fatally stabbing 
the mother of his three children last 
year after entering her residence 
through a window. 

'There was no way we could give 
him anything less than what he get.' 
jury forewoman Wendy Hill said. 

Jurors convicted James Chappell, 
26, lost week of first-degree murder 
with a deadly weapon, robbery with a 
deadly weapon and burglary in con-
nection with the Aug. 31, 1995, 
slaying. 

Chappell testified during his trial 
and said he killed 26-year-old Debo-
rah Panes after he found a love letter 
she had received from another man. 

He sat with his heed slightly bowed 
Thursday as District Judge Hill 
Maupin announced the jury's 
decision. 

Proeecutore alleged the following 
aggravating circumstances as their 
basis for seeking the death penalty 
against Chappell: The murder oc-
curred during the commission of a 
rubbery; the murder occurred during 
the commission of a burglary; the 
murder occurred during the commis-
sion of a sexual aesauft; the murder 
involved torture or depravity of mind. 

Jurors found that prosecutors 
proved all four aggravating factors. 
Although Chappell never faced a for-
mal sexual assault charge,  

prosecutors claimed he raped Panes 
before killing her. 

DNA testa showed semen In the 
victim's body matched Chappell. The 
defendant claimed he and Panes had 
consensual sex before he discovered 
the letter. 

The seven-man, five-woman jury 
deliberated about seven hours 
Wednesday and Thursday before de-
ciding on Chappell'a sentence. Hill 
bald the panel spent most of that time 
determining which aggravating and 
mitigating circumstances existed in 
the ease. 

In order to impose a death sea. 
tence, jurors must find that aggravat-
ing factors outweigh any mitigating 
factors. 

Hill, a 911 operator, erdd most of 

Please see CHAPPELL/3E1 
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'DEBORAH PANOS 
Graduation photo 

•Chappell 
Prom 1B 

"'.the jurors were leaning to. 
• ward n death sentence from 

the beginning of their &lib-
- eratinns. She included her- 

elf in that category. 
- 'Once I saw those plc-
lures and started hearing 
the evidence, no, I don't 
think I ever thought of any. 
thing less than the death 
penally; she said. 

Penns died In her North 
lamb Boulevard residence 
eller Chappell stabbed her 
13 times with a kitchen 
knife. Chappell then Fled 
tlw scene In her car. 

Police had arrested Chap-
.:1)4 three times since 'Feb-
:.,runry 091 nn domestic vie-
••• truce charges involving Pa- 

alas. He was released from 
011 in an unrelated case 

— less than three hnure before 
• ;the killing. 

Hill said Chappell's histn. 
ry tif irirusirig Panes. cow 

• pled with the brutality or 
the slaying, made the death 
penalty warranted in this 
ease. 

Pmsecuturs argued that. 
Palms land ended her rela-
tionship with Chappell, but 
Chappell refused to let her 
Mn. 
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(i) Ground Nine:  

1 	
Petitioner's conviction and sentenced imposed for the 

2 
crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder is unlawful and 

8 
unconstitutional because the defense in this case did not 

4 
have affective assistance of counsel as required by law. 

6 	
Supporting Facts:  

6 	
The record in this case (see transcripts) shows that 

7 
questioning of witnesses by counsel [Howard S. Brooks] was 

8 
inconsistent with [his] duties and/or without the input of 

9 the defendant. 

10 	
The defendant, James M. Chappell, directly gave counsel 

11 
[Howard S. Brooks] information concerning said witnesses. 

12 	
Counsel failed to act on said information that may have 

13 
been helpful to defense. Counsel further ignored information 

14 
given [him] concerning said witnesses. 

15 	
/ / / 

16 	
/ 1 / 

17 
/ / / 
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(j) Ground Ten:  

Petitioner's conviction and sentence imposed for the 

crime (s) of Burglary; Robbery; and Murder is unlawful and 

unconstitutional because the court erred in allowing witnesses 

to testify as to the state of mind of the victim. 

By court allowing said testimony court allowed hearsay 

testimony without evidence and/or supporting evidence. 

Supporting Facts:  

See court transcripts. 
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ATMES M. CHAPPELL 
Or ETITIONER 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I. JAMES M. CHAPPELL, hereby certify that on the 

date of (:)&h:106_7X-- 17  , 1999, I served a true and correct 

copy of the foregoing PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 

(POST-CONVICTION) by mailing a copy thereof to: 

E. K. McDANIEL, WARDEN 
ELM STATE PRISON 
P. O. BOX 1989 
ELY, NEVADA 89301 

STEWART L. BELL 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
200 SOUTH THIRD STREET, SUITE 701 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155 

FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA 
NEVADA ATMORNEY GENERAL 
100 NORTH CARSON STREET 
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701 
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1 	 WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 1996, 11:25 A.M. 

2 	 THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the 

3 	presence of the jury? 

4 	 MR. HARMON: Yes, your Honor. 

5 	 MR. EWING: Yes, your Honor. 

6 	 THE COURT: All right. 

7 	 I have excused Ms. Lucido from jury service 

	

8 	for one of the alternates. The reason is that we were 

	

9 	advised, most unhappily this Morning, she sustained a death 

	

10 	in her family this morning and she wished to go back to the 

	

11 	Philippines to attend the funeral. I didn't think the 

	

12 	parties would mind that decision. So I went ahead and 

	

13 	excused her. 

	

14 
	

Do both the parties agree with that 

	

15 	decision? 

	

16 	 MR. HARMON: The State does. 

	

17 	 MR. EWING: Yes, your Honor. 

	

18 	 THE COURT: The defense may continue with 

	

19 	its closing statement to the jury. 

	

20 	 MR. EWING: Thank you, your Honor. 

	

21 	 Good morning, your Honor, counsel, ladies 

	

22 	and gentlemen of the jury, I'd like to thank you in advance 

	

23 	for the time and attention you are willing to pay to my 

	

24 	closing argument. I would like to request that you bear 

	

25 	with me and pay close attention. This is the only 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	opportunity I will get to speak to you and I will try to 

	

2 	state our position plainly and simply so that there will be 

	

3 	no confusion about where we stand on these very important 

	

4 	issues. 

	

5 	 Now, we sat over her during the course of 

	

6 	the trial and we listened to the same witnesses that you 

	

7 	listened to and we heard about this terrible tragedy. We 

	

8 	heard about Deborah Panos and her life and we felt for her 

	

9 	just as you did. We felt sorrow, we felt pain. We saw the 

	

10 	pain on the faces of her family, as they came in to 

	

11 	testify, and we are not asking you to forget her. I want 

	

12 	you to remember that. We have never, ever asked you to 

	

13 	forget her. 

	

14 	 James told you that if he could exchange his 

	

15 	life for hers, he would, but nothing we do today is going 

	

16 	to bring her back and that's not what can be accomplished 

	

17 	by a penalty phase in this case. The penalty phase is not 

	

18 	about vengeance. In a few minutes, the case will be yours 

	

19 	and you will have to make some difficult decisions, but you 

	

20 	can look at the bright side. This case is so far removed 

	

21 	from any case which would warrant death penalty 

	

22 	consideration, that you can summarily dismiss that as an 

	

23 	option and let's talk about why that's the case. 

	

24 	 Penalty phases, as the Judge instructed you, 

	

25 	are about aggravating and mitigating circumstances. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	Generally, the aggravating circumstances apply to the facts 

	

2 	of the case, how the murder was committed. I say generally 

3 	because there is exceptions. Generally, the mitigating 

	

4 	circumstances apply to the history of the defendant and 

	

5 	circumstances surrounding him. 

	

6 	 The Court, in the Jury Instructions, told 

	

7 	you that the penalty phase is about aggravating and 

	

8 	mitigating circumstances, which means that the penalty 

phase is about James Chappell. We don't say that to be 

	

10 	insensitive, we say that because that's true. The penalty 

	

11 	phase in this case, the State did not present one shred of 

	

12 	evidence to assist you in the validity of the aggravating 

	

13 	circumstances. 

	

14 	 During the guilt phase, the State presented 

	

15 	that James Chappell was not always a nice person, that he 

	

16 	was a cocaine addict, that he was a petty thief, that, on 

	

17 	occasion, he abused Deborah Panos, that she was afraid of 

	

18 	him, and that she wanted out of the relationship. 

	

19 	 In the penalty phase of the trial, after the 

	

20 	guilt phase, the State presented evidence that James 

	

21 	Chappell was not always a nice person, that he was a 

	

22 	cocaine addict, that he was a petty thief, that he 

	

23 	sometimes abused Deborah Panos, that she was afraid of him, 

	

24 	and that she wanted out of the relationship. They gave you 

	

25 	no assistance in determining the existence of these alleged 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	aggravating circumstances. They didn't because they 

	

2 	couldn't. They brought in character evidence through 

	

3 	hearsay and innuendo so that they could conceal the fact 

	

4 	that they could not prove the alleged allegations of 

	

5 	aggravating circumstances. They could not do what the law 

	

6 	requires them to do. 

	

7 	 Let's talk about these alleged aggravating 

	

8 	circumstances for a few minutes. During the guilt phase, 

	

9 	you found beyond a reasonable doubt the existence of a 

	

10 	robbery and a burglary. We can't, at this juncture, 

	

11 	dispute that and those are the alleged aggravators. The 

	

12 	law allows you to consider those as two aggravators. My 

	

13 	argument to you is that these two incidents occurred at the 

	

14 	same time. I don't know, I can't speculate about what 

	

15 	occurred during your deliberation, but I assume that you 

	

16 	determined that James entered with the intent to steal 

	

17 	something and he stole something. They are the same course 

	

18 	of conduct and for purposes of this hearing and your 

	

19 	deliberation, our argument is you should consider that as 

	

20 	one aggravating circumstance. 

	

21 	 The State alleged sexual assault as an 

	

22 	aggravating circumstance. Never once in the penalty phase 

	

23 	was the word sexual assault even mentioned. Never once in 

	

24 	the guilt phase was the word sexual assault mentioned. It 

	

25 	wasn't mentioned until closing argument and in this closing 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	argument, the State asks you to speculate that there was a 

	

2 	sexual assault with absolutely no corroborating evidence. 

	

3 	 What do we actually know about this case? 

4 	We know James and Deborah had a ten year relationship. We 

	

5 	know that they had a sexual relationship for 10 years. We 

	

6 	know that they had three children together. We know that 

7 	Debbie's friends told you that she loved James. We know 

	

8 	that JAMeS admitted that they had consensual sex. We know 

9 	that Deborah was found dead right next to the front door 

	

10 	fully clothed. We know there was no evidence presented 

	

11 	from any experts indicating any injuries consistent with 

	

12 	sexual assault. We know there was no evidence presented by 

	

13 	any expert, including bodily fluids on the carpeting where 

	

14 	she was lying, indicating that there was a sexual assault. 

	

15 	 The State asks you to speculate and our 

	

16 	argument is, our contention is that to make an arbitrary 

	

17 	decision about a sexual assault without any evidence is 

	

18 	wrong and it would be improper for you to do so in this 

	

19 	case. 

	

20 	 The prosecutor went into quite a dialogue 

	

21 	about no means no. Where was there any evidence that 

	

22 	Deborah ever said no or ever wanted to say no? I wish I 

	

23 	could count the number of times in counsel's closing 

	

24 	argument that she used the word maybe or perhaps or might 

	

25 	have been. She used these to describe her unsubstantiated 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	theories about what might have occurred. 

2 	 The Court instructed you that aggravating 

	

3 	circumstances have to be proven beyond a reasonable doubt 

and in the instruction, it says you cannot speculate and 

	

5 	that's exactly what she asked you to do. She asked you not 

6 	to follow the law and I'm asking you to follow the law. In 

	

7 	voir dire, we asked each and every one of you, "Are you the 

	

8 	kind of a person who can be fair to James Chappell? Are 

	

9 	the kind of a person, if you were a defendant, that you 

	

10 	would want you to be on your jury," and each one of you 

	

11 	responded in the affirmative. 

	

12 	 Our position is that that type of juror 

	

13 	would have looked at yesterday's closing argument as a pile 

	

14 	of speculation and innuendo and looked at that closing 

	

15 	argument as an attempt to outrage, to cause you to hate, 

	

16 	and to cause you to seek vengeance and that's not why you 

	

17 	are here. 

	

18 	 Let's talk about the aggravating 

	

19 	circumstance of torture for a few minutes. Never once in 

	

20 	the penalty phase did the State mention the word torture. 

	

21 	Never once in the guilt phase did the State mention the 

	

22 	word torture, not until closing argument. Initially, they 

	

23 	wanted you to look at the alleged punches that were 

thrown. Now, James admitted to you that he caused the 

	

25 	injuries that Deborah Panos suffered on that day. To stand 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	here and speculate about the number of blows without any 

	

2 	corroborating evidence is wrong and, also, the legal 

	

3 	interpretation was wrong and I'm going to try and explain 

	

4 	that to you. 

	

5 	 The Instruction No. 20, which defines 

	

6 	torture, generally states that the act or acts which caused 

	

7 	the death -- I'm paraphrasing here, but look at the 

	

8 	instruction -- the act or acts which caused the death must 

	

9 	involve a high degree of probability of death. Let me do 

	

10 	it this way. Let me just read you the Instruction. That 

	

11 	way I'm not paraphrasing and you can understand. "The 

	

12 	essential elements of murder by means of torture are, one, 

	

13 	the act or acts which caused the death must involve a high 

	

14 	degree of probability of death." Those punches did not 

	

15 	have a high degree of probability of death. 

	

16 	 Number two, "The defendant must commit such 

	

17 	act or acts," same acts that caused a high degree of 

	

18 	probability of death, "with the intent to cause cruel pain 

	

19 	and suffering for the purpose of revenge, persuasion or for 

	

20 	any other sadistic purpose." Those punches could not cause 

	

21 	death, therefore, they are not torture. 

	

22 	 But, more importantly, referring to the 

	

23 	punctures and stab wounds, the only evidence we had was Dr. 

	

24 	Green. Dr. Green said they were all contemporaneous, they 

	

25 	all happened at the same time. There was no attempt to 

PATSY K. SMITE, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	prolong anything and they were all rapid. We don't know 

	

2 	which wound caused the death. We don't know what the order 

	

3 	of the wounds were, but they were all contemporaneous. 

	

4 	James, as Instruction 21 states, James did nothing, did 

	

5 	nothing beyond the act of killing itself. There is no 

	

6 	torture and there is no depravity of mind. 

	

7 	 The only aggravator you can find in this 

	

8 	case is the robbery and burglary and I say the word 

	

9 	aggravator in a singular sense because, based on the facts 

	

10 	of the case, in all fairness, you should consider that as 

	

11 	one aggravator. There are many, many other aggravating 

	

12 	circumstances under our system of justice which can cause a 

	

13 	first degree murder to be subjected to the possibility of a 

	

14 	death sentence and I want to talk to you about what this 

	

15 	case isn't for a few minutes. 

	

16 	 The only circumstances by which murder of 

	

17 	the first degree may be an aggravated are, number one, and 

	

18 	I want you to keep in mind this is our legislature's 

	

19 	attempt to compile an inclusive list. These are the only 

	

20 	circumstances which can aggravate a first degree murder. 

	

21 	Number one, "The murder was committed by a person under a 

	

22 	sentence of imprisonment." Mr. Chappell never has been 

	

23 	under a sentence of imprisonment. He wasn't at the time. 

	

24 	He's never been convicted of a felony and during voir dire, 

	

25 	that was important to you, was he an ex -felon, had he 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	committed murders in the past. 

2 	 That's the next one, "The murder was 

	

3 	committed by a person who had previously been convicted of 

	

4 	another murder or of a felony involving the use or threat 

	

5 	of violence to the person of another." The State did not 

	

6 	allege that because that's not James. He didn't commit 

	

7 	that aggravating circumstance. 

	

8 	 Number three, "The murder was committed by a 

	

9 	person who knowingly created a great risk of death to more 

	

10 	than one person by means of a weapon, device or course of 

	

11 	action which would normally be hazardous to the lives of 

	

12 	more than one person." The primary example is someone who 

	

13 	sits in a garage, meticulously makes a bomb, takes it to a 

	

14 	building where a lot of people are going to be, and set it 

	

15 	off. A cold and malignant heart. 

	

16 	 Number four is the one and only circumstance 

	

17 	that applies to James Chappell. "The murder was committed 

	

18 	while the person was engaged in the commission of or an 

	

19 	attempt to commit or flight after committing or attempting 

	

20 	to commit any robbery, sexual assault, arson, burglary. 

	

21 	invasion of the home or kidnapping." That is the one and 

	

22 	only circumstance that applies to James Chappell. 

	

23 	 Number five, "The murder was committed to 

	

24 	avoid or prevent a lawful arrest or to effect an escape 

	

25 	from custody." 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	 Again, insinuating somebody plans a cold and 

	

2 	calculated act, "The murder was committed by a person to 

	

3 	receive money or any other thing of monetary value." The 

	

4 	primary example of that would be murder for hire or killing 

	

5 	someone for an inheritance. Again, does not apply to 

	

6 	James. 

	

7 	 "The murder was committed upon a peace 

	

8 	officer or a fireman who was killed while engaged in the 

	

9 	performance of his official duty or because of an act 

	

10 	performed in his official capacity and the defendant knew 

	

11 	he was a police officer or a fireman." Doesn't apply to 

	

12 	James. 

	

13 	 "The murder involved torture or the 

	

14 	mutilation of the victim." As I have already argued to 

	

15 	you, that does not apply to James. 

	

16 	 "The murder was committed upon one or more 

	

17 	persons at random and without apparent motive." Again, 

	

18 	indicating a cold blooded, heartless-type of killing that 

	

19 	does not apply in this case. 

	

20 	 "The murder was committed upon a person 

	

21 	less than 14 years of age." Doesn't apply to JaMes. 

	

22 	 "The murder was committed upon a person 

	

23 	because of the actual or perceived race, color, religion, 

	

24 	national origin, physical or mental disability or sexual 

	

25 	orientation of that person." A hate crime. Doesn't apply 
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-gage 2073 



Page 12 

1 	to James. 

	

2 	 And the last one, number 12 states, "The 

	

3 	defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted 

	

4 	of more than one offense of murder." The case of a 

	

5 	multiple murder situation, which again doesn't apply to 

	

6 	James. 

	

7 	 These cases are the statutory aggravators. 

	

8 	I think it gives you a good indication, I think, on what 

	

9 	the legislature was looking for in terms of people who 

	

10 	would commit premeditated, preplanned acts that are not the 

	

11 	case in this case and you keep in mind the only aggravating 

	

12 	circumstance basically alleged is that James went in there 

	

13 	to commit a crime and, during the course of the crime, 

	

14 	killed Deborah. Completely different. 

	

15 	 I want to introduce to you a term of art I'd 

	

16 	like to call the worst of the worst and I'm going to use a 

	

17 	little chart to give you a visual aid of about what I'm 

	

18 	talking about. If I could have the Court's indulgence. 

	

19 	 I think we can all accept, first of all, we 

	

20 	know James has been convicted of first degree murder with 

	

21 	use of a deadly weapon and this is the worst kind of a 

	

22 	case. I think we can all accept the proposition, though, 

	

23 	that all killings are bad, but some killings are worse and 

	

24 	I think we can accept the proposition that all killers are 

	

25 	bad, but some killers are worse. 
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1 	 This is not the case of a mass murderer, 

	

2 	which some of you mentioned in voir dire that you thought 

	

3 	was important. This is not the case of someone who sits in 

	

4 	their garage and puts together a bomb so they can blow up a 

	

5 	building full of people. This is not the case where an 

	

6 	individual kidnaps and tortures and murders small 

	

7 	children. This is a case where a man got into a 

	

8 	relationship and relationships are difficult. He got into 

	

9 	a relationship he couldn't handle. With his emotional and 

	

10 	psychological problems, he couldn't handle the relationship 

	

11 	and he killed Deborah. This is not a case where the death 

	

12 	penalty is appropriate. It is not a case of the worst of 

	

13 	the worst. 

	

14 	 The Court instructed you during your 

	

15 	deliberation to consider both aggravating and mitigating 

	

16 	circumstances. They are both important and that's the 

	

17 	law. This is part of this slow, careful, well thought out 

	

18 	decision that Mr. Brooks asked you to make yesterday. The 

	

19 	prosecutor stood up yesterday and told you to ignore the 

	

20 	mitigating circumstances. They are all excuses, they don't 

	

21 	matter. Again, she asked you to not follow the law. We're 

	

22 	going to talk a few minutes about the mitigating 

	

23 	circumstances. 

	

24 	 Instruction No. 7, and I'm just going to 

	

25 	focus on the part that deals with mitigation because 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

Page.:._ 2075 



Page 14 

1 	Instruction 7 also deals with aggravation and if you have 

	

2 	any questions about that, make sure you refer to that 

	

3 	Instruction. A mitigating circumstance itself need not be 

	

4 	unanimous. That is if only one juror can find a mitigating 

	

5 	circumstance without the agreement of the other jurors, 

	

6 	then that juror can consider that and that's important as 

	

7 	we consider these mitigating circumstances, as I'm going to 

	

8 	list them. I'm going to talk about seven mitigating 

	

9 	circumstances and my list isn't all inclusive either. You 

	

10 	have the liberty and the right to consider anything you 

	

11 	want to be mitigating. 

	

12 	 First thing I want to talk about is the 

	

13 	youth of Mr. Chappell. He was born December 27th, 1969. 

	

14 	At the time he committed the offense, he was 26 years old. 

	

15 	At the time of the offense, Deborah Panos, who was born on 

	

16 	May 4th, 1969, was also 26 years old. She was a few months 

	

17 	older than James. The State, in its closing argument, 

	

18 	referred to her as young Deborah Panes inferring Deborah 

	

19 	Panos was still young in her life and we will concede 

	

20 	that's true and so was James. The State later argued that 

	

21 	James was not young, he was older and experienced. This is 

	

22 	not consistent arguments. The truth of that is both were 

	

23 	young. Both of them were probably in their first serious 

	

24 	relationship. They had gotten together when they were 16. 

	

25 	Therefore, they were probably both experiencing their first 
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1 	breakup. 

2 	 In terms of dealing with relationships, they 

3 	were both very young. I want you to remember Dr. Etcoff's 

4 	testimony because it's important to realize that James had 

5 	some problems and, in actuality, emotionally and 

6 	intellectually he was probably younger than his 

7 	chronological years. The youth of the defendant, James 

8 	Chappell, is a mitigating circumstance and it's something 

9 	that you should consider. 

10 	 Next, I want to talk about the lack of 

11 	significant criminal history. When James was 14 years old, 

12 	he was arrested in Michigan for petty thefts and petty 

13 	crimes. His probation officer came in here to talk to 

14 	you. He was arrested, he was put under community 

15 	supervision, and he did very well. He thrived under that 

16 	support and that authority. He did what he was asked and 

17 	think it is pretty obvious his probation officer liked him, 

18 	took an interest in him, and liked the way that he was 

19 	treated as his probation officer. 

20 	 As an adult, he had some problems. He had 

21 	an addiction to crack cocaine. He had incidents of 

22 	domestic abuse and he was a petty thief. And he's admitted 

23 	all this to you from the beginning. The system never 

24 	intervened and the State made a big deal about how the 

25 	system failed Deborah Panos. James has no felony 
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1 	convictions. He has never been to prison. The question to 

	

2 	ask yourself is, does James' history warrant the death 

3 	penalty? Do you execute people because they are petty 

	

4 	thieves? Do you execute people because they are cocaine 

	

5 	addicts? Do you execute people because they have emotional 

	

6 	problems and commit domestic violence? That's the issue. 

	

7 	 The phrase is significant criminal history 

	

8 	and the operative word is the word significant. When I was 

	

9 	discussing the aggravating circumstances with you a few 

	

10 	minutes ago, we talked about different types of criminal 

	

11 	history which can aggravate a first degree murder and James 

	

12 	didn't fall into any of those categories because his 

	

13 	criminal history is not substantial and it should not be a 

	

14 	aggravating fact. It should be considered mitigating. 

	

15 	This is not again -- I mean I have said this before and I'm 

	

16 	going to say it again, this is not the case of the ultimate 

	

17 	murder situation, a murder for hire, this was not the case 

	

18 	of a bombing or the torture and killing of children. James 

	

19 	does not have a significant criminal history warranting the 

	

20 	consideration of the death penalty. 

	

21 	 I found it very ironic that the State of 

	

22 	Nevada would stand up and say that because the system, the 

	

23 	very system that they are a part of, failed Deborah Panos, 

	

24 	The result is that you should kill James Chappell. I think 

	

25 	that was incredibly ironic. The system failed a lot of 
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1 	people in this case and vengeance and hate is not the 

2 	solution. 

	

3 	 The murder was committed while James was 

4 	under the influence of extreme mental and emotional 

5 	disturbance. You may ask why did we put Dr. Etcoff on the 

6 	stand? Did we put him on the stand to show you what James 

7 	did was okay? Absolutely not. We put him on the stand so 

you could understand James, understand how he functions, 

9 	how he thought, and some of his deficiencies and always 

	

10 	keep in mind that James didn't ask for these deficiencies, 

	

11 	he didn't choose to have these problems he had. There was 

	

12 	a lot in his life. 

	

13 	 We have all been involved in relationships 

	

14 	that have ended, at least I assume we all have and we know 

	

15 	how that feels. The knot you get in your stomach, the fact 

	

16 	you can't concentrate, you can't see the words on the page 

	

17 	in the book in front of you. Now I can accept the fact 

	

18 	that none of us killed the person that the relationship was 

	

19 	with that was ending, but you see, we have abilities to 

	

20 	choose and channel that James does not have. We have 

	

21 	control mechanisms that James does not have. We have 

	

22 	communication skills and emotional stability that James 

	

23 	does not have. I want to refer to a couple things that Dr. 

	

24 	Etcoff said in his examination, during the guilt phase of 

	

25 	the trial, and this is going to be brief and I realize that 
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1 	it's only a part of what he said. I'm trying not to take 

	

2 	it out of context and I want you to understand that I'm 

	

3 	aware that I'm just pulling a few excerpts out of this 

	

4 	testimony. 

	

5 	 He was referring to the low verbal IQ that 

	

6 	put him in the seventh percentile nationally. Out of a 

	

7 	hundred people, 93 had better verbal skills than James 

	

8 	did. He said, "The important aspect of Mr. Chappell's 

	

9 	language deficits is that if you place someone like Mr. 

	

10 	Chappell in a stressful situation, he's already learning 

	

11 	disabled, he can't think well in words, if he has to make a 

	

12 	snap decision or filters through the problems of solving 

	

13 	complex information rapidly," -- excuse me -- "filter 

	

14 	through and problem solve complex information rapidly, you 

	

15 	will not find someone of his intellectual capacities 

	

16 	verbally doing a very good job and making the best choices 

	

17 	as a result of these language problems that are thought to 

	

18 	be genetically caused at this point." 

	

19 	 And he went onto refer to how people who 

	

20 	have this deficiency tend to be aggressive and tend to be 

	

21 	over represented in the population of prisons. 

	

22 	 And in regards to the personality test, he 

	

23 	stated, "The personality test suggests strongly that he is 

	

24 	very socially awkward, introverted, a man who is 

	

25 	distrustful of others, who wants to be liked and accepted, 
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1 	but is frightened of rejection and humiliation because he 

	

2 	expects that to occur, if he gets to know someone very 

	

3 	well, he'll be hurt." 

	

4 	 Then he refers to horrible personality 

	

5 	borderline characteristics. He refers to those people who 

	

6 	have absolutely no sense of identity, they have no sense of 

	

7 	self. 

	

8 	 Again, James didn't ask for these 

	

9 	deficiencies, he didn't request them. They were given to 

	

10 	him. There is a lot of things he's done in his life. He 

	

11 	is responsible for his crimes. There's no question, but he 

	

12 	is responsible for his action. 

	

13 	 Remorse. Number four, remorse. James came 

	

14 	to you in court and cried. I would submit to you his tears 

	

15 	were genuine and they were the same tears Dr. Etcoff 

	

16 	testified he saw and he is trained to view people. And he 

	

17 	was remorseful to you. I will say that I expect some of 

	

18 	the remorse was towards James. He is in a very difficult 

	

19 	position. How can you argue that the vast majority of that 

	

20 	wasn't addressed to Deborah Panos? He killed the woman he 

	

21 	loved and he feels terrible about it. He told you he would 

	

22 	trade places if he could, but he can't. His remorse is 

	

23 	genuine. It's mitigating because it demonstrates he 

	

24 	doesn't have that cold and malignant heart that I talked 

	

25 	about before. 
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1 	 James accepts responsibility for his 

	

2 	actions. That's mitigating circumstance number five. He 

	

3 	told you whatever you do, he will accept. He told you he 

	

4 	killed her, he knew it was criminal. Now his lawyers 

	

5 	presented a defense of voluntary manslaughter because we 

	

6 	listened to his story and we thought that's what he was 

	

7 	telling us. It's difficult for him to understand the 

	

8 	differences between the two. He stood up there and told 

	

9 	you he committed the crime and he also told you whatever 

	

10 	you do, he will accept. This again strongly demonstrates 

	

11 	that he doesn't have that cold, malignant heart of someone 

	

12 	who is worthy of the death penalty consideration. 

	

13 	 I want you to consider his family's love for 

	

14 	him. They came in here yesterday and briefly told you a 

	

15 	little bit about him and it was difficult for them and they 

	

16 	asked you to allow him to remain a part of their lives. 

	

17 	 I want to talk to you for a few minutes 

	

18 	about his obvious willingness to adapt to a prison 

	

19 	environment, to a prison setting. It's mitigating. 

	

20 	There's been no evidence that he had a problem in jail. 

	

21 	He's been in jail since the crime was committed a year and 

	

22 	a couple months ago. No evidence he's had any problems. 

	

23 	Bill Moore told you, when he was under his supervision, he 

	

24 	responded well to authority, he was respectful, he liked 

	

25 	the structure, he listened. There is no evidence presented 
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1 	that he would be a problem in prison and you are in a 

	

2 	position where you can severely punish him, where you can 

3 	protect society, where you can rest assure that the inmates 

	

4 	aren't in danger and you can do that with a life sentence. 

	

5 	 The last mitigator I want to discuss is 

	

6 	James' childhood. There was particular individual 

	

7 	tragedies which he had to endure to shape his life. The 

	

8 	loss of his mother, when he was two and a half, which 

	

9 	interestingly resulted in his inability to speak for at 

	

10 	least a year. His grandma said a year. Bill Moore said 

	

11 	two years. That had to have been a substantial trauma. He 

	

12 	grew up in a neighborhood where there was drug, violence, 

	

13 	and theft. These things he saw all the time. Bill Moore 

	

14 	said it would have taken an exceptional youth to be able to 

	

15 	rise out of that situation and not have problems and he 

	

16 	said James wasn't that exceptional youth. 

	

17 	 Now did James choose to be born where he was 

	

18 	born in the neighborhood he was forced to live in? He 

	

19 	didn't make those choices. He was forced and he is 

	

20 	suffering the consequences because of that. Is that an 

	

21 	excuse? No, but it's a reason and it's mitigating. It's 

	

22 	clear in this case that the mitigators vastly and 

	

23 	drastically outweigh the existence of any aggravators. 

	

24 	 I want to talk to you now about the fact 

	

25 	that our law, which you've all sworn to uphold and which 
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1 	you talked about during voir dire being important to you, 

	

2 	the law favors life. The law we live under favors life. 

	

3 	There is lots of kinds of criminal homicide, as I listed in 

	

4 	my chart, criminal homicide where there is a death and it's 

	

5 	a crime and I've listed those. Involuntary manslaughter is 

	

6 	punishable up to one to six years in prison. It's 

	

7 	probationable. 

	

8 	 Voluntary manslaughter is punishable up to 

	

9 	one to 20 years. 

	

10 	 Second degree murder, which is the 

	

11 	intentional, malicious killing, 25 years or life with 

	

12 	parole eligibility after 10 years. 

	

13 	 First degree murder, premeditated and 

	

14 	deliberate or a felony murder, punishable by 50 years or 

	

15 	life with or without the possibility of parole. If there 

	

16 	is parole eligibility, it will be after 20 years and only 

	

17 	in this last area here, the point of this triangle is the 

	

18 	death penalty even as an option and that's where there is 

	

19 	murder in the first degree with aggravating circumstances. 

	

20 	 Now, if you conclude that there is 

	

21 	aggravating circumstances, then you are asked to weigh them 

	

22 	against the mitigating circumstances and if the mitigating 

	

23 	circumstances outweigh the aggravators, then you must vote 

	

24 	life. If you compare them and the aggravators outweigh the 

	

25 	mitigators, but you determine that life -- that death isn't 
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1 	appropriate, then you must vote life. Only when the 

	

2 	aggravators outweigh the mitigators and you conclude that 

	

3 	death is appropriate, then you have the option of 

	

4 	considering it and you may. You may impose a death 

	

5 	penalty, but even then it's not required. You have the 

	

6 	right to say no. You have the right to say it's not 

	

7 	appropriate. 

	

8 	 The prosecutors would have you believe that 

	

9 	if you don't vote death, you are somehow giving James a 

	

10 	free ride. I would submit to you that is absolutely 

	

11 	ridiculous to say that a life sentence is a free ride. 

	

12 	Remember that first degree murder with use of a deadly 

	

13 	weapon with the possibility of parole would mean that James 

	

14 	would not even be parole eligible for 40 years until he is 

	

15 	66 years old. If you give him life without the possibility 

	

16 	of parole, he'll never get out and what is prison like? 

	

17 	What's it like? Is it a walk in the park? You know, when 

	

18 	I'm sitting over her preparing for court everyday, I know 

	

19 	when James is coming down the hall because I can hear the 

	

20 	chains rattling. He is in chains when he comes and goes. 

	

21 	When he gets to jail, he is behind bars. He eats when they 

	

22 	tell him to eat. He sleeps when they tell him to sleep. 

	

23 	He has visitors when they tell him he can have visitors. 

	

24 	He never gets to go to the park and he never gets to go 

	

25 	anywhere. And I acknowledge the fact that Deborah Panos 
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1 	doesn't either. That's true. We are not asking you to 

	

2 	forget her. We are asking you to accept the fact that 

	

3 	prison is harsh and it's a severe punishment. 

	

4 	 Prosecutor made a real valid point in her 

	

5 	argument yesterday. She said that mercy can never rob 

	

6 	justice and she is absolutely true. She's absolutely 

	

7 	correct. Being merciful and showing mercy will never rob 

	

8 	justice. Justice and mercy are intertwined, they are a 

	

9 	part of each other. Mercy is not part of hate. Mercy is 

	

10 	not part of vengeance, but neither is justice. 

	

11 	 The State wants you to hate, they want you 

	

12 	to seek vengeance, and that's why the closing argument was 

	

13 	presented yesterday the way it was. That's why the case 

	

14 	has been presented the way that it was. They want you to 

	

15 	hate and they want you to seek vengeance. They asked you 

	

16 	to stoop way down to the level of someone who would commit 

	

17 	first degree murder and show him that same kind of mercy. 

	

18 	That's scary, that's very scary. 

	

19 	 The State also wanted to talk about winning 

	

20 	and losing. Nobody wins here. Everybody loses. If James 

	

21 	gets a life sentence with the possibility of parole, he 

	

22 	will probably die in prison. I'm confident that you are 

	

23 	going back to the jury room and make a reasoned, thought 

	

24 	out decision based upon the evidence, that you are going to 

	

25 	put aside the emotion, that you are going to remember 
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1 	Deborah Panos, you are going to remember James Chappell, 

2 	you are going to remember the evidence, and you are going 

	

3 	to make a conclusion what this case deserves, and you are 

4 	going to send James to prison for life. That's obvious. 

	

5 	You are going to send him to prison for life, but you 

	

6 	should do that with the possibility of parole for one 

	

7 	simple reason. 

Number one, there is very little difference 

	

9 	between the two. He'll be 66 years old when he even has 

	

10 	the eligibility of being released, but what it will do is 

	

11 	provide for James some type of motivation to make prison a 

	

12 	positive experience in the event that some day he has a 

	

13 	chance of getting out. It provides him more motivation to 

	

14 	continue to do, as he has done before, to be cooperative, 

	

15 	to be helpful, to respect authority, and to respond well to 

	

16 	that type of a situation. 

	

17 	 That's what justice deserves in this case 

	

18 	and that's what we're asking for. Please don't hate, 

	

19 	please don't seek vengeance. Look at the facts in a 

	

20 	reasoned and calculated manner and return a verdict of life 

	

21 	with the possibility of parole. 

	

22 	 Thank you. 

	

23 	 THE COURT: Thank you. 

	

24 	 Mr. Harmon, for the State of Nevada. 

	

25 	 MR. HARMON: May it please the Court, 
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1 	co-counsel, gentlemen for the defense, good morning, ladies 

	

2 	and gentlemen. I want to congratulate a number of people 

	

3 	in this case. The Court, as usual, Judge Maupin has been 

	

4 	very thoughtful, very fair, and objective and professional 

	

5 	in conducting these proceedings. He's a gentleman and a 

	

6 	true credit to the judiciary. 

	

7 	 I congratulate my co-counselor, Abbi 

	

8 	Silver. She's been a great assistance on this case and has 

	

9 	done what I submit the citizens expect of a prosecutor and 

	

10 	that is to prosecute as vigorously as she is capable of 

	

11 	doing and to strike hard blows, but not foul ones. 

	

12 	 I also congratulate the esteemed defense 

	

13 	counselors. Mr. Brooks and Mr. Ewing are fine gentlemen, 

	

14 	but very capable lawyers and although there isn't a person 

	

15 	in this courtroom who would want to exchange places with 

	

16 	Mr. Chappell, having said that and with that understanding, 

	

17 	he is a very lucky man. He's lucky to live in America. 

	

18 	He's lucky to be someone who, having committed a heinous 

	

19 	crime, is provided under our system due process of law. 

	

20 	He's lucky that he has two bright, skilled, very fluent 

	

21 	attorneys to state his position in this courtroom and 

	

22 	they've done so very ably and I congratulate them for their 

	

23 	effort. 

	

24 
	

This is an adversary system and surely, as 

	

25 	intelligent men and women, you didn't come to the courtroom 
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1 	thinking that the prosecuting attorneys and the defense 

	

2 	attorneys were going to agree about all the issues in this 

	

3 	case. It doesn't work that way in an adversary system and 

	

4 	we each have our roles to be performed. Without appearing 

	

5 	to try to curry favor because I want to assure you that the 

	

6 	decision in this case, as it has been from the time it was 

	

7 	submitted to you at the conclusion of the guilt phase, the 

	

8 	decision is yours. You are the triers of fact and you are 

	

9 	now judges in the sense that you have the awesome 

	

10 	responsibility of passing judgment upon a fellow human 

	

11 	being and you must do that without submitting to any type 

	

12 	of temptation to do it based upon prejudice, based upon 

	

13 	gender or race. 

	

14 	 Ms. Silver and I are confident that you can 

	

15 	do that and we congratulate you, as a juror, for your 

	

16 	willingness to serve on this case and for the fact that you 

	

17 	were obviously conscientious, you are fair minded, decent 

	

18 	human beings, and what I say to you now is just an 

	

19 	expression of some thoughts about the evidence in this 

	

20 	case, but it's with full realization that the persons who 

	

21 	must wrestle with the decision after the attorney rhetoric 

	

22 	is done will be you, as the members of the jury, and we are 

	

23 	fully confident that you will do your very best to give Mr. 

	

24 	Chappell what you believe he is due given the facts and 

	

25 	circumstances of this case. 
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1 	 There are a number of comments by the 

2 	defense attorneys that I wish to reply to. It's been at 

3 	least inferred by Mr. Ewing that the aggravating 

4 	circumstances become inferior at the penalty phase if there 

5 	wasn't additional evidence presented concerning them and 

6 	with that inference in mind, I want to direct your 

7 	attention to penalty hearing Instruction No. 25. It reads, 

8 	"The jury is instructed that in determining the 

9 	appropriate penalty to be imposed in this case, that it may 

10 	consider all evidence," those are the operative words, "all 

11 	evidence introduced and the Instructions given both at the 

12 	penalty hearing phase of these proceedings and at the trial 

13 	of this matter." We have different phases, but it's all 

14 	one trial and when you retire to deliberate and to 

15 	determine the judgment to be imposed upon Mr. Chappell, you 

16 	aren't limited to the circumstances that were described at 

17 	the penalty hearing. You may consider all the evidence. 

18 	 So with due respect to Mr. Ewing, it's 

19 	somewhat slightly misleading to suggest that a 

20 	circumstance, an aggravator somehow carries less weight 

21 	because the prosecution didn't supplement it at the penalty 

22 	hearing with additional evidence. Many aggravating 

23 	circumstances, as you can tell from the list of 12, 

24 	described to you by Mr. Ewing and he accurately did so; 

25 	those are the legislative enactments regarding mitigation, 
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1 	but many of them relate to the facts and circumstances of 

	

2 	the murder because in some cases, and this is one of those 

	

3 	cases, there are factors about this case that aggravate it, 

	

4 	they make it worse, they arguably make it among the worst 

	

5 	of the worst. And, actually, when you consider the 

	

6 	significance of the statement premeditated murder, then 

	

7 	it's surely not far off the mark to argue that any 

	

8 	premeditated murder falls into the category of the worst of 

	

9 	the worst, as we look at various crimes which can occur. 

	

10 	 Now, Mr. Ewing has characterized the 

	

11 	prosecution arguments and I assume has referred to my 

	

12 	partner, since I hadn't stood up yet, the argument as a 

	

13 	pile of speculation and innuendo. Mr. Ewing and Mr. 

	

14 	Brooks, of course, are entitled to whatever opinions they 

	

15 	choose to form. The statement, as it implies that you 

	

16 	should not guess or should not speculate by Mr. Ewing is 

	

17 	accurate, but I don't concede for a moment that the 

	

18 	position of the prosecution is based upon a pile of 

	

19 	speculation and innuendo. 

	

20 	 You may draw just and reasonable inferences 

	

21 	from the evidence presented and that doesn't amount to 

	

22 	innuendo or speculation. In Instruction 28, if I might 

	

23 	command your attention to another Instruction, the Court 

	

24 	points out, and I'm reading in part from the Instruction 

	

25 	beginning at line four, "You may draw reasonable inferences 
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1 	from the evidence which you feel are justified in the light 

	

2 	of common experience." 

	

3 	 Now contrary to the notion of some persons, 

	

4 	trials such as this are based upon the rule of reason and 

	

5 	nobody asked you to leave your common sense, your good 

	

6 	judgment, your ability to be thoughtful and reasonable and 

	

7 	to draw appropriate inferences from the evidence outside of 

	

8 	the courtroom. We want you to bring that with you and we 

	

9 	want you to draw just and reasonable inferences from the 

	

10 	evidence during the deliberation process. And so if Mr. 

	

11 	Ewing meant to Imply that you aren't to draw reasonable 

	

12 	inferences, I simply wanted to remind him and you of the 

	

13 	Court's Instruction No. 28. 

	

14 	 This is World Series time. I'm a baseball 

	

15 	fan and somehow, as I heard the argument of Mr. Ewing this 

	

16 	morning and the short but very direct remarks of Mr. Brooks 

	

17 	yesterday afternoon, I thought of an interview that the 

	

18 	great home run hitter Hank Aaron had with the media a 

	

19 	number of years ago after he had succeeded in breaking the 

	

20 	home run record of Babe Ruth and Hammering Hank was asked 

	

21 	by the journalists if he would explain how he had managed 

	

22 	to hit so many home runs. There was a very short pause and 

	

23 	then Hank Aaron responded, "I did it this way. I did it by 

	

24 	always keeping my eyes on the ball." 

	

25 	 What that suggests to me is, in addition to 
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1 	the literal application to baseball, Mr. Aaron was saying 

	

2 	if you want to succeed, stay focused. Don't lose sight of 

3 	what is important in your experience and, as it applies to 

	

4 	this case, I'm suggesting that many things are a matter of 

	

5 	perspective. The defense says one perspective, the 

	

6 	prosecution another, and, as the jury, you are in the 

	

7 	middle and you would have a somewhat different perspective, 

	

8 	but it is important, as the triers of fact, to stay focused 

	

9 	on the things which are truly important about this case, 

	

10 	not to become distracted, not to lose your concentration or 

	

11 	your resolve to do what is proper. 

	

12 	 Well, despite the disclaimer of Mr. Ewing 

	

13 	this morning and he said we're not asking you to forget 

	

14 	her, we have never, never asked you to forget Deborah 

	

15 	Panos. Mr. Ewing said later, in his argument this morning, 

	

16 	he said it twice during his opening statement commencing 

	

17 	the penalty hearing proceedings, "The penalty phase is 

	

18 	about James Chappell." I said he mentioned that twice as 

	

19 	though he wanted to make the point. A little later, he 

	

20 	said, and I quote, "The penalty hearing is no longer about 

	

21 	Deborah Panos. It is about James Chappell." Well, in 

	

22 	part, it's about James Chappell, but if Mr. Ewing meant to 

	

23 	say that you eliminate during this sentencing phase all 

	

24 	consideration of the person whose life was taken, that is 

	

25 	ridiculous, with due respect, Mr. Ewing. 
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1 	 I recall from this evidence a mother and 

	

2 	grandmother testifying about an event occurring in her life 

	

3 	that forever changed her mortal life on August the 31st, 

4 	1995. I remember the testimony of Norma Penfield that she 

	

5 	got a fateful telephone call and a strange man's voice came 

6 	on the telephone and he uttered the words no mother ever 

7 	wants to hear, "Debbie is dead." 

	

0 	 Now, when you fix a punishment for the worst 

	

9 	of the worst, a premeditated killer, someone who has been 

	

10 	convicted of murder of the first degree, surely, it is of 

	

11 	paramount importance to try to determine the degree, the 

	

12 	scope of moral culpability. You must determine what the 

	

13 	loss is, what the impact has been upon the friends and 

	

14 	family of this person whose life was prematurely taken. 

	

15 	That's part of the calculous of imposing sentence, to 

	

16 	determine the degree of evil. Just how bad is this? Just 

	

17 	how much has it damaged not only the life of the victim, 

	

18 	who was taken from her little children, but how much has it 

	

19 	effected those who loved her, those who respected her, 

	

20 	those who knew she was intelligent, she was hard working, 

	

21 	she was generous, she made many friends, she was a devoted 

	

22 	mother of three children, she loved to be with her parents, 

	

23 	her aunts, her uncles, her nieces, and nephews on special 

	

24 	occasions. She was a very nice lady, a good person, a 

	

25 	loving, decent human being. Now, there's no requirement in 
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1 	this state that this had to be a mass murder to make it 

	

2 	appropriate for a death sentence. It's important to 

	

3 	consider this was a good, decent human being and it is a 

	

4 	terrible injustice, it is a hideous evil that she has been 

	

5 	murdered. 

	

6 	 Now I recall the testimony of the aunt, 

	

7 	Carol Monson, and the words were echoed also by Debbie's 

	

8 	mother, Norma Penfield. They were talking about the impact 

	

9 	upon the children of tender years when they lose their 

	

10 	mother and little Chantell, only three years old when this 

	

11 	happened, four years old now, made the statement," I want 

	

12 	to die and go to heaven so I can see my mommy," and the 

	

13 	defense tells you that the penalty hearing is only about 

	

14 	James Chappell. 

	

15 	 Defense, and I refer now to my esteemed 

	

16 	colleague, Mr. Brooks, tells you to be thoughtful, well 

	

17 	reasoned, conscientious, and objective and, yet, he chose, 

	

18 	in his brief remarks yesterday afternoon, to ignore all 

	

19 	semblance of respect and instead, he chose to indulge in 

	

20 	attacking personalities by accusing the State of a, "rabid 

	

21 	dog style of prosecution." Well, I hadn't spoken yet. Be 

	

22 	isn't a mind reader. So I must conclude, by inference, Mr. 

	

23 	Brooks was saying my colleague, Abbi Silver, is a rabid 

	

24 	dog. That's offensive. She is a dedicated, skillful 

	

25 	professional, who articulated tremendously well the 
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1 	legitimate position of the prosecution in this case and 

	

2 	while Mr. Brooks says that he wants you to be thoughtful 

	

3 	and well reasoned, what Mr. Brooks really wants you to do 

	

4 	is to lose your focus, to take your eyes off of the ball 

	

5 	and become distracted, when he accuses the prosecution of 

	

6 	having an ulterior motive. 

	

7 	 The philosopher Goethe is quoted as saying, 

	

8 	and I adopt his remarks for the remainder of my argument, 

	

9 	"I can promise you to be sincere, but not impartial." Ms. 

	

10 	Silver and myself are not impartial on the subject of 

	

11 	murder of the first degree. The murder of this young woman 

	

12 	was hideous. There weren't any eyewitnesses left, so no 

	

13 	one knows for sure the exact sequence of events. You heard 

	

14 	the account of the defendant, but he surely has an interest 

	

15 	when this case occurs. When he cries, we must all wonder 

	

16 	why does he cry? When he is tearful and convinces a 

	

17 	clinical psychologist, Dr. Etcoff, months after he's been 

	

18 	arrested, after the preliminary hearing, after he's heard 

	

19 	witnesses testify about the State's case, when he does this 

	

20 	after he's been bound over, after the Information charging 

	

21 	him with murder and robbery and burglary have been filed, 

	

22 	and after the State's filing of its Notice of Intent to 

	

23 	Seek the Death Penalty, and after all this, the defendant 

	

24 	speaks with a psychologist. He surely most know the intent 

	

25 	to call to the witness stand if he makes the right 
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1 	impression. Now are those remarks inherently suspect? Is 

2 	there an attitude, something to be gained by the defendant 

	

3 	and Dr. Etcoff acknowledged if he was being given 

4 	inaccurate information, his whole premise fails because if 

	

5 	the defendant was being untruthful, if he wasn't explaining 

6 	this how it happened, then his opinions are invalid. 

7 	 Was the defendant credible in June when he 

	

8 	was interviewed by the doctor? Is he credible now on the 

	

9 	witness stand? Debbie Panos is beyond our jurisdiction. 

	

10 	We can't subpoena her. She is not subject to service of 

	

11 	process. She can't be brought into the courtroom to 

	

12 	explain how this occurred from her perspective. So the 

	

13 	defendant tells us he got there after she arrived. 

	

14 	 Well, having said, as I did, that no one 

	

15 	knows, can know for sure because there are no surviving eye 

	

16 	witnesses except the killer, who has an interest in what 

	

17 	happens to him in this case. Let me refer you to a couple 

	

18 	of things the defendant said on the witness stand and a 

	

19 	number of other factors about the case that offer a rather 

	

20 	convincing argument that she didn't get there first, he got 

	

21 	there first, and that he got there and, of course, that's 

	

22 	when he could ransack the trailer, look for anything he 

	

23 	wanted. That's when he could locate the knife and have 

	

24 	that ready. That's when he could lay in wait for her. 

	

25 	 What did he say he did from the witness 
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1 	stand when he was excused by the law enforcement officer we 

2 	now know to be Bill Duffy of Parole & Probation? He said 

3 	he took a hike down Bonanza to Nellie and Lamb and he said 

	

4 	he went to the projects, said he stayed there for awhile, 

	

5 	borrowed a bicycle. He claims he watched a couple of other 

	

6 	people drink a couple of beers and then he went over to 839 

	

7 	North Lamb, space 125 and he says he didn't knock; didn't 

	

8 	do the logical thing, didn't knock, didn't even go up and 

	

9 	try the door. That's what he claims. That is what he is 

	

10 	asking you to accept to see if the door was opened. 

	

11 	Instead, he went directly to a window and he gave a 

	

12 	justification for that. Mr. Chappell said, "I had just 

	

13 	called two times." Didn't he say that from the witness 

	

14 	stand? "I had just called two times and nobody answered 

	

15 	the phone." Just called and where are the projects? Where 

	

16 	is this Vera Johnson apartment complex from the crime 

	

17 	scene? A couple of blocks away. How long did it take to 

	

18 	get there? Minutes. 

	

19 	 Then a little later, he was asked, "Why 

	

20 	didn't you knock? I didn't knock because nobody answered 

	

21 	the phone when I called." Well, if she had just been 

	

22 	called and she wasn't there to answer and that's his 

	

23 	testimony, why are we to accept that she was there when he 

	

24 	got over after he had ridden the bicycle the several blocks 

	

25 	to her place? Well, ladies and gentlemen, I submit the far 
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1 	more reasonable inference in this case is that he did knock 

	

2 	to make she wasn't there, but he was real sure she wasn't 

	

3 	anyway because he had just barely telephoned. He 

	

4 	telephoned her from Duffy's office and she wasn't there and 

	

5 	he telephoned again from the projects and she wasn't there 

	

6 	and he went over and knocked and she didn't answer because 

	

7 	she wasn't there and he went in through the window because 

	

8 	he wanted to get in and he went in through the window he 

	

9 	did that goes through the master bedroom because he 

	

10 	couldn't without more effort that he wanted to employ get 

	

11 	the others opened and we know that to be true because the 

	

12 	officers tried from the Metropolitan Police Department and 

	

13 	they ended up going in through the same window he went in 

	

14 	through. 

	

15 	 Now, there's another reason. He had to 

	

16 	remove the screen, didn't he. There are photographs that 

	

17 	show that it was inside. Well, if this was all something 

	

18 	that was reasonable, if there was no malice involved, why 

	

29 	did he put the screen inside? This is the window right out 

	

20 	next to the driveway. When she would pull up, she'd have 

	

21 	to see it, but if he puts the screen inside instead of 

	

22 	outside the house, Debbie, when she arrives, has no way of 

	

23 	knowing he is inside the house. And so he put it inside 

	

24 	and he put his foot on it and he bent it in going to the 

	

25 	house and then he prepared for murder, for premeditated 
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1 	murder of the first degree. 

	

2 	 We know that for months he had indulged in 

	

3 	thoughts of murder. You heard Dina Freeman testify. I'm 

	

4 	not going to repeat the threats that she described. Lisa 

	

5 	Duran testified about threats that she heard and most 

	

6 	recently and something which is truly significant in this 

	

7 	case is what happened the day before Debbie was murdered. 

	

8 	She had been given something by the City of Las Vegas. 

	

9 	That something was a subpoena and that subpoena didn't just 

	

10 	invite her to go somewhere. It commanded her to appear at 

	

11 	the Municipal Court on August the 30th for the purpose of 

	

12 	giving testimony in the matter of the City of Las Vegas 

	

13 	versus James Chappell and the charge was domestic violence 

	

14 	and the woman who hadn't bothered in January, 1995 to 

	

15 	follow-up on the temporary protective order and so it 

	

16 	expired, elected to follow-up this time. And the woman the 

	

17 	defendant had already been calling vile names in his letter 

	

18 	I supposed to him added insult to injury because she 

	

19 	responded to the subpoena, she came to court, and was there 

	

20 	prepared to testify against him and Michelle Mancha and 

	

21 	Lisa Duran both mentioned that they had seen the subpoena 

	

22 	at work, they both said that Debbie left work early that 

	

23 	day, and Michelle Mancha said she talked with Debbie over 

	

24 	the telephone. She estimated at perhaps 2 or 2:30 in the 

	

25 	afternoon still on the same day and Debbie said she had 
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1 	been to court, explained that the judge assured her that 

	

2 	the defendant was going to an in-patient drug program, that 

	

3 	he wouldn't be released for three months, and remember how 

	

4 	Michelle said that made everyone feel a lot better. We 

	

5 	felt a safety zone and then Debbie explained that she had 

	

6 	talked with the defendant and, although Michelle got the 

	

7 	idea it was right in court; it wasn't clear to her whether 

	

8 	it was during the time that she was at the courthouse, the 

	

9 	municipal courthouse or whether it was after and it was a 

	

10 	visit with the defendant at the jail, but words were 

	

11 	exchanged and according to what the victim related to 

	

12 	Michelle Mancha, she had told the defendant that it was 

	

13 	over. 

	

14 	 Now, the defense said there wasn't any 

	

15 	evidence at all that bears on the aggravating 

	

16 	circumstances, but I submit if, in fact, the victim in this 

	

17 	case, within 24 hours of her murder, number one, appeared 

	

18 	in court to testify against the defendant and that resulted 

	

19 	in his guilty plea to domestic battery of her, and if she 

	

20 	had the occasion and, in fact, used it to tell him that the 

	

21 	relationship was finished, does that have a bearing on 

	

22 	whether a burglary occurred? Does that have a bearing on 

	

23 	whether he committed robbery and does that have a bearing, 

	

24 	despite their prior acts through the years of consensual 

	

25 	sex, does that have a bearing on whether she said yes or no 
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1 	or whether she had any choice to respond at all to sexual 

2 	penetration? Did the defendant have a response to the 

	

3 	statement by the victim that their relationship was done, 

	

4 	finished, over? Michelle Mancha testifies that her 

	

5 	co-worker and friend Deborah Panos told her that the 

	

6 	defendant then said that he was going to kill her. Well, 

	

7 	that's a statement that certainly has sinister implications 

	

8 	when we realize it was mad lees than 24 hours before he did 

	

9 	kill her. Those types of statements are self prophesies 

	

10 	and they can be self-fulfilled, as indeed that one was by 

	

11 	the defendant. 

	

12 	 The defense refers to a rabid dog style of 

	

13 	prosecution, and, yet, Mr. Brooks yesterday conceded, as 

	

14 	did Mr. Ewing this morning, that the defendant is a 

	

15 	worthless SOB, a thief, and a wife beater. Those were Mr. 

	

16 	Brooks' words yesterday afternoon. Of course, Mr. Brooks, 

	

17 	he is isn't a wife beater, now is he? He never married the 

	

18 	woman. We made that point already. She never wore a 

	

19 	wedding band around her finger. Be didn't beat a wife. He 

	

20 	beat someone who was a free woman, free to go anywhere and 

	

21 	be with anyone she chose and, perhaps, inadvertently in 

	

22 	listing the negative descriptions of the defendant, Mr. 

	

23 	Brooks forgot to mention in addition to being a worthless 

	

24 	SOB and a thief and a woman beater, he's a murderer. 

	

25 	 The defense said -- Mr. Brooks said that 
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1 	James Chappell will never be reasoned. Well, is murder 

	

2 	reasoned? Any murder? Is anyone ever justified in 

	

3 	committing premeditated murder of the first degree? The 

	

4 	fact is murder, by its definition, is unreasonable. So 

	

5 	that doesn't somehow distinguish Mr. Chappell because he 

	

6 	will never be well reasoned. Murder is irrational, it's 

	

7 	illogical, it is stupid. It doesn't make sense and, yet, 

	

8 	fortunately, we don't have a defense either during the 

	

9 	guilt or at sentencing in this state called felony stupid. 

	

10 	 Now, the defense says James Chappell will 

	

11 	never be deliberate in what he does. Wrong. Wrong. He 

	

12 	said on August the 30th he was going to kill her and, as 

	

13 	soon as he was released, even though he had promised, 

	

14 	begged for the opportunity to go to BOB to personally 

	

15 	petition to get admitted to their drug rehabilitation 

	

16 	program, he didn't go to HOB, he didn't go to D Street and 

	

17 	Washington. He went in the opposite direction. Now was 

	

18 	that deliberate? Was he making choices? You know the 

	

19 	psychologist comes in to this courtroom and it is months 

	

20 	after the crime has occurred. He doesn't know the 

	

21 	principles in this case. He spent two hours with this guy 

	

22 	and he reads his books and he gives his tests and then he 

	

23 	forms certain conclusions. Was this defendant being a free 

	

24 	agent when he walked out of Duffy's office and turned 

	

25 	right, not left? Was he being deliberate when he went to 
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1 	the trailer and he broke in and then he ransacked and then 

2 	he confronted her? 

3 	 I want to talk about something called shared 

4 	responsibility. My partner, Ms. Silver, very ably has 

5 	discussed in her argument the primary purposes for the 

6 	imposition of penalty for first degree murder. Punishment 

7 	is a primary purpose. It is legitimate for society, in 

8 	some way, to vent its sentience of moral outrage, at 

9 	conduct which is unconscionable, which is totally 

10 	unacceptable. 

11 	 My partner also mentioned deterrence. 

12 	There's nothing illegitimate about deterrence as a factor 

13 	to be considered. You have it in this case, as the ladies 

14 	and gentlemen of this jury, within your power to guarantee 

15 	by the punishment you impose that Mr. Chappell never makes 

16 	another woman a corpse. You can certainly deter him and 

17 	you have it within your power to send a message today out 

18 	into this community, which is we do not tolerate those who 

19 	have a history of domestic violence, who will let it 

20 	accelerate and become a murderer and you can tell the other 

21 	would be James Chappells what the consequence is when you 

22 	engage in that type of action. That's a legitimate 

23 	position to take and, yet, the defense says the prosecution 

24 	wants you to hate. They want you to stoop way down and Mr. 

25 	Brooks yesterday said the State asks you to act in the way 
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1 	he acted. Asinine. 

	

2 	 Mr. Brooks, with due respect, sir, imposing 

	

3 	a death sentence within the criminal justice system is not 

	

4 	the equivalent of battering a woman into submission and of 

	

5 	murdering her with a knife, but Mr. Brooks continues, "You 

	

6 	are not cocaine addicts, you are not thieves, you are not 

	

7 	to descend to the level of James Chappell," in what 

	

8 	basically he is saying, once again, is forget about the 

	

9 	ball, don't focus and Mr. Brooks wants on your shoulders, 

	

10 	each of you, guilt. He wants you to feel guilty and 

	

11 	invites you to go on that trip and so I want to talk for 

	

12 	just a moment about shared responsibility. 

	

13 	 Long before you were summoned by the jury 

	

14 	commissioner to come to the courthouse, long before you 

	

15 	were selected on this case certain decisions were made 

	

16 	about the criminal justice system and a legislature decided 

	

17 	that we would have capital punishment in this state. The 

	

18 	legislature made a policy judgment and we all elect our 

	

19 	legislators and, hopefully, what they decide represents the 

	

20 	consensus of a society and there are aggravating 

	

21 	circumstances that apply to this case and you weren't 

	

22 	involved in the statute making process. So if there is 

	

23 	guilt, at least let it be shared by the legislature, which 

	

24 	adopted the statutory scheme which applies to the case of 

	

25 	State of Nevada versus James Chappell. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

Page : 2105 



Page 44 

1 	 Well, long before you got involved, long 

	

2 	before the office of the district attorney got involved, 

	

3 	the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department investigated 

	

4 	this case, and the primary officers who were assisted by 

	

5 	crime lab specialists, patrol officers, and many other 

	

6 	people, were the homicide detectives, Detectives Ramos and 

	

7 	Vaccaro, and, surely, they have some responsibility in what 

	

8 	occurs here. They interviewed the witnesses, they 

	

9 	investigated the case, they submitted the case to the 

	

10 	Office of the District Attorney, and then the D.A.'s office 

	

11 	made certain choices. A public agency and the police 

	

12 	department and the legislature and the Office of the 

	

13 	District Attorney all share in the responsibility that this 

	

14 	is before you today. All share in the responsibility of 

	

15 	imposing a severe punishment. 

	

16 	 When you retire to deliberate and you select 

	

17 	whatever punishment you deem to be appropriate, it's not 

	

18 	going to be an individual thing, it's going to be an 

	

19 	experience, a decision, a judgment shared by 12. It is 

	

20 	ridiculous, however, to attempt to equate what you will do 

	

21 	under the Court's legal Instructions, having been drafted 

	

22 	into jury service, not having any axe to grind, no interest 

	

23 	in this case to suggest that somehow the blood this man has 

	

24 	on his hands is the equivalent of what you will do. Mr. 

	

25 	Brooks, Mr. Ewing is not thoughtful, that argument is not 
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1 	objective, it's not reasoned. 

	

2 	 Now the State, as you know, hae alleged a 

	

3 	total of four aggravating circumstances. As my partner 

	

4 	expressed yesterday, murder is the ultimate act of 

	

5 	selfishness. Mr. Chappell, as he had said to Lisa Duran, 

	

6 	within that several month time span after Memorial Day 

	

7 	Weekend," If I can't have her, nobody can," was simply 

	

8 	lived out in all of its brutal details August the 31st. 

	

9 	Harry Emerson Fosdick once said, "The person completely 

	

10 	wrapped up in himself makes a small package," and a 

	

11 	murderer, a thief, someone who would steal not only from 

	

12 	his girlfriend, but from his children food, shoes, jackets, 

	

13 	diapers, toys is a selfish person. He is a small package, 

	

14 	he is someone who has forfeited the right to live because 

	

15 	his conduct cannot, will not be condoned not by decent 

	

16 	minded persons. 

	

17 	 This is a case where a burglary occurred in 

	

18 	connection with the murder. You may ask rhetorically, 

	

19 	well, why does burglary aggravate? Perhaps you haven't 

	

20 	asked that rhetoric. My thought is the legislature made a 

	

21 	judgment because things are worse when they happen in 

	

22 	somebody's home. Debbie Panos had worked hard for this 

	

23 	trailer where she lived, 839 North Lamb, space 125, and her 

	

24 	mother, who came up with the down payment to get her into 

	

25 	the trailer, made a sacrifice, but she had been there for 
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1 	six or eight or nine months; it would have apparently been 

	

2 	a year in early October and this defendant invaded her 

	

3 	home, her refuge, her sanctuary, her special place where, 

	

4 	except for his repeated intrusions, she should have found 

	

5 	safety. 

	

6 	 Well, in the view of this evidence and from 

	

7 	the perspective of the prosecution and I submit the 

legislature, when you do that, when you commit a burglary, 

	

9 	particularly when you kill someone in their home, you have 

	

10 	made it one of the worst of the worst. Now to add insult 

	

11 	to injury, he also stole from her after he killed her, he 

	

12 	stole from her and the legislature made a judgment about 

	

13 	robbery because robbery is an inherently dangerous crime 

	

14 	because it very often involves force and violence and fear 

	

15 	of injury and so the legislature said you have a strict 

	

16 	liability if you commit that crime and someone dies, then 

	

17 	you must know, first, you are guilty of murder of the first 

	

18 	degree and, second, you must know we say that aggravates 

	

19 	the murder. 

	

20 	 Well, there are certainly two aggravating 

	

21 	circumstances already found by you in your previous 

	

22 	deliberation. The third circumstance is rape, murder. 

	

23 	Instruction 18 defines sexual penetration. It says, 

	

24 	"Sexual penetration means cunnilingus, fellatio or any 

	

25 	intrusion, however slight, of any part of a person's body 
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1 	or any object manipulated or inserted by a person into the 

2 	genital or anul openings of the body of another including 

	

3 	sexual intercourse," and then the Court says," Sexual 

	

4 	intercourse is the placing of the penis of the perpetrator 

	

5 	into the vagina of the victim." 

	

6 	 Mr. Ewing says the State asks you to 

	

7 	speculate with absolutely no corroboration and, ladies and 

	

8 	gentlemen, I say to the contrary, agreeing wholeheartedly 

	

9 	with the remarks already made by my co-counsel, this case 

	

10 	to almost an absolute certainty, when just and reasonable 

	

11 	inferences are drawn from the totality of the evidence, 

	

12 	proves that this had to have been a sexual assault. For 

	

13 	the victim told her friend Michelle Mancha, during the 

	

14 	telephone conversation the day before, that she had told 

	

15 	him no and if she said no, it's over, it's finished on the 

	

16 	30th, why is it reasonable that she would suddenly have 

	

17 	done a hundred eighty degree turn and helped him into her 

	

18 	trailer? It's just absurd when you put it in the 

	

19 	chronology of what was happening because this is the woman 

	

20 	who was accompanied from work on the 31st, the day she was 

	

21 	to be killed, Michael Pollard. She went to his residence, 

	

22 	dropped him off, and then went on home and to his surprise, 

	

23 	she showed back up just a few minutes later. This is the 

	

24 	woman who apparently had already received the telephone 

	

25 	message that Mr. Chappell made from Bill Duffy's office and 
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1 	she had learned, to her surprise, that he was going to be 

	

2 	released. 

3 	 So how did Pollard describe her when she got 

	

4 	back to his residence? He said she was curled up like a 

	

5 	ball on the sofa crying and shivering and shaking. She was 

	

6 	so afraid of this defendant and the defense is saying that 

	

7 	it's speculation in view of the fact that she told a friend 

	

8 	the day before that it was over and that he replied he was 

	

9 	going to kill her and when you understand that after his 

	

10 	release, within two hours, he had killed her. Well, surely 

	

11 	if she was saying no on the 30th, she was saying no, if it 

	

12 	was within her physical capacity to do so. She was saying 

	

13 	no on the 31st. 

	

14 	 The Court in Instruction 19 explains 

	

15 	something helpful, "Physical force is not a necessary 

	

16 	element in the commission of sexual assault. The issue is 

	

17 	not whether the victim was physically forced to engage in a 

	

18 	sexual assault, but whether the act was committed without 

	

19 	her consent. A victim of a sexual assault is not required 

	

20 	to do more than her age, strength, surrounding facts and 

	

21 	attending circumstances make it reasonable for her to do to 

	

22 	manifest her opposition." 

	

23 	 Well, ladies and gentlemen, this is a woman 

	

24 	who was battered, been, by the concession of the defendant, 

	

25 	a woman that he grabbed around the throat with his right 
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1 	hand. This is a woman he used a knife on. This is a woman 

2 	whose residence he ransacked. This is a crime scene where, 

3 	as the point of entry, he didn't use the door, neither the 

4 	front door or the back door. He came in through the window 

5 	forcing his way inside and the defense says there's no 

6 	evidence that he sexually assaulted her. Well, he said he 

7 	never ejaculated, but that is rebutted by the DNA 

8 	evidence. One in 14 billion in describing the genetic 

9 	profile. I submit to you that the State has proven beyond 

10 	a reasonable doubt that he not only murdered her, he raped 

11 	her. He not only murdered her, he robbed her. He not only 

12 	committed murder, he broke and entered and he committed 

13 	burglary and the defense says it's all the same course of 

14 	conduct. If the legislature wanted to make those types of 

15 	distinctions, they would have done so and your obligation, 

16 	as objectively and as dispassionately as you can, is to 

17 	apply the law to the evidence in this case. That's all we 

18 	can ask. 

19 	 The State's fourth aggravating circumstance 

20 	is that this murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 

21 	Instruction No. 20 describes torture. My partner ably 

22 	explained to you the elements of murder by torture 

23 	yesterday. I'm not going to repeat what she said. 

24 	Instead, X want to emphasize depravity of mind. This 

25 	aggravating circumstance is couched in disjunctive 
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1 	language. It doesn't necessarily require torture. It says 

	

2 	murder involving torture or depravity of mind. Now, you 

	

3 	think back about the circumstances of this case, is this a 

	

4 	depraved murder? Is this depravity when the individual who 

	

5 	kills is writing letters hurling defamatory adjectives at 

	

6 	the woman who was supposedly the love of his life? 

	

7 	 The Court defines depravity of mind in 

	

8 	Instruction 21 and I commend that to your attention when 

	

9 	you deliberate. "The condition of mind described as 

	

10 	depravity of mind is characterized by an inherent 

	

11 	deficiency of moral sense and rectitude. It consists of 

	

12 	evil, corrupt, and perverted intent which is devoid of 

	

13 	regard for human dignity and which is indifferent to human 

	

14 	life." Weren't the actions of Mr. Chappell on the day of 

	

15 	this murder devoid of regard for human dignity? Didn't he 

	

16 	act in a way totally indifferent to the sanctity of human 

	

17 	life? 

	

18 	 The Court concludes at line six and seven, 

	

19 	"To find an aggravating circumstance based on depravity of 

	

20 	mind, you must additionally find that there was torture," 

	

21 	that's one of the ways to get there or there's the 

	

22 	disjunctive again, "torture or other serious and depraved 

	

23 	physical abuse beyond the act of killing itself." Now the 

	

24 	defense says the only evidence we have in this case is the 

	

25 	testimony of Dr. Green. Of course, they were focusing 
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1 	primarily upon the torture argument and it's quite true Dr. 

2 	Green, the Chief Medical Examiner in Clark County, 

3 	explained that, in his opinion, all of the wounds inflicted 

4 	on this victim were contemporaneous. Well, Dr. Green 

5 	didn't tell us what contemporaneous means except to say 

6 	they all happened at about the same time. He doesn't know 

7 	what the sequence of these lethal blows happened to be any 

8 	more than Dr. Etcoff. Dr. Green is not an eye witness. He 

9 	didn't see this as it happened and what he's, basically, 

10 	saying is that the knife wounds happened at about the same
 

11 	time. He wouldn't know if there was a five minute 

12 	interval. He couldn't tell that from his medical 

13 	findings. He wouldn't know if there was a fifteen minut
e 

14 	interval. He can say from the evidence of the battering, 

15 	the pommeling to the head and face and body and arms of 

16 	this victim, that those acts were before she died. The 

17 	fact that she has defensive wounds, the bruises on her 
arms 

18 	suggests that she was trying to cover herself up. 

19 	 Well, that's Dr. Green, the expert that he 

20 	is, is sill subject to limitations. What he did say is 

21 	that this woman died of multiple stab wounds and that's the 

22 	point I wish to make regarding depravity of mind bec
ause 

23 	the requirement is if the action is depraved, that i
n order 

24 	to find it, you must additionally find that there was 

25 	torture or other serious and depraved physical abuse beyond 
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1 	the act of killing herself. Now, as horrendous as 13 stab 

2 	wounds are, they didn't all kill her. My partner yesterday 

3 	referred to the wound close to the naval. It was 

4 	gratuitous, that was depraved. There's a stab wound down 

5 	near her pubic area. Why does he stab her there? Do we 

6 	get some insight from the fact that a few weeks ago, he had 

7 	been writing from the jail, "You're going to hell, you are 

8 	a slut, you are a whore, you are a stupid bitch," and he 

stabs her near her pubic area. That didn't kill her. 

10 	 So are those acts of serious and depraved 

11 	physical abuse beyond the act of killing itself and when 

12 	the defendant says that things weren't right, he says when 

13 	they were having consensual sex and the prosecution alleges 

14 	when he was raping her, he says he jumped up and she was 

15 	still laying down and he grabbed her with his right hand 

16 	around the neck. He says, "No, I wasn't cutting off her 

17 	air supply, I wasn't choking her. No, it wasn't anything 

18 	like that," but he demonstrated how he grabbed her. Is 

19 	that a serious and depraved act of physical abuse beyond 

20 	the act of killing itself and he battered her. My partner 

21 	counted 12. I don't know if it was six or 10 or 12 or 30 

22 	times. She bears the scrapes and bruises which show the 

23 	number of times the fists of this defendant impacted her 

24 	body. That didn't kill her, though. She died of stab 

25 	wounds and so those are serious and depraved acts of 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

Page-4---2-114 



Page 53 

1 	physical abuse beyond the act of killing itself and this 

2 	was a depraved murder. 

3 	 The defense has talked about mitigation. 

4 	Ladies and gentlemen, to say that somebody who is now 26 

5 	going on 27 and when he committed these depraved acts was 

6 	25 years, going on 26, that somehow because of his youth, 

7 	that is a mitigating circumstance that outweighs his 

8 	heinous violent acts is an absurd position to take. 

9 	 The defense says that he has a lack of 

10 	significant criminal history. Ladies and gentlemen, the 

11 	guy that got hit in the back with his brick, Mr. Gay, from 

12 	Lansing, Michigan might have something to say about that 

13 	defense argument. The stores who have been repeatedly 

14 	victimized by his efforts to satisfy his cocaine habit 

15 	might disagree. The Tucson Police Department that had to 

16 	respond repeatedly to the allegations of domestic violence 

17 	might disagree and certainly the woman whose nose was 

18 	broken, who was threatened with a knife to her throat on 

19 	June the let, Debbie Panos might beg to disagree and in all 

20 	likelihood, these persons would allege that the man who was 

21 	being supervised on probation when he committed this crime 

22 	for a gross misdemeanor, in fact, was the person who had a 

23 	very significant criminal history. 

24 	 Because the defendant takes the witness 

25 	stand and cries, because he's tearful when interviewed by 
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1 	the defense psychologist, does that mean he's remorseful? 

2 	Well, even Dr. Etcoff said this is a very angry person and 

3 	when he began to explain what happened, I could see how 

4 	close to the surface the anger was and the prosecution 

5 	submits the remorse is phony. It's all an effort simply to 

6 	mitigate the punishment. It's an effort to diffuse his 

7 	responsibility. The defense says he fully accepts 

8 	responsibility. Not if he lies about what he did. Not if 

he was there, laid around and waited, not if he raped her. 

10 	They say it's mitigation that he can adapt to prison life 

11 	and then they talk about his childhood. 

12 	 Well, ladies and gentlemen, you'll be 

13 	thankful to know I'm almost done. There are two operative 

14 	words at this stage of the proceedings and in view of the 

15 	position taken by Dr. Etcoff, whose opinions are valid only 

16 	if what the defendant told him is valid, and in view of the 

17 	arguments made by the defense, these words are particularly 

18 	appropriate. The words are accountability and commitment. 

19 	Shakespeare in the play Julius Caesar has one of his 

20 	characters make a statement that I'm very fond of. The 

21 	statement is, "The fault, dear Brutus, is not in our stars, 

22 	it is in ourselves." Mr. James Chappell, the fault does 

23 	not lie in your stars nor, to borrow a phrase from Flip 

24 	Wilson, "Did the devil make you do it?" Ralph Waldo 

25 	Emerson said, "Things are in the saddle and ride mankind," 
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1 	and crack cocaine rides hard and with a heavy spur and he 

	

2 	was an addict, that's for sure, and he had a problem, but 

	

3 	it is not an excuse, even though criminals repeatedly try 

4 	to make it an excuse, because nobody made him use crack 

	

5 	cocaine. Crack didn't make you do it, Mr. Chappell. Drugs 

	

6 	don't kill, people kill. 

	

7 	 It wasn't the fault of Debbie Panos. She 

didn't make James Chappell do it. He sought her out, he 

	

9 	came to her home, he was the aggressor, she denied his 

	

10 	accusations, she did nothing to provoke him into burglary 

	

11 	and robbery and rape and murder. It isn't even the fault 

	

12 	of the knife, 68-A-1. Without Mr. Chappell, the knife 

	

13 	could never have got outside of the drawer in the kitchen. 

	

14 	It is an aminate object, it was the instrument used by him 

	

15 	to destroy her life, but he is the one who picked it up. 

	

16 	He made the series of choices. His hand grasped the knife, 

	

17 	his hand, his arm plunged the cold steel of the knife 

	

18 	repeatedly into her neck and her chest and other parts of 

	

19 	her body. 

	

20 	 It isn't the fault of HOB. When they 

	

21 	interviewed him the first time, he didn't have the attitude 

	

22 	of someone who was ready to change his life-style, to give 

	

23 	up dope. It's not the fault of William Moore, the 

	

24 	probation officer from Michigan, who did his best with this 

	

25 	defendant and with his family and it isn't the fault of 
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1 	grandmother Clara Axam. She undoubtedly did her best under 

2 	the circumstances with the defendant James Chappell. It's 

3 	not the fault of his Aunt Sharon Axam. This defendant made 

4 	the choice. He was the free agent who turned right down 

5 	Bonanza and didn't go over to EOB. It isn't the fault of 

6 	the absentee father. It's not the fault of the police in 

7 	this case. It isn't the fault of the witnesses, not the 

8 	fault of the Office of the District Attorney, it's not the 

9 	fault of Judge Maupin. He has a hefty case calendar. He 

10 	didn't need the Chappell case. No one made James Chappell 

11 	do what he did. 

12 	 Mr. James Chappell, the fault lies in you 

13 	and if the criminal justice system means anything, it means 

14 	that when persons commit serious crimes of violence, they 

15 	must be held personably accountable. And you've already 

16 	held him accountable to some extent, but now it's judgment 

17 	day for James Chappell and the issue now becomes whether 

18 	you, as the ladies and gentlemen of this jury, possess the 

19 	resolve, the determination, the courage, the conviction, 

20 	the intestinal fortitude, the sense of commitment to do 

21 	your legal duty. 

22 	 What about punishment? How does Mr. 

23 	Chappell feel? He testified about life with the 

24 	possibility of parole. "I would be honored," the murderer 

25 	would be honored to have life with parole. "I would be 
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1 	honored to be able to get out some time in my life." Don't 

2 	honor him, don't honor the depraved killer of Deborah 

	

3 	Panos. Don't honor someone who batters the head and face 

4 	and arms of a helpless mother of three children, who simply 

	

5 	lays on the floor and covers her face inside her home. 

6 	Don't honor someone who then culminates his murder, his 

7 	assault by repeatedly plunging a knife into his victim's 

	

8 	neck and chest and abdomen and pubic area. Those actions 

	

9 	make James Chappell an object of derision, not someone 

	

10 	worthy of the badge of honor of life with the possibility 

	

11 	of parole. 

	

12 	 The grandmother quoted JP, the oldest child, 

	

13 	as saying about his father, "He's mean and he's in jail," 

	

14 	and she also described why she -- I'm talking about Norma 

	

15 	Jean Penfield, her greatest fear, that after she dies, this 

	

16 	defendant gets out to further torment her grandchildren and 

	

17 	I'm asking you, I'm imploring you, as the ladies and 

	

18 	gentlemen of this jury, to grant a grandmother peace of 

	

19 	mind. 

	

20 	 Remember the words of the defendant, Exhibit 

	

21 	75, the words of someone who is filled with the spirit of 

	

22 	vengeance and hatred, adding insult to injury. Well, a 

	

23 	wise man many years ago said, "The world once in a broad 

	

24 	flies irrevocably." A fist, a steak knife, these 

	

25 	instruments once sent abroad flied irrevocably. Ask the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

Page: 2119 



Page 58 

	

1 	loved ones and friends of Deborah Panos if these aren't 

	

2 	irrevocable. Ladies and gentlemen, I ask you, on behalf of 

	

3 	the State of Nevada, specifically on behalf of my partner 

	

4 	Abbi Silver, in this case to Impose a sentence which is 

	

5 	just as severe, just as deadly, just as final, just as 

	

6 	irrevocable as the fists and knife of James Chappell. 

	

7 	 Deborah Panos had no due process of law, no 

	

8 	fine lawyers urging the defendant to back off, no right of 

	

9 	allocution, no jury, no safety net, no domestic violence 

	

10 	hotline. With the most profound disrespect for one who 

	

11 	would steal food and clothes and toys from his children and 

	

12 	from the so-called love of his life for crack cocaine, who 

	

13 	then stole from these children their mother and prematurely 

	

14 	sent her to heaven, I add my words to the words of Debbie's 

	

15 	aunt, Carol Monson, "Give James what he gave Debbie." I 

	

16 	mean by that death. 

	

17 	 THE COURT: Does this matter now stand 

	

18 	submitted? 

	

19 	 MR. HARMON: Yes, your Honor. 

	

20 	 MR. EWING: Yes. 

	

21 	 THE COURT: At this time we will leave this 

	

22 	case with the jury. I will ask the clerk to swear the 

	

23 	officers to take charge of the jury and the alternates. 

24 

	

25 
	

(At this time the officers were duly sworn 
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1 	 by the clerk.) 

2 

	

3 	 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the 

	

4 	jury, if you will now accompany the officers to 

	

5 	deliberation. First order of business is that they will 

	

6 	take you to lunch. 

	

7 	 We will be at ease while the jury departs 

	

8 	the confines of the courtroom. 

9 

	

10 
	

(At this time the jury left the courtroom.) 

11 

	

12 	 THE COURT: Mr. Ewing, you have something 

	

13 	you wish to bring to the Court's attention at this time. 

	

14 	 MR. EWING: Your Honor, yes. 

	

25 	 Yesterday afternoon, I made a motion for 

	

16 	mistrial. The Court made a ruling, but the Court allowed 

	

17 	me an opportunity to present the Court with a case for the 

	

18 	Court's file relating to the motion and the validity of a 

	

19 
	

mistrial. 

	

20 	 THE COURT: You rely upon this case in 

	

21 	support of your argument? 

	

22 	 MR. EWING: Yes, that's correct. It's 

	

23 	pretty much on point and I provided a copy to the 

	

24 	prosecution. 

	

25 
	

Does the Court wish to hear any more 
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1 	argument on the subject? 

2 	 THE COURT: The Court believes that each 

3 	accusation of misconduct and argument has to be considered 

4 	on its special facts. The case of Lesko versus Lehman, 925 

F.2d 1527, in the Court's view, apply to the discrete facts 

6 	of that case and is distinguishable and, therefore, makes 

7 	the case part of this record and incorporates it as part of 

8 	the defense's argument for mistrial. 

9 	 Anything further at this time? 

10 
	 MR. HARMON: Not from the State, your 

11 	Honor. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

MR. EWING: Not from the defense. 

THE COURT: All right, we're in recess. 

(Off the record at 1:26 p.m.) 

* * * * * * 

19 	ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 	 THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 1996, 10:15 A.M. 

2 	 THE COURT: We are on the record outside the 

3 	presence of the jury. The presence of the defendant is 

4 	waived by both parties? 

5 	 MR. BROOKS: Defense does, your Honor. 

6 	 MR. HARMON: Yes, your Honor. 

7 	 THE COURT: The jury has presented a written 

8 	question, which has been marked as Court's Jury Exhibit No. 

9 	1. The question is as follows, "Please come in and explain 

10 	to us what exactly our responsibility is as a jury. Are we 

11 	supposed to be investigators? Are we here to judge the 

12 	victim or the State's cause? What do we do about a juror 

13 	who insists on being an investigator?" Signed Wendy Hill, 

14 	foreperson, October 24th, 1996. 

15 	 The parties have agreed that the Court may 

16 	read to the jury a Supplemental Instruction and leave it 

17 	with the jury, which will state the following. 

18 	 "As jurors, your obligation is to find the 

19 	facts pursuant to the Court's Jury Instructions. Your 

20 	findings must be based on your analysis of the evidence 

21 	introduced into court. You are not investigators. 

22 	 As to your question as to whether you are to 

23 	judge the victim or the State's cause, your 

24 	responsibilities are to follow the Court's Instructions and 

25 	apply them to the facts presented." 
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1 	 At this time, I will return the Court's 

	

2 	Supplemental Jury Instruction, which will be entitled No. 

	

3 	1, Supplemental Instruction No. 1 and simply read it to the 

	

4 	jury off the record and supply it to the -- and leave this 

	

5 	Instruction with the jury. 

	

6 	 MR. HARMON: That's fine with the State, 

	

7 	your Honor. 

	

8 
	

MR. BROOKS: That's fine with the defense, 

	

9 	your Honor. 

	

10 	 THE COURT: All right. 

	

11 	 MR. BROOKS: Judge, is it possible at some 

	

12 	point today a copy of both those will be made available to 

	

13 	us? 

	

14 	 THE COURT: We will make them right now. 

	

15 	 MR. BROOKS: Okay, great. 

16 

	

17 	 (Off the record at 10:17 a.m. and back on 

	

18 	 the record at 2:27 p.m.) 

19 

	

20 	 THE COURT: Will counsel stipulate to the 

	

21 	presence of the jury? 

	

22 	 MR. HARMON: Yes, your Honor. 

	

23 	 MR. BROOKS: Defense does, your Honor. 

	

24 	 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the 

	

25 	jury, I understand that you have reached a verdict; is that 
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1 	correct? 

2 	 THE JURY: (In Unison) Yes. 

3 	 THE COURT: I will now read the verdicts of 

	

4 	the jury into the record. 

	

5 	 "District Court, Clark County, Nevada, 

	

6 	State of Nevada, plaintiff, versus James Montell Chappell, 

	

7 	defendant. Case No. CI31341, Department No. VII, Docket 

	

8 	P. 

	

9 	 Special verdict: We the jury in the above 

	

10 	entitled case having found the defendant, James Montell 

	

11 	Chappell, guilty of Count III, murder of the first degree, 

	

12 	designate that the mitigating circumstance or 

	

13 	circumstances, which have been checked below, have been 

	

14 	established. 

	

15 	 The murder was committed while the defendant 

	

16 	was under the influence of extreme mental or emotional 

	

17 	disturbance and any other mitigating circumstances." 

	

18 	 Those two blocks have been checked by the 

	

19 	jury. 

	

20 	 "Special verdict: State of Nevada, 

	

21 	plaintiff, versus James Montell Chappell, defendant. 

	

22 	District Court, Clark County, Nevada, Case No. C131341, 

	

23 	Department VII, Docket P. 

	

24 	 Special verdict: We the jury in the above 

	

25 	entitled case having found the defendant, James Montell 
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1 	Chappell, guilty of Count III, murder of the first degree, 

2 	designate the aggravating circumstance or circumstances, 

3 	which have been checked below, have been established beyond 

	

4 	a reasonable doubt. 

	

5 	 The murder was committed while the person 

	

6 	was engaged in the commission of or an attempt to commit 

	

7 	any burglary and/or home invasion. 

	

8 	 The murder was committed while the person 

	

9 	was engaged in the commission of or an attempt to commit 

	

10 	any robbery. 

	

11 	 The murder was committed while the person 

	

12 	was engaged in the commission of or an attempt to commit 

	

13 	any sexual assault. 

	

14 	 District Court, Clark County, Nevada, State 

	

15 	of Nevada, plaintiff, versus James Monte Chappell, 

	

16 	defendant. Case No. C131341, Department VII, Docket P. 

	

17 	 We the jury in the above entitled case 

	

18 	having found the defendant, James Montell Chappell, guilty 

	

19 	of Count III, murder of the first degree and having found 

	

20 	that the aggravating circumstance or circumstances outweigh 

	

21 	any mitigating circumstance or circumstances impose a 

	

22 	sentence of death. 

	

23 	 Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 24th day of 

	

24 	October, 1996, Wendy L. Hill, foreperson." 

	

25 	 The two special verdicts that have been read 
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1 	into the record have also been signed this 24th day of 

	

2 	October, 1996, by Wendy L. Hill, foreperson. 

	

3 
	

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, are these 

	

4 	your verdicts, so say you one, so say you all? 

	

5 	 THE JURY: (In Unison) Yes. 

	

6 	 THE COURT: Either of the parties wish to 

	

7 	have the jury polled? 

	

8 	 MR. BROOKS: Defense will, your Honor. 

	

9 	 THE COURT: All right. The clerk will now 

	

10 	pole the jury. 

	

11 	 THE CLERK: Denise Wright Parr, are those 

	

12 	your verdicts as read? 

	

13 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

14 	 Q 	Kenneth Edward Gritis, are those your 

	

15 	verdicts as read? 

	

16 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

17 	 Q 	Jerry Wayne Ewell, are those your 

	

18 	verdicts as read? 

	

19 	 A 	Yes. 

	

20 	 Q 	Cheryl Lynn Wells, are those your 

	

21 	verdicts as read? 

	

22 	 A 	Yes. 

	

23 	 Q 	Jim Blake Tripp, are those your 

	

24 	verdicts as read? 

	

25 
	 A 	Yes. 
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1 	 Q 	Kellyanne Bentley Taylor, are those 

	

2 	your verdicts? 

	

3 	 A 	No. 

	

4 	 A VOICE: He missed the second page of the 

	

5 	aggravator. 

	

6 	 THE COURT: Oh. 

	

7 	 The murder involved torture or depravity of 

	

8 	mind. Excuse ma. That blank has been checked. The jury 

	

9 	is correct. 

	

10 	 (Off the record discussion not reported.) 

	

11 	 THE COURT: Go ahead and start over. 

	

12 	 THE CLERK: Denise Wright Parr, are those 

	

13 	your verdicts as read? 

	

14 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

15 	 Q 	Kenneth Edward Gritis, are those your 

	

16 	verdicts as read? 

	

17 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

18 	 Q 	Jerry Wayne Ewell, are those your 

	

19 	verdicts as read? 

	

20 	 A 	Yes. 

	

21 	 Q 	Cheryl Lynn Wells, are those your 

	

22 	verdicts as read? 

	

23 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

24 
	

Jim Blake Tripp, are those your 

	

25 	verdicts as read? 
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1 	 A 	Yes, they are. 

	

2 	 Q 	Kellyanne Bentley Taylor, are those 

	

3 	your verdicts as read? 

	

4 	 A 	Yes. 

	

5 	 02 	Bruce Todd Larsen, are those your 

	

6 	verdicts as read? 

	

7 	 A 	Yes. 

	

8 	 Q 	Mark Gregory Masser, are those your 

	

9 	verdicts as read? 

	

10 	 A 	Yes. 

	

11 	 Q 	Danna Terry Yates, are those your 

	

12 	verdicts as read? 

	

13 	 A 	Yes. 

	

14 	 12 	Glenn Eugene Fittro, are those your 

	

15 	verdicts as read? 

	

16 	 A 	Yes. 

	

17 	 Q 	Kenneth Roy Fitzgerald, are those your 

	

18 	verdicts as read? 

	

19 	 A 	Yes. 

	

20 	 Q 	Wendy Lynn Hill, are those your 

	

21 	verdicts as read? 

	

22 	 A 	Yes. 

	

23 	 THE COURT: Is there anything further from 

	

24 	the parties at this time? 

	

25 	 MR. HARMON: No, your Honor. 
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1 	 MR. BROOKS: Not from the defense, your 

	

2 	Honor. 

	

3 	 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the 

	

4 	jury, you are here by discharged from jury service in this 

	

5 	rotation with the thanks of the Court and Clark County. I 

	

6 	know this has been a difficult process for you and a 

	

7 	lengthy one, but your commitment to this process was 

	

8 	essential to the resolution of this matter. 

	

9 	 You are hereby released from your 

	

10 	admonishment not to discuss this case with anyone, 

	

11 	yourselves or any third parties. You are also under no 

	

12 	obligation to speak to anyone about the verdicts that you 

	

13 	have rendered in this case. I would, however, request that 

	

14 	if the representatives of the parties would wish to talk to 

	

15 	you or representatives of the press want to interview with 

	

16 	you about this matter, you are free to do so. I would 

	

17 	encourage you to do so. It does assist the process if you 

	

18 	do provide that information, but you don't have to. If 

	

19 	anyone wishes to or seeks to or insists upon discussing 

	

20 	these verdicts with you over your protestations or your 

	

21 	objections, please report that fact to me. 

	

22 	 Ladies and gentlemen, you are now 

	

23 	discharged. I would ask that you remain behind in the jury 

	

24 	room for a few moments so that I can talk to you, not 

	

25 	necessarily about the deliberations, but about anything you 
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1 	might have that would be of assistance to us in improving 

2 	this process. It is a process that is run and involved by 

	

3 	human beings. It is fraught, but it is the best system we 

	

4 	have and, in our opinion, the best system in the world for 

	

5 	resolving these kinds of disputes, but if you would be so 

	

6 	kind to remain behind a few moments, you don't have to of 

	

7 	course, but I would appreciate it and we will be at ease 

	

8 	while the bailiff conducts you from the courtroom. 

9 

	

10 
	

(At this time the jury left the courtroom.) 

11 

	

22 	 THE COURT: Anything further from the 

	

13 	parties at this time outside the presence of the jury? 

	

14 	 MR. BROOKS: We need a sentencing date, your 

	

15 	Honor. 

	

16 	 THE COURT: Okay. 

	

17 	 THE CLERK: December 11 at 9:00 a.m. 

	

18 	 THE COURT: All right, the verdicts of the 

	

19 	jury will now be a part of the Court record. This matter 

	

20 	is adjourned, but before I do that, I would like at this 

	

21 	point to indicate my thanks to the attorneys in this matter 

	

22 	for a very well tried case. It was a difficult case for 

	

23 	everyone obviously, but the CourtTs view is that the 

	

24 	attorneys in this case acquitted themselves in the highest 

	

25 	tradition of our profession. 
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1 	 MR. HARMON: Thank you, Judge. 

2 

3 

4 	adjourn. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

MS. SILVER: Thank you. 

THE COURT: With that, the Court will 

(Off the record at 2:35 p.m.) 

9 

10 	ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS. 

11 

12 
PATSY/K. -SMITH, C.C.R. 1190 
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FILED IN OPEN COURT 
OCT 2 4 1996  19 	 

LORETTA BOWMAN, cLERK 

BY 

c1 3 	
1 1NST 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

IO 	-vs- 	 Case No. 	C131341 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL 
Dept. No. 	VII 
Docket 

12 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 

15 	 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY 

16 	 (INSTRUCTION NO. 1) 

17 MEMBERS OF THE JURY: 

18 	It is now my duty as judge to instruct you in the law that applies to this penalty hearing. It is your 

19 duty as jurors to follow these instructions and to apply the rules of law to the facts as you find them from 

20 the evidence. 

21 	You must not be concerned with the wisdom of any rule of law stated in these instructions. 

22 Regardless of any opinion you may have as to what the law ought to be, it would be a violation of your 

23 oath to base a verdict upon any other view of the law than that given in the instructions of the Court. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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INSTRUCTION NO  4'2  

2 	If, in these instructions, any rule, direction or idea is repeated or stated in different ways, no 

3 emphasis thereon is intended by me and none may be inferred by you. For that reason, you are not to 

4 single out any certain sentence or any individual point or instruction and ignore the others, but you are 

5 to consider all the instructions as a whole and regard each in the light of all the others. 
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INSTRUCTION NO  3  

2 	The trial jury shall fix the punishment for every person convicted of murder of the first degree. 
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INSTRUCTION NO 	 

The jury shall fix the punishment at: 

(1) A definite term of 50 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning when a 

minimum of 20 years has served, 

(2) Life imprisonment with the possibility of parole, 

(3) Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole, or 

(4) Death. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.  5  
Life imprisonment with the possibility of parole is a sentence of life imprisonment which provides 

that a defendant would be eligible for parole after a period of twenty years. This does not mean that he 

would be paroled after twenty years, but only that he would be eligible after that period of time. 

Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole means exactly what it says, that a defendant 

shall not be eligible for parole. 

If you sentence a defendant to death, you must assume that the sentence will be carried out. 

Furthermore, any person who uses a deadly weapon in the commission of a crime shall be 

punished by imprisonment in the state prison for a term equal to and in addition to the term of 

imprisonment prescribed for the primary offense. The deadly weapon enhancement runs consecutively 

with the sentence imposed for the primary offense. 

Therefore, any punishment the jury imposes will be doubled at the time of formal sentencing 

because of the deadly weapon enhancement. 
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1 	 INSTRUCTION NO.  6  

2 	In the penalty hearing, evidence may be presented concerning aggravating and mitigating 

3 circumstances relative to the offense, and any other evidence that bears on the defendant's character. 

4 	Hearsay is admissible in a penalty hearing. 
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INSTRUCTION NO  7  

2 	The State has alleged that aggravating circumstances are present in this case. 

3 	The defendants have alleged that certain mitigating circumstances arc present in this case. 

4 	It shall be your duty to determine: 

5 	(a) Whether an aggravating circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and 

6 	(b) Whether a mitigating circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and 

7 	(c) Based upon these findings whether a defendant should be sentenced to a definite term of 50 

8 years imprisonment, life imprisonment or death. 

9 	The jury may impose a sentence of death only if (1) the jurors unanimously find at least one 

10 aggravating circumstance has been established beyond a reasonable doubt and (2) the jurors unanimously 

11 find that there are no mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance or 

12 circumstances found. 

13 	A mitigating circumstance itself need not be agreed to unanimously; that is, any one juror can find 

14 a mitigating circumstance without the agreement of any other juror or jurors. The entire jury must agree 

15 unanimously, however, as to whether the aggravating circumstances outweigh the mitigating 

16 circumstances or whether the mitigating circumstances outweigh the aggravating circumstances. 

17 	Otherwise, the punishment shall be imprisonment in the State Prison for a definite term of 50 

18 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning when a minimum of 20 years has been served 

19 or life with or without the possibility of parole. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 

You are instructed that it is not necessary for the Defendant to present any mitigating 

circumstances. Even if the State establishes one or more aggravating circumstances beyond a reasonable 

doubt and the Defendant presents no evidence in mitigation you should not automatically sentence the 

Defendant to death. The law never requires that a sentence of death be imposed; the jury however, may 

only consider the option of sentencing the Defendant to death where the State has established beyond a 

reasonable doubt that an aggravating circumstance or circumstances exist and the mitigating evidence 

is not sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 	 

You are instructed that the following factors are circumstances by which Murder of the First 

Degree may be aggravated: 

1. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

attempt to commit any Burglary and/or Home Invasion. 

2. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

attempt to commit any Robbety. 

3. The murder was committed while the Defendant was engaged in the commission of or an 

attempt to commit any Sexual Assault. 

4. The murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. / 67  

2 	Any person who by day or night, enters any residence or mobile home or building with intent to 

3 commit larceny and/or assault and/or battery and/or robbery and/or murder or any felony, is guilty of 

4 Burglary. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.  1/  
2 	You are instructed that the offense of Burglary is complete if you find that entry was made into 

3 a residence or mobile home or building with the intent to commit larceny and/or assault and/or battery 

4 and/or robbery and/or murder therein. 

5 	An entry is deemed to be complete when any portion of an intruder's body, however slight, 

6 penetrates the space within the building. 

Any person who, in the commission of a burglary, commits any other crime, may be prosecuted 

8 for each crime separately. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. / 

2 
	

You are further instructed that an unlawful entry is one ordinarily done without the authority, 

3 permission or consent of the owner or one in lawful possession of the building. However, consent to 

4 enter is not a defense to the crime of burglary nor need there be a breaking into or a forced entry so long 

5 as it is shown that entry was made with the specific intent to commit larceny and/or assault and/or battery 

6 and/or robbery and/or murder or any felony therein. 

7 
	

The authority to enter a building extends only to those who enter with a purpose consistent with 

8 the reason the residence or mobile home or building is open to them. An entry with intent to commit 

9 larceny and/or assault and/or battery and/or robbery and/or murder or any felony cannot be said to be 

10 within the authority granted someone who has permission to enter. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.  'I  3 
2 1 

4 Iof invasion of the home. 

Any person who, by day or night, forcibly enters an inhabited dwelling without permission of the 

3 owner, resident or lawful occupant, whether or not a person is present at the time of the entry, is guilty 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 	 

"Forcibly enters" means the entry of an inhabited dwelling involving any act of physical force 

resulting in damage to the structure. 

"Inhabited dwelling" means any structure, building, house, apartment, or mobile home in which 

the owner or other lawful occupant resides. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 

Robbery is the unlawful taking of personal property from the person of another, or in her 

presence, against her will, by means of force or violence or fear of injury, immediate or future, to her 

person or property, or the person or property of a member of her family, or of anyone in her company 

at the time of the robbery. A taking is by means of force or fear if force or fear is used to: 

(a) Obtain or retain possession of the property; 

(b) Prevent or overcome resistance to the taking; or 

(c) Facilitate escape. 

The degree of force used is immaterial if it is used to compel acquiescence to the taking of or escaping 

with the property. A taking constitutes robbery whenever it appears that, although the taking was fully 

completed without the knowledge of the person from whom taken, such knowledge was prevented by 

the use of force or fear. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. /‘ 

2 	The value of property or money taken is not an element of the crime of Robbery, and it is only 

3 necessary that the State prove the taking of some property or money. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. / 7 
2 	Any person who subjects another person to sexual penetration, against the victim's will or under 

3 conditions in which the perpetrator knows or should know the victim is mentally and emotionally 

4 incapable of resisting is guilty of sexual assault. 
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1 . 0  

INSTRUCTION NO.  1   .6 
Sexual penetration means curmilingus, fellatio, or any intrusion, however slight, of any part of a 

person's body or any object manipulated or inserted by a person into the genital or anal openings of the 

body of another, including sexual intercourse. 

Sexual intercourse is the placing of the penis of the perpetrator into the vagina of the victim. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. /7 

2 	Physical force is not a necessary element in the commission of sexual assault. The issue is not 

3 whether the victim was physically forced to engage in a sexual assault but whether the act was committed 

4 without her consent. A victim of a sexual assault is not required to do more than her age, strength, 

5 surrounding facts and attending circumstances make it reasonable for her to do to manifest her 

6 opposition. 
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INSTRUCTION NO 4R°  
The essential elements of murder by means of torture are (1) the act or acts which caused the 

death must involve a high degree of probability of death, and (2) the defendant must commit such act or 

acts with the intent to cause cruel pain and suffering for the purpose of revenge, persuasion or for any 

other sadistic purpose. 

The crime of murder by torture does not necessarily require any proof that the defendant intended 

to kill the deceased nor does it necessarily require any proof that the deceased suffered pain. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 421  

2 	The condition of mind described as depravity of mind is characterized by an inherent deficiency 

3 of moral sense and rectitude. It consists of evil, corrupt and perverted intent which is devoid of regard 

4 thr human dignity and which is indifferent to human life. It is a state of mind outrageously, wantonly vile, 

5 horrible or inhuman. 

6 	To find an aggravating circumstance based on depravity of mind you must additionally find that 

7 there was torture, or other serious and depraved physical abuse beyond the act of killing itself. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.  2 2- 

Murder of the first degree may be mitigated by any of the following circumstances, even though 

the mitigating circumstance is not sufficient to constitute a defense or reduce the degree of the crime: 

(1) The defendant has no significant history of prior criminal activity. 

(2) The murder was committed while the defendant was under the influence of extreme mental 

or emotional disturbance. 

(3) The victim was a participant in the defendant's criminal conduct or consented to the act. 

(4) The defendant was an accomplice in a murder committed by another person and his 

participation in the defendant's criminal conduct or consented to the act. 

(5) The defendant acted under duress or under the domination of another person. 

(6) The youth of the defendant at the time of the crime. 

(7) Any other mitigating circumstances. 
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INSTRUCTION NO. 	 23 
2 	The burden rests upon the prosecution to establish any aggravating circumstance beyond a 

3 reasonable doubt and you must be unanimous in your finding as to each aggravating circumstance. 
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INSTRUCTION NOra2i1  

A reasonable doubt is one based on reason. It is not mere possible doubt, but is such a doubt as 

would govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of life. If the minds of the jurors, after the 

entire comparison and consideration of all the evidence, are in such a condition that they can say they feel 

an abiding conviction of the truth of the charge, there is not a reasonable doubt, Doubt to be reasonable 

must be actual, not mere possibility or speculation. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.c: 5" 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

The juty is instructed that in determining the appropriate penalty to be imposed in this case that 

it may consider all evidence introduced and instructions given at both the penalty hearing phase of these 

proceedings and at the trial of this matter. 



INSTRUCTION NO -X 
In your deliberation you may not discuss or consider the subject of guilt or innocence of a 

defendant, as that issue has already been decided. Your duty is confined to a determination of the 

punishment to be imposed. 
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INSTRUCTION NO 61? 1  

2 	The credibility or believability of a witness should be determined by his manner upon the stand, 

3 his relationship to the parties, his fears, motives, interests or feelings, his opportunity to have observed 

4 the matter to which he testified, the reasonableness of his statements and the strength or weakness of his 

5 recollections. 

6 	If you believe that a witness has lied about any material fact in the case, you may disregard the 

7 entire testimony of that witness or any portion of his testimony which is not proved by other evidence. 
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INSTRUCTION NO."-ar  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Although you are to consider only the evidence in the case in reaching a verdict, you must bring 

to the consideration of the evidence your everyday common sense and judgment as reasonable men and 

women. Thus, you are not limited solely to what you see and hear as the witnesses testify. You may 

draw reasonable inferences from the evidence which you feel are justified in the light of common 

experience, keeping in mind that such inferences should not be based on speculation or guess. 

A verdict may never be influenced by sympathy, prejudice or public opinion. Your decision 

should be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in accordance with these rules of law. 
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INSTRUCTION NO/00?,  

During your deliberation, you will have all the exhibits which were admitted into evidence, these 

written instructions and forms of verdict which have been prepared for your convenience. 

Your verdicts must be unanimous except with regard to any findings you may make as to the 

existence of individual mitigating circumstances. When you have agreed upon your verdicts, they should 

be signed and dated by your foreperson. 
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INSTRUCTION NO.  _30  

The Court has submitted two sets of verdicts to you. One set of verdicts reflects the four possible 

punishments which may be imposed. The other verdicts are special verdicts. They are to reflect your 

findings with respect to the presence or absence and weight to be given any aggravating circumstance 

and any mitigating circumstances. 
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INSTRUCTION NO  3/  

2 	Now you will listen to the arguments of counsel who will endeavor to aid you to reach a proper 

3 verdict by refreshing in your minds the evidence and by showing the application thereof to the law; but, 

4 whatever counsel may say, you will bear in mind that it is your duty to be governed in your deliberation 

5 by the evidence as you understand it and remember it to be and by the law was given you in these 

6 instructions, and return a verdict which, according to your reason and candid judgment, is just and 

7 proper. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION 
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OCT 2 4 1996  
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) 	 _ 
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

PLAINTIFF, 
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JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

DEFENDANT. 

CASE NO. C131341 
DEPT. NO. VII 
DOCKET "P" 

COURT 
19 
CLE 

Page: 2165 



1 

2 
	 Supplemental Instruction 

3 

4 
	In response to your inquiries set forth in court's exhibit 

#1 : 

As jurors, your obligation is to find the facts pursuant to 

the Court's jury instructions. Your findings must be based on 

your analysis of the evidence introduced into court. You are not 

investigators. 

As to your question as to whether you are to judge the victi 

or the State's cause: 

Your responsibilities are to follow the court's instructions 

and apply them to the facts presented. 
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FILED IN OPEN COURT 

00_22-96 ig 
LORETTA !INMAN 

BY 

I s 1 VER 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL 

Case No. 
Dept. No. 
Docket 

C131341 
VII 

Defendant. 

VERDICT 

We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the Defendant, JAMES MONTELL 

CHAPPELL, Guilty of COUNT III - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE and having found that the 

aggravating circumstance or circumstances outweigh any mitigating circumstance or circumstances 

impose a sentence of, 

A definite term of 50 years imprisonment, with eligibility for parole beginning when a 

minimum of 20 years has been served, 

Life in Nevada State Prison With the Possibility of Parole. 

Life in Nevada State Prison Without the Possibility of Parole. 

V Death. 

ifrk 
DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 4gfrt  day of October, 1996 

X ,  We 
FOREPERSO 
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DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

FILED IN OPEN COURT 
OCT 2 4 1996  19 	 ofr9;927,  

LORETTABOWMAN, 

BY 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL 

12 

Case No. 
Dept. No. 
Docket 

C131341 
VII 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 	  

15 	 SPECIAL 

16 	 VERDICT 

17 	We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the Defendant, JAMES MONTELL 

18 CHAPPELL, Guilty of COUNT III - MURDER OF THE FIRST DEGREE, designate that the 

19 aggravating circumstance or circumstances which have been checked below have been established beyond 

20 a reasonable cpubt. 

21 	1 The murder was committed while the person was engaged in the commission of or an 

22 	 attempt to commit any Burglary and/or Home Invasion. 

23 	 ./ The murder was committed while the person was engaged in the commission of or an 

24 	 attempt to commit any Robbery. 

25 	 /  The murder was committed while the person was engaged in the commission of or an 

26 	 attempt to commit any Sexual Assault. 

27 / / / 

28 /1/ 
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/ The murder involved torture or depravity of mind. 

2 

3 	DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this atfih day  of October, 1996. 
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FILED IN OPEN COURT 
OCT 2 4 1996  19 4Vt .  7  

LORETTABOIRMAN,CL RK 
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7 

BY 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Deputy 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- Case No. 
Dept. No. 

11 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL Docket 

12 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 	  

15 

 

SPECIAL 

16 	 VERDICT 

17 	We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the Defendant, JAMES MONTELL 

18 CHAPPELL, Guilty of COUNT Ill - MURDER OF THE MST DEGREE, designate that the mitigating 

19 circumstance or circumstances which have been checked below have been established. 

20   The defendant has no significant history of prior criminal activity. 

21 	V  The murder was committed while the defendant was under the influence of extreme mental 

22 	 or emotional disturbance. 

23 	 The victim was a participant in the defendant's criminal conduct or consented to the act. 

24   The defendant was an accomplice in a murder committed by another person and his 

25 	 participation murder was relatively minor. 

26 	 The defendant acted under duress or under the domination of another person. 

27 

28 

VER 

2 

3 

C131341 
VII 
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The youth of the defendant at the time of the crime. 

V _ Any other mitigating circumstances. 

_____ No mitigating circumstances are found to exist. 
i i tl'• DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, thisal , day of October, 1996. 
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1 

2 

3  ORIGINAL 
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8 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

* * * * * 

BY THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

Vs 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Defendant. 

FILED IN OPEN COURT 
DEC I 2 1996 

19 
CLE 

Depiny CASE NO. CI31341 

DEPT. NO. VII 

DOCKET P 

9 

10 

11 

12 
	

BEFORE THE HONORABLE: 

13 
	

MICHAEL P. GIBBONS VISITING DISTRICT JUDGE 

14 
	

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 1996, 9:00 A.M. 

15 

16 
APPEARANCES: 

17 
FOR THE STATE: 
	

ABBI SILVER 
18 
	

Deputy District Attorney 

19 
FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

	
HOWARD S. BROOKS 

20 
	

Deputy Public Defender 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
	

REPORTED BY: 
	

PATSY K. SMITH, CX.R. *190 
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1 	 WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 1996, 9:00 A.M. 

	

2 	 MS. SILVER: Good morning. Abbi Silver 

	

3 	appearing on behalf of the State. 

	

4 	 ME. BROOKS: Howard Brooks appearing on 

	

5 	behalf of the defendant. 

	

6 	 MS. SILVER: Just for the record, I did 

	

7 	speak with Judge Maupin's secretary. We had brought the 

	

8 	victim's family down from Arizona, but it was going to be 

	

9 	the State's request to continue it for Judge Maupin since 

	

10 	he had heard the entire capital murder case. He is very 

	

11 	familiar, obviously, with the facts of the case and after 

	

12 	conferring with the victim's family as well and at our 

	

13 	request, we are going to ask to put it over for the 30th. 

	

14 	When I checked with chambers, they said Judge Maupin had 

	

15 	also requested to do that. 

	

16 	 THE COURT: That was my plan also. Defense 

	

17 	counsel wanted to go ahead today. 

	

18 	 MS. SILVER: I would ask the Court to 

	

19 	continue it for Judge Maupin since he heard the case and 

	

20 	since it's the State's request and Judge Maupin's request. 

	

21 	 MR. BROOKS: For the record, our position 

	

22 	would be to go forward today. 

	

23 	 MS. SILVER: For the record, he received the 

	

24 	death penalty, so I don't see any prejudice by continuing 

	

25 	it to the 30th. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 3 

1 	 TEE COURT: Matter continued to December 

2 	30th at 9:00 for sentencing. 

3 	 MS. SILVER: Thank you. 

4 

5 	Judge? 

6 

8 

9 

10 

MR. BROOKS: May I approach the clerk, 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. BROOKS: Thanks. 

11 	ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS. 
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3 309 South Third Street, Suite 226 	 Pill Ig 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 	 . 
-) 4 	(702)455-4685 

Attorney for the Defendant 
5 Public Defender File No. 
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Defendant.  

DISTRICT COURT 

CASE NO. C131341x 

DEPT. NO. VII 

Date of Hearing: 12-30-96 
Time of Hearing: 9:00 A.M. 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
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DORMANT'S MOTION FOR STAY oy EXECUTZON 

COMES NOW Defendant James Montell Chappell, by and 

through his attorney, Deputy Public Defender Howard S. Brooks, and 

respectfully requests that this Honorable Court stay the execution 

of Mr. Chappell pursuant to NRS 176.415 and NRS 177.095. 

This motion is based upon the attached Declaration of 

Counsel. 

DATED this 27th day of December, 1996. 

CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
24 

25 
By, 

26 
	 HOWARD S. BROOKS 13374 

DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 
27 

28 
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I 	 DECLARATION 

	

2 	 HOWARD S BROOKS makes the following declaration: 

	

3 	 1. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in 

4 the State of Nevada; I am the Court Appointed Deputy Public 

5 Defender assigned to represent Defendant James Chappell; I am 

6 familiar with the facts and circumstances of this case. 

	

7 	 2. It is anticipated that the Honorable A. William 

8 Haupin of the Eighth Judicial Court, Department VII, will formally 

9 sentence Mr. Chappell to death on December 30, 1996, at the 

10 sentencing hearing. This formal sentencing will be pursuant to a 

11 jury verdict rendered in this case on October 24, 1996. 

	

12 	 3. NRS 177.055 provides an automatic appeal to the 

13 Supreme Court of Nevada from a judgment of death. NRS 177.095 

14 provides that such sentence of death shall be mandatorily stayed 

15 when an appeal is made. 

	

16 	 4. Pursuant to these statutory provisions, the Office 

17 of the Clark County Public Defender will immediately file a notice 

18 of appeal and pursue an appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court. 

19 Consequently, we would request that this Honorable Court stay the 

20 execution of the sentence in this case pursuant to the statute. 

	

21 	 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is 

22 true and correct. (NRS 53.045). 

	

23 	 EXECUTED ON December 27, 1996. 

	

24 
	

)4(.10,Ak 

	

25 
	 HOWARD S. BROOKS 

	

26 	(Mot\Chappell.Stay) 
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1 	 RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing Defendant's 

2 Motion for Stay of Execution is hereby acknowledged thist:7 

3 	day of December, 1996. 

4 
	

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
F. 
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FILED 
OEC 30 I 39 Pit '96 

PLEFW 

1 ORDR 
MORGAN D. HARRIS 

2 PUBLIC DEFENDER 
NEVADA BAR #1879 

3 309 South Third Street, Suite 226 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 	(702)455-4685 
Attorney for the Defendant 

5 Public Defender File No. 

6 

7 
DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA 

8 

9 

10 
Plaintiff, 

V . 

CASE NO. C131341x 

DEPT. NO. VII 

ORDER FOR STAY OF EXECUTION 

1 1 

12 

13 

) 
JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 	) 

) 
Defendant. 	) 

This matter having come before this Court on December 

30, 1996, upon Defendant's Motion for Stay of Execution, and good 

cause appearing therefor; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the execution of Defendant 

James Montell Chappell be stayed pending resolution of the 

automatic appeal from the Judgment of Conviction in this case. 

This stay of execution is made pursuant to NRS 176.415 and NRS 

14 

3.5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
177.095. 

30 Dr-,:c6M6 
DATED this 	 day of 	 , 1996. 

23 

24 

25 SUBMITTED BY: 
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

BY 
	

,.(kArek 

HOWARD S. BROOKS #3374 
DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER 

PWRIMFALMY) 
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1 	 DISTRICT COURT 
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

Vs 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, 

Defendant. 

CASH NO. C131341 
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Deputy 
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BEFORE THE HONORABLE: 

13 
	

A. WILLIAM MAUPIN DISTRICT JUDGE 

14 
	

MONDAY, DECEMBER 30, 1996, 9:00 A.M. 

15 

3.6 
APPEARANCES: 

17 
FOR THE STATE: 

FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

FOR THE DEPT. OF 
22 	PAROLE & PROBATION: 

23 

24 

25 	REPORTED BY: 

JOHN P. LUKENS 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 

HOWARD S. BROOKS 
Deputy Public Defender 

ELAINE LOWREY 

PATSY K. SMITH, C.C.R. #190 
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1 	 MONDAY, DECEMBER 30, 1996, 9:00 A.M. 

2 	 THE COURT: C131341, State of Nevada versus 

3 	James Montell Chappell. 

4 	 The defendant is present in custody 

5 	represented by his counsel, State of Nevada represented by 

6 	the Deputy District Attorney. Also present are 

7 	representatives of the Department of Parole & Probation. 

8 	 This is the time set for the entry of 

9 	judgment and imposition of sentence. Are the parties ready 

10 	to proceed? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 	execution. 

MR. BROOKS: Defense is, your Honor. 

MR. LUKENS: And the State is, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Al]. right. 

First, there is a motion for stay of 

16 	 MR. BROOKS: We can handle that after the 

17 	sentencing, Judge. Whatever the Court's pleasure. 

18 	 THE COURT: All right. 

19 	 On October the 16th, 1996, the trial in this 

20 	matter was concluded and the jury found the defendant 

21 	guilty of burglary under Count I, robbery with the use of a 

22 	deadly weapon under Count II, and murder with the use of a 

23 	deadly weapon under Count III and the jury also having 

24 	imposed the death penalty on Count III, we're now 

25 	proceeding on the sentencing for these charges. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	 The Information in this case that generated 

	

2 	these charges was filed in this matter -- it's not on the 

	

3 	calendar. When was the Information filed? 

	

4 	 MR. BROOKS: Judge, it was filed October 

	

5 	11th, 1995. 

	

6 
	

THE COURT: All right, the record will so 

	

7 	reflect. 

	

8 	 Is there any legal cause or reason why 

	

9 	judgment should not be pronounced against the defendant at 

	

10 	this time? 

	

11 	 MR. BROOKS: No, your Honor. 

	

12 	 THE COURT: By virtue of the jury verdicts, 

	

13 	the defendant is hereby adjudged guilty of burglary, a 

	

14 	felony, under Count I, robbery with use of a deadly weapon, 

	

15 	a felony, under Count II, and murder in the first degree 

	

16 	with the use of a deadly weapon under Count III. 

	

17 	 Does the Department have anything to add to 

	

18 	its report? 

	

19 	 MS. LOWREY: No, your Honor. 

	

20 	 THE COURT: State of Nevada. 

	

21 	 MR. LUKENS: Briefly, your Honor. 

	

22 	 I would advise the Court that the victim's 

	

23 	relatives are in court this morning and declined an 

	

24 	opportunity to speak because they felt that they would be 

	

25 	too emotional and would not be able to address the Court as 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	they felt the Court should be addressed. 

	

2 	 THE COURT: The Court has a clear 

	

3 	recollection of the testimony that was had during the 

	

4 	trial. 

	

5 	 MR. LUKENS: Thank you. 

	

6 	 I simply wish to comment regarding what this 

	

7 	man wrote to the Court after he was convicted on October 

	

8 	16th, 1996. 

	

9 	 Winston Churchill, when once describing one 

	

10 	of the most horrendous men to have lived in our century, 

	

11 	simply said, "He was an evil man." It would be easy to 

	

12 	call this man some sort of monster, someone who does 

	

13 	horrific and terrible things, but that would be to dignify 

	

14 	him. He was not and is not that. He is a little man who 

	

15 	is evil. He's a little man who even, when called before 

	

16 	the Court, says of his victim, the mother of his three 

	

17 	children, he says, "But she still made a bad choice and got 

	

18 	caught. Yes, she thought I would let her get away with 

	

19 	this since I let her get away with so much in the past." 

	

20 	 Even today, he cannot accept and understand 

	

21 	as a decent human being. He simply says, in his delusion 

	

22 	when he says, "But I'm going to need to learn a little bit 

	

23 	for when I get free, so what I'm going to do now is learn 

	

24 	as much as possible. If I ever get free," and so forth. 

	

25 	 This man forfeited his right to live. The 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

--P-age4-- 2182 



Page 5 

1 	jury imposed the sentence and the sentence is just. He 

2 	deserves to die for what he did, but because often times in 

3 	the nature and the course in the events, that, for some 

	

4 	reason, the Supreme Court in the future sees some reason 

5 	not to have this man forfeit his life, I'm going to ask the 

	

6 	Court to run all of those sentences consecutive rather than 

	

7 	concurrent as recommended by the Department of Parole & 

	

8 	Probation. There's no question that this type of person 

	

9 	should never, ever be a free man to walk among Us or among 

	

10 	decent people and breathe free air. Those sentences should 

	

11 	be consecutive. 

	

12 	 I would submit it. 

	

13 	 THE COURT: Thank you. 

	

14 	 Mr. Chappell, your attorney will have an 

	

15 	opportunity to make a statement on your behalf. Do you 

	

16 	have anything to tell the Court in mitigation of punishment 

	

17 	before sentence is pronounced? 

	

18 	 THE DEFENDANT: Of course, your Honor. 

	

29 	 First of all, I would like to thank you and 

	

20 	the State for my glasses that you bought me and I would 

	

21 	like to send my most sincere apologies to my three lovely 

	

22 	children and their beloved mother, who I tried very hard to 

	

23 	love, but somewhere along the way obsession took over and I 

	

24 	lost all my self-esteem and self control. 

	

25 	 I did not and could not burglarize my own 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 	children's home. I did not and could not rob my own 

	

2 	children's mother. I did not and could not plan to kill my 

	

3 	own children's mother or any other human being. I am not a 

	

4 	cold blooded, violent person and my misdemeanor history 

	

5 	with the law shows that. 

	

6 	 I have never in my life seen so many people 

	

7 	lie under oath in my trial. My trial was completely full 

of hearsay. Not one witness who testified knew me or Ma. 

	

9 	Panos but her mother, who did a lot for us, bless her 

	

10 	heart, and our children and, Norma, I'm truly sorry. Your 

	

11 	daughter was the most caring person I've ever met in my 

	

12 	life. I learned so much from her. She will always remain 

	

13 	in my heart and soul to the very last day I am on this 

	

14 	earth. 

	

15 	 I still can't believe all this has 

	

16 	happened. I made a very bad mistake and I'm about to pay 

	

17 	for it. I knew from the beginning that no one would 

	

113 	understand me or listen to me. Maybe if I had some African 

	

19 	Americans on my jury things would have came out different. 

	

20 	 I would like to say to James Panos, Anthony 

	

22 	Panos, and Chantel Panos who are the real victims here and 

	

22 	I am going to do all I can to reunite with them and my 

	

23 	family. They know the real James Chappell. You all 

	

24 	don't. 

	

25 
	

Once again, I would like to say I'm truly 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

10 ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPT
(FILED 11/19/1999)         2358-2358

11 ORDER GRANTING FINAL PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY’S
FEES AND COSTS
(FILED 7/12/2004)         2773-2773

10 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 7/24/2000)         2382-2382

10 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 6/7/2001)         2399-2399

10 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS 
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 4/12/2002)         2416-2416

10 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS 
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 7/10/2002)         2540-2540

11 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS 
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 12/12/2002)         2650-2650

11 ORDER GRANTING INTERIM PAYMENT OF EXCESS 
ATTORNEY’S FEES
(FILED 1/28/2004)         2739-2739

1 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 1/3/1996) 207-207

5 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 10/11/1996)         1069-1069

9 ORDER OF EXECUTION
(FILED 13/31/1996)         2198-2198

16 ORDER OF EXECUTION
(FILED 5/10/2007)         3856-3856

10 ORDER RE: PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 10/20/1999)         2333-2333

1 ORDER TO ENDORSE NAMES ON INFORMATION 
(FILED 7/15/1996)         234-235

2 ORDER TO ENDORSE NAMES ON INFORMATION
(FILED 9/4/1996) 284-286

6 ORDER TO ENDORSE NAMES ON INFORMATION
(FILED 10/14/1996)                     1345-1346

16 ORDER TO STAY EXECUTION
(5/14/2007)         3861-3861
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18

19

20
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1 ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 4/26/1996) 216-216

9 PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 10/19/1999)         2258-2316

10 PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL
(FILED 10/19/1999)         2317-2322

10 PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS
(FILED 10/19/1999)         2323-2323

10 PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
MOTION TO PERMIT PETITION TO CONTAIN
LEGAL CITATIONS
(FILED 10/19/1999)        2327-2327

11 POST EVIDENTIARY HEARING BRIEF
(FILED 7/14/2003)         2693-2725

18 PRE-SENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT 
NOT FILED
(CONFIDENTIAL)

16 PROPOSED JURY VERDICTS 
NOT FILED

20 RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS
(FILED 10/24/2012)         4429-4429

20 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT RE: EVIDENTIARY 
HEARING: ARGUMENT
MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2012
(FILED 10/29/2012)         4417-4428

20 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT RE: STATUS CHECK
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 29, 2012
(FILED 1/15/2013)         4413-4428

20 REPLY TO STATE’S RESPONSES TO 
SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF
(FILED 7/30/2012)         4491-4514

1 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 3, 1995
PRELIMINARY HEARING
(FILED 11/14/1995) 047-205

1 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 1, 1996
TRIAL SETTING
(FILED 5/9/1996) 227-229

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 7. 1996
VOLUME 1- MORNING SESSION
(FILED 10/8/1996) 355-433
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28

2-3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 7, 1996
VOLUME 1- AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 10/8/1996) 434-617

3-4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 8, 1996
VOLUME 2- MORNING SESSION
(FILED 10/9/1996) 717-842

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 8, 1996
VOLUME 2-AFTERNOON SESSION 
(FILED 10/9/1996) 618-716

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 10, 1996
VOLUME 3-MORNING SESSION
(FILED 10/11/1996) 846-933

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 10, 1996
VOLUME 3- AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 10/11/1996)           934-1067

5 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 11, 1996
VOLUME 4- MORNING SESSION
(FILED 10/14/1996)         1082-1191

5 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 11, 1996
VOLUME 4- AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 10/14/1996)         1192-1344

6 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 14, 1996
VOLUME 5- MORNING  SESSION
(FILED 10/15/1996)         1472-1529

6 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 14, 1996
VOLUME 5- AFTERNOON  SESSION
(FILED 10/15/1996)         1351-1471

6-7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 15,1996
VOLUME 6
(FILED 10/16/1996)                     1530-1700

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 16,1996
VOLUME 7
(FILED 10/17/1996)                     1750-1756

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 21, 1996
PENALTY PHASE VOLUME 1- MORNING SESSION
(FILED 10/22/1996)         1757-1827

8 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 21, 1996
PENALTY PHASE VOLUME 1- AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 10/22/1996)         1828-1952

8 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 22, 1996
PENALTY PHASE VOLUME 2
(FILED 10/23/1996)         1953-2061

9 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 23, 1996
PENALTY PHASE VOLUME 3
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2063-2122
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9 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 24, 1996
PENALTY PHASE VOLUME 4
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2123-2133

9 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 11, 1996
(FILED 12/12/1996)         2172-2174

9 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 30,1996
(FILED 12/31/1996)         2179-2189

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 8, 1999
STATE’S MOTIONS
(FILED 1/13/2000)         2363-2365

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 15,1999
(FILED 11/16/1999)         2354-2356

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 15, 1999
(FILED 12/16/1999)         2360-2362

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 19, 2000
STATUS CHECK
(FILED 2/29/2000)         2366-2370

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 27, 2000
(FILED 6/28/2000)         2371-2373

11 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 6, 2000
HEARING: WRIT
(FILED 12/23/2002)         2651-2654

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 12, 2001 
(FILED 6/13/2001)         2400-2402

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 26, 2001
STATUS CHECK ON BRIEFING SCHEDULE
(FILED 8/28/2001)         2403-2404

10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 25, 2002
HEARING: WRIT 
(FILED 8/19/2002)         2544-2549

11 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2002
(FILED 9/24/2002)                     2554-2621

11 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 2, 2004
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF 
HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 7/23/2004)                                 2774-2779

12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 17, 2006
STATE’S REQUEST PER SUPREME COURT REMITTITUR
(FILED 2/13/2007)         2924-2926

12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 25, 2006
(FILED 2/9/2007)         2912-2914
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12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OG OCTOBER 3, 2006
HEARING ON MOTIONS
(FILED 2/9/2007)         2918-2920

12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 2, 2006
HEARING ON DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS

 (FILED 2/9/2007)         2921-2923

12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 16, 2006
RE: HEARING ON DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS

 (FILED 2/9/2007)         2915-2917

12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 11, 2007
PRE-PENALTY PHASE MOTIONS

 (FILED 2/20/2007)         3012-3031

16 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 11
PRE-PENALTY MOTIONS
(FILED 4/9/2007)         3833-3853

13 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 14, 2007
MORNING SESSION
(FILED 3/15/2007)         3047-3166

13 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 14, 2007
AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 3/15/2007)           3167-3222

14       REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 15, 2007
MORNING SESSION
(FILED 3/16/2007)         3268-3404

13 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MACH 15, 2007
AFTERNOON SESSION
(FILED 3/16/2007)                                                                                     3223-3267

14-15 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 16, 2007
MORNING SESSION
(FILED 3/19/2007)         3450-3627

14 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 16, 2007
AFTERNOON SESSION
(3/19/2007)         3405-3449

15 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 19, 2007
PENALTY HEARING
(FILED 3/20/2007)         3630-3736

16 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 20, 2007
 PENALTY HEARING

(FILED 3/21/2007)                      3765-3818

16                    REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 21, 2007
                        PENALTY HEARING VERDICT
                        (FILED 3/22/2007)                                                                                     3819-3830
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12 REQUEST FOR PREPARATION OF TRANSCRIPT
OF PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 2/6/2007)         2906-2911

16 REQUEST FOR PREPARATION OF TRANSCRIPT 
OF PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 5/17/2007)         3862-3866

9 SPECIAL VERDICT
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2168-2169

9 SPECIAL VERDICT
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2170-2171

15 SPECIAL VERDICT
(FILED 3/21/2007)         3737-3737

15 SPECIAL VERDICT
(FILED 3/21/2007)         3738-3738

15 SPECIAL VERDICT
(FILED 3/21/2007)         3739-3740

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
FOR DISCOVERY OF POTENTIAL PENALTY HEARING 
EVIDENCE
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2888-2889

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
IN LIMINE TO LIMIT PENALTY HEARING EVIDENCE
TO AVOID VIOLATION
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2895-2897

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
TO ALLOW JURY QUESTIONNAIRE
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2886-2887

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO BIFURCATE PENALTY PHASE
(FILED 9/26/2006)         2893-2894

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO DISMISS STATE’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK
DEATH PENALTY
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2881-2883

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO REMAND FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE CLARK 
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S DEATH REVIEW
COMMITTEE
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2884-2885

12 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
TO STRIKE SEXUAL ASSAULT AGGRAVATOR 
(FILED 9/29/2006)         2890-2892

20 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR LEAVE TO 
CONDUCT DISCOVERY
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(FILED 5/16/2012)         4479-4485

20 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR AUTHORIZATION 
TO OBTAIN EXPERT SERVICES AND PAYMENT OF FEES 
(FILED 5/16/2012)                                                                                     4468-4473

20 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR AUTHORIZATION 
TO OBTAIN SEXUAL ASSAULT EXPERT AND PAYMENT 
OF FEES, AND OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR INVESTIGATOR

 AND PAYMENT FEES
(FILED 5/16/2012)         4474-4478

20 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AND DEFENDANT’S 
SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF
(FILED 5/16/2012)         4431-4467

10 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 6/19/2002)         2481-2520

9 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 5/27/1997)         2207-2257

11 STIPULATION AND ORDER EXTENDING TIME
(FILED 9/2/2003)         2726-2727

1 STIPULATION REGARDING BRIEFING SCHEDULE
(FILED 3/27/1996) 208-209

4 STIPULATION TO CERTAIN FACTS
(FILED 10/10/1996) 844-845

2 SUMMARY OF JUROR QUESTIONNAIRE DEVELOPMENTS
(FILED 10/4/1996) 342-353

20 SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 2/15/2012)                                                                                     4562-4643

9 SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2165-2166

10 SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS 
CORPUS
(FILED 4/30/2002)         2417-2480

9 VERDICT
(FILED 10/24/1996)         2167-2167

15 VERDICT
(FILED 3/21/2007)         3741-3741

7 VERDICT-COUNT I
(FILED 10/16/1996)         1747-1747

7 VERDICT- COUNT II
(FILED 10/16/1996)         1748-1748



C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

 R
. 
O

R
A

M
, 
L

T
D

.

5
2

0
  
S

O
U

T
H

 4
T

H
  
S

T
R

E
E

T
 | 

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R

L
A

S
 V

E
G

A
S
, 
N

E
V

A
D

A
 8

9
1

0
1

T
E

L
. 
7

0
2

.3
8

4
-5

5
6

3
  
| F

A
X

. 
7

0
2

.9
7

4
-0

6
2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

7 VERDICT - COUNT III
(FILED 10/16/1996)         1749-1749

9 WARRANT OF EXECUTION
(FILED 12/31/1996)         2193-2197

16 WARRANT OF EXECUTION
(FILED 5/10/2007)         3857-3859 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that this document was filed electronically with the Nevada

Supreme Court on this 18th day of November, 2013. Electronic Service of the foregoing document

shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows:

CATHERINE CORTEZ-MASTO
Nevada Attorney General

STEVE OWENS
Chief Deputy District Attorney

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.

BY:

/s/ Jessie Vargas                                           
An Employee of Christopher R. Oram, Esq.


